é
- b
PHAC Partnership Health Center
Board of Directors’ Monthly Meeting

‘ PHC Pre-Meeting Session — none this month due to HRSA on site visit

AGENDA
August 20,2025 12:00 P.M. — 1:30 P.M.
WEINBERG CONFERENCE ROOMS | 401 Railroad St. W, Missoula

Virtual: Click here to join the meeting | Meeting ID = 212 629 758 056 | Passcode: bd9bN9ig

A Board quorum is currently seven members, with a majority of patient Board members (P/M). We value your time
and try to keep the meeting length to a minimum. We need a quorum to conduct business immediately upon Call to
Order. When calling in, please mute your phone to prevent background noise from carrying through.

If vou need to leave before the meeting adjourns, please notify attendees at the time you vacate.

L. Call to Order 12:00
I1. Acknowledgement of Land Stewards — stated below 12:00
III.  Public Comments regarding Agenda and Non-Agenda Items 12:03
m Referrals/Comments from Board Members 12:03
e Board Member Conflict of Interest Disclosures*
V. Committee updates 12:05
Executive/Finance Committee (EFC)*
VI. To Iaics requiring Motions/Discussion 12:05

| Separation Documents™ (Motion proposed to accept the Separation documents as presented)
e Review of upcoming Board meeting dates for November and December
Chief Executive Officer (CEQO) Presentation™ 12:15
@ Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Report* (Motion proposed to accept CEO and CFO updates)
Consent Agenda: (Motion requested to approve/acknowledge items as presented)
e Other Reports/Info
ully Executed Contracts*
e Board of Directors’ — Full and Committee Minutes/Reports
@oard of Directors’ 07/25/25 Meeting Minutes Approval*
Executive/Finance Committee 07/16/25 Minutes Review*
X. Next Board Meeting date: September 26, 2025
XI.  Adjournment (Motion requested to adjourn meeting) 1:30

Ipartnership Health Center respectfully acknowledges that we occupy the traditional homelands of the Sélis, Qlispé,
and Ktunaxa-Ksanka nations. We also recognize that these lands are a site of trade, medicine gathering, healing, and
travel for other Native tribes in the area and is still home for many Indigenous people. We honor these people — past,
present, and future, along with the many other Indigenous peoples who inhabited, continue to inhabit, hold sacred,
and steward these lands.

We acknowledge that the health care system has played a role in the oppression of Indigenous peoples. We commit to

ongoing learning about the impact of colonization on the health and wellbeing of Indigenous peoples, and we commit
to meaningful action that reverses health disparities.

(*) Enclosed in Packet


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_N2Q0MTE2NTUtN2M2My00ZDkzLTljMjctYTZiYzRlMDczY2Mw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%222d8bec20-7481-4897-86fd-9586e5800d84%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2205fde3d5-612d-44c3-a805-67528ee153b6%22%7d

Consent agenda: The items listed under the consent agenda (information items) are considered to be routine matters
and will be approved by a single motion of the Board without separate discussion. If separate discussion is desired,
that item will be removed from the consent agenda and placed on the regular business agenda for discussion.

Action items (outside of Consent Agenda) are in blue

Board packet copies available to the Public upon request and/or posted within public meeting announcement.
Email to request packets: walkerb@phc.missoula.mt.us

2025 Monthly Board Meeting Dates:

January 01/31/2025
% day retreat
February 02/28/2025
March 03/28/2025
April 04/25/2025
May 05/30/2025
June 06/27/2025
July 07/25/2025
August 08/20/2025
oSV
September 09/26/2025
October 10/31/2025
November 11/28/2025
reschedule
due to
holiday?
December 12/26/2025
Reschedule
due to
holiday?



mailto:walkerb@phc.missoula.mt.us

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT MONTHLY FOR 2025

Member Name JAN FEB MAR APR MAY | JUNE Special | JUNE JULY AUG SEPT oCT NOV DEC (# Attended
Jeanna Miller (Ex-Officio) X ab-ex ab-ex X ab-ex ab-ex ab-ex ab-ex
Suzette Baker* X X X ab-ex ab-ex ab-ex X ab-ex
John Crawford* X X X ab-ex X X X X
Jilayne Dunn X X X X ab-ex X ab-ex X
Annie Green* ab-ex X X X X X X ab-ex
Patty Kero* X X ab-ex X ab-ex ab-ex X X
Joe Melvin* X X X X X X ab-ex X
Krissy Petersen X X X ab-ex X ab-ex ab-ex X
Jay Raines* ab-ex ab-ex X ab-un X X ab-ex X
Mark Thane ab-ex ab-ex ab-ex ab-ex X ab-ex X ab-ex
Esther Tuttle ab-un X ab-ex ab-ex X X X X
Kathleen Walters* X X X X X X X X
Nathalie Wolfram* X X X X X ab-ex X ab-un

X = Virtual Attendance

F=P/M

Board Members: 13
Ex-Officio: 1

Quorum: 7, majority Patient Board Members (P/M)

PREVIOUS BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT FOR 2025 MONTHLY




.‘.

PHC PARTNERSHIP
HEALTH CENTER

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Conflict of Interest Disclosures

BOARD MEMBER OWNERSHIP LIST OF BOARD MEMBERSHIP | EMPLOYMENT

Suzette Baker (P/M) Employer: 1 Dash, COO
Board Membership: Seeley Swan Hospital District

John Crawford (P/M) Board Membership: All Nations Health Center
Jilayne Dunn (NP/M) Employer: City of Missoula

Annie Green (P/M) Employer: University of Montana

Patty Kero (P/M) Potential Conflict: University of Montana affiliation
Joe Melvin (P/M) Employer: self

Krissy Petersen (NP/M) Employer: Providence St. Patrick Hospital

Jay Raines (P/M)
Mark Thane (NP/M) Service in the Montana State Legislature
Appointment to ARPA Oversight Committee

Board Memberships: Community Medical Center

Esther Tuttle (NP/M) University of Montana student
Volunteerism: Missoula Urban Indian Center

Kathleen Walters (P/M) Employer: Montana Realty Network

Nathalie Wolfram (P/M) Employer: University of Montana

P/M = Patient Board Member | NP/M = Non Patient Board Member updated 12/20/24



<=
PAC

I July 2025 I

FINANCIAL REPORT
DRAFT



INDEX

Cover

Index

Monthly Overview

Key Talking Points

Key Indicators

Revenue Mix

Revenue Adjustments

Audit Formatted Financial Statement July 2025
Encounter Graphs



Monthly Finance Overview

July Year to Date 2025

The preparation of these financial statements required management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

YTD (Year to date) Financial Position:

Actual YTD Budget Variance Variance %
REVENUE
Total Operating Revenue 3,304,552 3,075,704 228,848 7.4%
Total Non-Operating Revenue 1,259,003 753,387 380,717 43.3%
TOTAL REVENUE 4,563,555 3,953,989 609,566 15.4%
EXPENSE
Personnel 2,301,988 2,288,452 13,536 0.6%
Supplies 1,325,828 1,392,706 (66,878) -4.8%
Purchased Services 741,813 438,182 303,631 69.3%
Depreciation 25,000 25,000 - 0.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,369,628 4,119,340 250,288 6.1%
NET INCOME/(LOSS) 193,927 (165,351) 359,278 -217.3%
Net Margin 4.2% -4.2%

Operating Margin:
15.0% Operating Margin

10.0%

5.0%

0.0%

-5.0%

-10.0%
-15.0%
-20.0%
-25.0%
-30.0%

0% July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March April May June
= Month FY 26 4.2%
=== Fiscal Year To Date 2026 4.2%
Fiscal Year 2026 Budget = -4.2%

e Month FY 25 -5.8% -15.4% -3.2% 4.3% -29.2% 2.4% 2.5% -159%  -11.9% -145% -18.8% 9.8%

== Fiscal Year To Date 2025 -5.8% -10.6% -1.3% -3.9% -9.0% -6.6% -5.9% -6.4% -7.0% -1.7% -8.6% -6.9%



Cost Per Encounter:

Drill Down Measure

Cost Per Encounter

Medicaid APM Rate for 2025: $353.73

Medical
Dental
Behavioral Health

Total Clinical

Pharmacy

Calculations include overhead allocation.
All expenses are included, including depreciation.

July 25

391.23
318.82
275.18

370.52

134.68

Budget YTD

430.85
365.77
330.77

392.98

142.16



Key Talking Points
Jul-25

Key Utilization

Total Encounters Month to Date (MTD) are 5,869 with a Budget of 6,477.
Year to Date (YTD) total is 5,869 and the Budget is 6,477 for a % variance of -9.4.
The prior YTD total was 5,408. Year to Date and Prior Year ratio 108.52%.

Total Medical Encounters MTD are 3,063 with a Budget of 3,374.
YTD total is 3,063 and the Budget is 3,374 for a % variance of -9.2.
The prior YTD total was 3,219. Year to Date and Prior Year ratio 95.2%.

Total Behavioral Health Encounters MTD are 979 with a Budget of 900.
YTD Total is 979 and the Budget is 900 for a % variance of 8.8.
The prior YTD total was 692 Year to Date and Prior Year ratio 141.5%.

Total School Based Behavioral Health Encounters MTD are 99 with a Budget of 498.
YTD Total is 99 and the Budget is 498 for a % variance of -80.1.
The prior YTD total was 28 Year to Date and Prior Year ratio 353.6%.

Total Dental Encounters MTD are 1,490 with a Budget of 1,425.
YTD Total is 1,490 and the Budget is 1,425 for a % variance of 4.6.
The prior YTD total was 1,368 Year to Date and Prior Year ratio 108.9%.

Pharmacy Prescriptions Filled MTD are 11,621 with a Budget of 10,504.
YTD Total is 11,621 and the Budget is 10,504 for a % variance of 10.6.
The prior YTD total was 11,536 Year to Date and Prior Year ratio 100.7%.

Balance Sheet

Missoula County has not made month end or year end cash balances available as of the date of this
publishing.

Days in Epic Clinical Accounts Receivable are 40.4, and the current receivable balance is $2,616,720.
Epic Clinical AR is presented net of an allowance for uncollectible amounts.

eCW Clinical Accounts Receivable balance is $1,784,169.

eCW Clinical AR is presented gross and does not include an adjustment for assessment of collectability.
Days in Pharmacy Accounts Receivable are 29, and the current receivable balance is 2,316,221
Pharmacy AR is presented net of an allowance for uncollectible patient accounts.

Revenue and Expense

Fee Revenue for the month totaled $3.3m with a Budget of $3.08m for a % variance of 7.4%.

YTD Fee Revenue is $3.3m with a Budget of $3.08m for a % variance of 7.4%.
The prior YTD revenue was $2.89m for a % variance of 14.3%.

Total Revenue for the month is $4.56m with a Budget of $3.95m for a % variance of 15.4%.
YTD Total Revenue is $4.56m with a Budget of $3.95m for a % variance of 15.4%.

Expenses for the month totaled $4.37m with a Budget of $4.12m for a % variance of 6.1%.
YTD expenses are $4.37m with a Budget of $4.12m for a % variance of 6.1%.
The prior YTD expenses are $3.96m for a variance of 10.4%.

Net Income for the month is $193,927 with a Budget of $-165,351 for a % variance of -217.28%.
YTD Net Income is $193,927 with a Budget of $-165,351 for a % variance of -217.28%.
Capital Reserve Interest revenue posted for the month is S0



|Current Month |Year To Date | |YTD |
Jul. 31, 2025 Daily Jul. 31, 2025 Budget Jul. 31, 2024 %
Actual Budget Avg Var Var % Actual Budget Var Var % 12 Mo Total Prior Year Change
3,063 3,374 169 (311) -9.2% Medical 3,063 3,374 (311) -9.2% 38,494 3,219 -4.8%
979 900 45 79 8.8% BH 979 900 79 8.8% 10,053 692 41.5%
99 498 25 (399) -80.1% School Based BH 99 498 (399) -80.1% 5,679 28 253.6%
1,490 1,425 Dental 1,490 1,425 65 4.6% 16,254 1,368 8.9%
162 167 71 65 4.6% Psych 162 167 (5) -2.7% 1,900 0
76 114 6 (38) -33.3% Clinical Pharmacy 76 114 (38) -33.3% 1,300 101 -24.8%
5,869 6,477 324 (608) -9.4% Total Encounters 5,869 6,477 (608) -9.4% 73,680 5,408 8.5%
11,621 10,504 525 1,117 10.6% Pharmacy Prescriptions 11,621 10,504 1,117 10.6% 130,936 11,536 0.7%
20 Work Days 249
Avg Encounters By Day
153.2 168.7 Medical 123 13.6 129
49.0 45.0 BH 39 3.6 28
5.0 249 School Based BH 0.4 20 0.1
74.5 7.2 Dental 6.0 57 55
3.8 57 Clinical Pharmacy 0.3 0.5 04
293.5 323.9 Total Encounters 23.6 26.0 21.6
581 525 Pharmacy Prescriptions 47 42 46
Creamery Medical % of Creamery Medical Visits 57%
Creamery Residency % Creamery Medical Visits 43%
G:\PHC SHARED\Accounting\Board Reports\Board Exhibits\2026 Board Reports\July (present in aug)\final BC worked on ... step 2 finals Print July 2025 Board Financials .. report in Aug.xlsx 8/18/2025
Key Indicators lof3 8:02 AM



OTHER INDICATORS

Current Month  Prior Year Month

Prescription Mix 7/31/2025 7/31/2024 Change
Medicaid 30.4% 29.9% 0.5%
Medicare
Self Pay 19.1% 23.0% -3.9%

Medicare/Medicaid

Private Pay 50.6% 47.1% 3.5%
Total Prescriptions 100.0% 100.0% 0.0%
Prescription Mix Jul 25 Jul 24 Change
Medicaid 30.4% 29.9% 0.5%
Self Pay 19.1% 23.0% -3.9%
Private Pay 50.6% 471% 3.4%

Total Prescriptions 100% 100% 0%

Encounter Mix
Medicaid
Medicare
Self Pay

Medicare/Medicaid
Private Pay
Total Encounters

Productivity

Total Hours
Total FTEs

Productive Hours
Productive FTEs

RATIO Productive to Total Hours

Total Encounters

Encounter Per Staffed FTE

Current Month

Prior Year Month

7/31/2025 7/31/2024 Change
36.8% 31.0% 5.8%
17.4% 20.5% -3.1%
13.4% 21.7% -8.3%
0.1% 0.7% -0.7%
32.3% 26.1% 6.2%
100% 100% 0.0%

716/2025-7/19/2025
Pay Period 15

21,868

2734

18,146
226.8

83.0%
2685
9.8

6/22/2025-7/5/2025
Pay Period 14
21,841
273.0

16,511
206.4

75.6%
2427
8.9

G:\PHC SHARED\Accounting\Board Reports\Board Exhibits\2026 Board Reports\July (present in aug)\final BC worked on ... step 2 finals Print July 2025 Board Financials .. report in Aug.xlsx

Key Indicators

20f3

6/8/2025-6/21/2025
Pay Period 13

22,087

276.09

19,097
238.7

86.5%
2637
96

5/25/2025-6/7/2025
Pay Period 12

22,219

277.7

17,463
218.3

78.6%
2760
9.9

Jul25-Jul25  Jul 24 - Jul24 Change
36.8% 31.0% 5.8%
17.4% 20.5% -3.1%
13.4% 21.7% -8.3%
0.1% 0.7% -0.7%
32.3% 26.1% 6.2%
100% 100.0 % 0.0%
8/18/2025

8:02 AM



FINANCIAL STATISTICS

6/30/2025 Budget Year to Date Year to Date Budget
Operating Margin w/internal granting 4.5% -3.5% 4.5% -3.5%
2019 Capital Link
Industry Benchmark Strategic Plan Insurance Balance  Patient Balance
60 <=60 Epic Clinical AR Days and Net Balance 40 $ 2,616,720 $ 2,176,924 § 439,796
eCW Clinical AR Days and Gross Balance $ 1,784,169 $ 482,473 $ 1,301,696
Pharmacy AR, Net Collectible Value 2,316,221 2,287,194 $ 29,027
Days Cash on Hand
45 >=120 Operating Cash
Capital Fund
Total Cash

G:\PHC SHARED\Accounting\Board Reports\Board Exhibits\2026 Board Reports\July (present in aug)\final BC worked on ... step 2 finals Print July 2025 Board Financials .. report in Aug.xlsx
Key Indicators

8/18/2025
30f3 8:02 AM



Other Unit Margin YTD July 2025
|

400,000
350,000
300,000
250,000
200,000

150,000

100,000

50,000
(50,000)
(100,000)

= Net Income (loss)

= Budget Net Income (Loss)

(100,000)

(200,000)

(300,000)

(400,000)

(500,000)

(600,000)

(700,000)

= Net Income (loss)

® Budget Net Income

(Loss)

Community
(51,287)

(20,509)

Service Line Margin YTD July 2025

Medical Dental Pharmacy BH School Based
289,878 89,344 352,261 83,392 32,673
198,749 (42,326) 220,24 45,710 7214

512,640
Health Center Grant

138,146
Other Rev 3.03%

608,217
Other Grants 13.33%

13,715
Value Based Care
0.30%

Support
(607,462)

1508545
Private Insurance 33.06%

m Patient m Medicaid
(639,214)

= Private Insurance M Value Based Care

m Other Rev = Health Center Grant

Total YTD July 2025 by Payor Rev

178,995
Patient
3.92%

1,368,799
Medicaid
29.99%

234,499
Medicare
5.14%

G:\PHC SHARED\Accounting\Board Reports\Board Exhibits\2026 Board Reports\July (present in aug)\final BC worked on ... step 2 finals Print July 2025 Board Financials .. report in

Aug.xlsx
Revenue Mix

lofl

8/18/2025
8:04 AM



Fiscal Year 2025 Month

Partnership Health Center
Draft Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Other Changes in Assets
Period Ending July 31, 2025

[Fiscal Year 2025 Year To Date | [202avTD
Total MTD ACCRUAL ACCRUAL Total ) ACCRUAL ACCRUAL Prior YTD
Accrual Budget Variance Variance% ACCRUAL Budget Variance Variance% Accrual
31-ul-25 31-ul-25 31-ul-24
OPERATING REVENUE
GROSS CHARGES
Clinical
230,983 Patient 230,983
1,086,073 Medicaid 1,086,073
453,708 Medicare 453,708
593,95 Private Insurance 593,95
2,364,059 Total Clinical 2,364,059 -
Pharmacy
123,488 Patient 123,488
659,829 Medicaid 659,829
- Medicare -
1,121,797 Private Insurance 1,121,797
1,905,114 Total Pharmacy 1,905,114
269,172 Total Gross Charges 4,269,172
REVENUE ADJUSTMENTS
Explicit Price Concessions (Contractual Adj., SFS Discount, DIR Fees)
Clinical
(112,339) Patient (112,339)
(377,103) Medicaid (377,103)
(219,210 Medicare (219,210
(115,971) Private Insurance (115,971)
Refunds
Pharmacy
(43,020) Patient (43,020)
- Medicaid -
0 Medicare -
(90,576) Private Insurance (90,576)
Refunds
(958,218) Total Explicit Price Concessions (958,218)
Implicit Price Concessions (PHC Cares, courtesy adj, collections)
Clinical
Patient
Medicaid
Medicare
Private Insurance
Pharmacy
(20,117) Patient (20,117)
Medicaid
Medicare
Private Insurance
(20,117) Total Implicit Price Concessions (20117)
(978,335] Total Adj (978,335)
NET REVENUE
Clinical
118,644 43,695 74,949 1715%  Patient 118,644 43,695 74,949 1715% 123,266
708,970 884,432 (175,462) 198%  Medicaid 708,970 884,432 (175,462) 19.8% 629,256
234,499 250,429 (15,931) 64%  Medicare 234,499 250,429 (15,931) 6.4% 124,924
477,324 317,136 160,187 505% Private Insurance 477,324 317,136 160,187 50.5% 233,964
13,715 51,081 (37,366) 732%  Value Based Care 13,715 51,081 (37,366) 73.2% 35,806
1,553,151 1,546,773 6378 0.4% Total Clinical Revenue 1,553,151 1,546,773 6,378 0.4% 1,147,217
Pharmacy
60,351 65,169 (4,818) 74%  Patient 60,351 65,169 (4,818) 7.4% 96,640
659,829 548,494 111,334 203% Medicaid 659,829 548,494 111,334 203% 661,057
- - - Medicare - - - -
1,031,221 915,267 115,954 12.7% Private Insurance 1,031,221 915,267 115,954 12.7% 985,339
1,751,401 1,528,931 222,470 14.6% Total Pharmacy 1,751,401 1,528,931 222,470 14.6% 1,743,037
3,304,552 3,075,704 228,848 7.4% Total Operating Revenue 3,304,552 3,075,704 228,848 7.4% 2,890,254
G:\PHC SHARED\Accounting\Board Reports\Board Exhibits\2026 Board Reports\July (present in aug)\final BC worked on 8/18/2025

FS Worksheet Print

step 2 finals Print uly 2025 Board Financial .. report n Aug.xlsx
1

Tof

8:05AM



PARTNERSHIP HEALTH CENTER

DRAFT STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the Month Ended July 2025

OPERATING REVENUE

Charges for Services

Operating Revenue

On-Behalf Revenue-Pensions

Total Operating Revenue
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel

Other Operating Expenses- Clothing
Other Operating Expenses- Supplies
Other Operating Expenses- Purchased Services
Other Operating Expenses
Depreciation

Operating Expenses
Uncompensated Absences

Pension Expense

OPEB Expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
Intergovernmental Revenue

Private/Local Grants and Donations
Miscellaneous Revenue

Investment Earnings

Interest Expense

Loss on Disposal of Assets

Total Non-Operating Revenue (Expense)

Change in Net Position
Net Position, Beginning of Year

Net Position, End of Period

2026 Accrual Accrual
ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL YTD Annual AUDITED AUDITED
MTD BUDGET YTD BUDGET BUDGET 2023 2022

3,304,552 3,075,704 3,304,552 3,075,704 36,908,447 33,717,396 31,060,515

3,304,552 3,075,704 3,304,552 3,075,704 36,908,447 33,717,396 31,060,515

571,772 1,154,677

3,304,552 3,075,704 3,304,552 3,075,704 36,908,447 34,289,168 32,215,192

2,301,960 2,287,152 2,301,960 2,287,152 27,445,824 27,242,968 23,020,764
28 1,300 28 1,300 15,600
1,325,828 1,392,706 1,325,828 1,392,706 16,712,474
716,813 413,182 716,813 413,182 4,958,184

17,695,462 15,615,712

25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 300,000 596,004 648,113

4,369,628 4,119,340 4,369,628 4,119,340 49,432,082 45,534,434 39,284,589

1,618,576 1,547,995

2,766,606 1,626,775

81,943 113,811

4,369,628 4,119,340 4,369,628 4,119,340 49,432,082 45,534,434 39,284,589

(1,065,076) (1,043,636) (1,065,076) (1,043,636) (12,523,636) (11,245,266) (7,069,397)

1,047,479 589,380 1,047,479 589,380 7,072,565 10,206,566 9,717,122

180,265 269,301 180,265 269,301 3,231,617 279,018 471,287

31,258 13,353 31,258 13,353 160,241 173,199 239,147

- 6,250 - 6,250 75,000 84,574 8,418

(2,467) (2,467) (2,467) (2,467) (29,600) (45,813) (51,438)

(343,452)

1,259,003 878,285 1,259,003 878,285 10,539,423 10,354,092 10,384,536

193,927 (165,351) 193,927 (165,351) (1,984,213) (891,174) 3,315,139

26,387,715 26,387,715 26,387,715 27,278,889 23,963,750

26,581,642 26,222,364 24,403,502 26,387,715 27,278,889

G:\PHC SHARED\Accounting\Board Reports\Board Exhibits\2026 Board Reports\July (present in aug)\final BC worked on ... step 2 finals Print July 2025 Board Financials .. report in

Aug.xlsxfinal BC worked on ... step 2 finals Print July 2025 Board Financials



G:\PHC SHARED\Accounting\Board Reports\Board Exhibits\2026 Board Reports\July (present in aug)\July 2025 Board Encounter Reports and Graphs.xIsx

GRAPHS portrait

50,000

PHC YTD Running Medical Encounters FY
2026

40,000

30,000

—

20,000

/,» Running Total FY
25

e —e—RunNning Budget

10,000
0 T FY26

——Running Total
N FY26

PHC YTD Running Dental Encounters FY
2026

20,000
15,000 M
10000 Running Total FY 25
5,000 M‘l
0 . . . . . . . . . . . . —#—Running Budget FY26
N &SN S @ —mRunning Total FY26
VI I L LR
W P @ P E
C)Q)Q S P
PHC YTD Running Total BH Encounters FY
2026
15,500
10,500 4
5,500 / Running Total FY 25
500 .(m/‘(“fr‘ .. ——RunningBudgetFY26
N ®>e & (Soé & Q}\}o«ﬁ\)&\\d\g}\ \}Q& ‘p* \}(@ —=—Running Total FY26
W& S F >
¥ O N L Y @
& S
PHC Total School Based BH Encounters
FY 2026
4,000
3,000 //
2,000

/ X Running Total FY 25

- —e—Running Budget FY26

1,000
0 —K T T T T T T T ,  —#—Running Total FY26
@

150,000

PHC YTD Running Total Pharmacy
Prescriptions FY 2026

100,000

"

50,000 -

0 -

7/' +—Running Total FY 25
—a—Running Budget FY26

N ‘)é:&?d\ OOQ} & & \)oé \}od o‘é\ Q& ‘@\ 3\)(@ —&—Running Total FY26
R NS MR AR SP
& O P «

1of1

8/18/2025
8:13 AM



SEPARATION AGREEMENT

THIS SEPARATION AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into
as of the last date set forth in the signature block, below (“Effective Date™) by and among
Partnership Health Center, Inc., a Montana nonprofit corporation (“PHC™), and Missoula
County (“County™), a public entity.

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, PHC is a tax-exempt, nonprofit corporate entity that operates a multi-
disciplinary Federally Qualified Health Center (“FQHC” or “Health Center”) providing
primary care, dental, behavioral health, pharmacy and other health services (“Services™)
to the Missoula County community through a co-applicant arrangement with the County
and the Missoula City-County Health Department, now referred to as Missoula Public
Health ( “MPH™);

WIIEREAS, since 1992, the County and PHC have partnered to operate the Health
Center to expand access to needed health services to the greater Missoula community;

WHEREAS, PHC, the County, and MPH are parties to that Co-Applicant Agreement
dated December 12, 2006 (“Co-Applicant Agreement”), which sets forth the relationship
between the parties as it pertains to the mutual operation of the Health Center in
accordance with Section 330 of the Public Health Service Act, 42 USC § 254b (the “Act”
or “Section 330”);

WHEREAS, under the Co-Applicant Agreement, the MCCHD is the Section 330 grantee
of record and PHC operates the Health Center utilizing grant and operational program
revernues;

WHEREAS, PHC does not utilize general fund or other County revenues or County tax
revenue to operate;

WHEREAS, PHC’s corporate board of directors serves both as the governing board for
PHC as well as the Co-Applicant Board which provides the community-based
governance for the Health Center as required by the Act;

WHEREAS, PHC’s staff is currently comprised of County-employed individuals;

WHEREAS, while the County currently provides human resource, benefits management,
financial, facilities, and information technology services to PHC, the cost of which PHC
independently bears, PHC is currently providing and capable of providing all of its
operational needs;

WHEREAS, the County provides legal services limited to human resources and
1



employment issues as set forth in County Resolution 2019-168, but PHC procures the
remainder of its legal services through independent legal counsel;

WHEREAS, by virtue of the Co-Applicant Agreement, PHC is required to follow
governmental open meeting laws; transitioning into a privately operated health center
will facilitate PHC’s ability to ensure patient and staff confidentiality;

WHEREAS, PHC owns the physical space and facilities out of which it operates the
Health Center through its multiple locations, and does not use County-owned facilities to
provide the Services;

WHEREAS, given PHC’s growth and need to meet the continuing, evolving, and
complex needs of the community it serves, and after extensive evaluation, the partics
believe it is in the best interest of both the County and PHC, as well as the patients PHC
serves, for the parties to separate and mutually terminate the Co-Applicant Agreement on
the terms set forth in this Separation Agreement;

WHEREAS, consistent with the direction of the Board of County Commissioners as
expressed at the December 18, 2023 Commissioner meeting, the parties intend to transfer
the Section 330 grant from MPH to PIIC under the process and approval of the Health
Resources Services Administration (“HRSA”);

WHEREAS, the parties recognize that if PHC becomes the sole Section 330 grantee and
operates the Health Center fully independently, PHC will not only be able to maintain its
existing Services but be better positioned to expand its services from what it is presently
providing;

WHEREAS, the parties recognize the crucial need for PHC to retain the Section 330
grant as well as FQHC status to continue successful ongoing operations after the
Separation Date;

WHEREAS, the parties wish to define their respective duties and responsibilities to
enable PHC to assume sole responsibility for the Services as an FQHC as of the
Separation Date.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto, for and in consideration of the
covenants and stipulations herein contained to be kept and performed by the respective
parties, mutually agree as follows:

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The above-noted recitals are incorporated
herein and made a part of this agreement.

2s Transfer of Funds. Pursuant to the Co-Applicant Agreement, the County
holds FQHC cash and investments in separately established financial accounts (“Funds™).

2




The parties acknowledge and agree that these funds are derived from program revenues
under the FQHC program, and as such must be utilized in accordance with Section 330
and HRSA rules, regulations, and policies, and in furtherance of the mission of the
FQHC. The County will transfer the Funds to PHC’s separately-established accounts
within sixty (60) days of the Effective Date. The amount of the Funds to be transferred is
the amount reflected as cash and cash equivalents on PHC’s most recent audited financial
statements, adjusted for any increases or decreases to this amount as of the date the Funds
are transferred, plus interest as defined below.

The parties agree that the transfer of Funds will include interest earned on PHC’s reserve
funds from January 1, 2025, through the date the Funds are transferred, but not interest
already obligated from preceding years. Interest will be calculated daily (or as otherwise
agreed upon by the parties) on PHC’s reserve funds — the reconciled cash and cash
equivalents on PHC’s financial statements — utilizing the County’s rate of return on the
invested funds. The parties will collaborate and mutually agree upon the calculation of
the Funds (including the reserve funds as well as the interest as described above) prior to
the date the Funds are transferred.

Any payments made to PIIC but deposited into a County account will be transferred to
PHC’s account on a rolling monthly basis. After transfer of the funds, the parties will
reconcile any continued expenses through an invoice and payment process.

The parties will work collaboratively together to immediately begin transitioning all
accounts receivable and payments to be deposited directly into PHC’s account as of the
Effective Date.

3. Transfer of Assets. As of the Separation Date, the County agrees to
assign, transfer and deliver to PHC all of the County’s right, title and interest to and in
the following:

a. Tangible, Personal Property. The County and PHC agree and
acknowledge the personal property acquired with funds either derived
from grants as part of the Co-Applicant relationship between the parties,
or from other funds or donations, used in the operation of the FQHC,
must continue to be used in the performance of the FQHC. To the extent
not already in PHC’s possession, both parties agree PIHC will retain ail
such personal property, including without limit all accounts, furniture,
fixtures, equipment, appliances, instruments, supplies, printers,
improvements, decorations, artwork, letterhead, computers, and all other
tangible, personal property used or held for use in the operation of the
FQIIC as of the Separation Date as further described in Exhibit A. PHC
further agrees it shall update Exhibit A in the event additional assets are
purchased for the performance of the FQHC after the Separation
Agreement is entered into by the parties. If PHC has possession of

3



assets that are solely owned by the County and which are not used in the
operation of the FQHC, PHC agrees, to the extent it wishes to retain
such assets, to procure such assets as may be required by Montana law.
The parties acknowledge that artwork on loan from the Missoula Art
Museum is excluded from this transfer. PHC will make separate
arrangements with the museum for return or continued display.

b. Intangible Property. To the extent transferable, the County agrees to
transfer all intangible assets (copyrights, trademarks, branding,
goodwill, and all other intangible property) and rights in the operation
of the FQHC to PHC as of the Separation Date.

c. Inventory. To the extent not already in the possession of PHC, the
entire stock of supplies and inventory required in the operation of the
FQHC.

d. Books and Records. To the extent not already in the possession of
PHC, copies of all books and records, including, but not limited to,
books of account, ledgers and general, financial and accounting records,
machinery and equipment maintenance files, price lists, supplier lists,
quality control records and procedures, customer complaints and inquiry
files, records and data.

The County will maintain all records in order to comply with audit
requirements and any other fiscal responsibilities and requirements
under Federal and Montana law.

4. Employment Matters. The County currently employs all employees under
the supervision of PHC to perform the Services (“PHC Staff”). The parties acknowledge
and agree that as of the Separation Date, the County will no longer have a role in
operating the FQHC and thereby be unable to retain PHC Staff under its employ. The
County thereby agrees that it will terminate all PHC Staff on or before the Separation
Date. PHC, in its sole discretion, may make employment offers to and directly hire some,
any, or all PHC Staff pursuant to its own independent hiring process on or afier the
Separation Date. PHC agrees it will offer PHC Staff who are offered positions with PHC
a retirement benefit plan and health benefit plan that is substantially equivalent to
existing County plans.

The parties recognize the role that certain key personnel will serve in the transition
process, and as such agree that following the Effective Date, PHC may directly retain any
current PHC executive and PHC administrative personnel upon mutual written agreement
of the parties and the individual employees.

The parties agree that all employment contracts for professional and administrative
4



personnel will be assigned to PHC as of the Separation Date.

The parties further agree that as of the Effective Date, PHC may begin advertising for and
directly hiring new professional and administrative staff as positions become available.
Any staff hired before the Separation Date shall be employed by PHC exclusively.
County shall be under no obligation to maintain such employment should any event
prevent fulfillment of the Separation Agreement.

Unless otherwise agreed by the parties prior to Separation, all PHC Staff accrued paid
leave balances will be paid out upon termination of employment with the County, subject
to all applicable withholdings.

S Contracts. The parties will mutually identify all contracts and agreements
for which the County is the contracting entity but services are provided to PHC on the
attached Exhibit B, and shall effectuate assignments to assign the contracts, to the extent
assignable, to PHC as of the Separation Date. PHC shall be responsible for effectuating
appropriate assignment from contracting parties providing services. As part of any
resolution consenting to separation, both parties shall make affirmative statements that
the County consents to assignment and PHC consents to acceptance of duties, liabilities,
and benefits of all contracts procured for the benefit of PHC. In the event a contracting
party declines consent to assign, the parties shall work to negotiate a reasonable
resolution. Except as provided below in Section 7, as of the Separation Date, County and
County’s contracting partners shall have no obligation to provide services to PHC under
contracts which have not been previously assigned or subject to an agreed upon
extension.

6. Tax Issues. PHC is a federally tax-exempt entity, currently recognized by
the IRS as tax exempt due to its connection with the County. PHC will work to
effectuate appropriate changes with the IRS to ensure continued tax-exempt status
following the Separation Date. The parties will work cooperatively together to the extent
needed to facilitate PHC’s continued tax exempt status. PHC’s obligations to proceed to
the Separation Date is contingent upon a plan approved by PHC to maintain PHC’s tax-
exempt status.

7. Information Technology. PHC is actively transitioning its electronic
medical records system to EPIC, and has directly contracted for the provision of these
services. PHC and the County are currently implementing an instance of Workday for
the management of PHC’s financial accounts. The parties will work collaboratively
together to transition all information technology services in a manner that permits PHC to
successfully continue its operations following the Separation Date. The parties may
mutually agree in writing to extend any and all information technology services beyond
the Separation Date to ensure PHC’s continued successful operation.

8. Insurance. The County will continue to provide general liability insurance
5



coverage to PHC for acts, omissions, claims and/or occurrences that occurred prior to the
Separation Date. The County will continue to provide insurance for real estate, motor
vehicles, and covered equipment up unti] the Separation Date. PHC agrees to procure all
appropriate insurance policies to cover general liability, cyber liability, auto liability, real
estate, personal property, and professional liability for all acts, omissions, claims and/or
occurrences occurring as of or after the Separation Date.

9. HRSA and Section 330 Grant. The Separation Date is contingent upon
PHC becoming the sole HRSA-approved Section 330 grantee approved to perform
services as an FQHC following the Separation Date. The parties will work
collaboratively together to effectuate an appropriate transfer of the current Section 330
grant in a manner that ensures continued operation by PHC of the FQHC following the
Separation Date. The Separation Date is likewise consistent on obtaining all necessary
and appropriate approvals from HRSA to maintain the Section 330 grant and F QHC
status.

10.  Operations. The parties agree that as of the Effective Date, PHC is
permitted to develop and follow policies and procedures separate from the County’s that
are deemed necessary to the set-up and operations of an independent FQHC, but only
insofar as such policies would apply to PHC’s independent operations. Such policies and
procedures include but are not limited to human resource policies and procurement
policies. Human resource policies are only applicable to direct hires of PHC made after
the Effective Date pursuant to Section 4; prior to the Separation Date, existing County
employees remain subject to County policies and governing agreements.

11.  Governance. As ofthe Separation Date, PHC will amend its bylaws in a
manner that permits the County to have certain involvement in the co-appointment of
certain PHC board members, in a manner that complies with HRSA. The County agrees
to participate in such governance processes collaboratively with PHC, in good faith, and
2 manner that furthers PHC’s mission and best interests.

12. Mutual Representations. Fach party represents and warrants to the other
party that:

a. the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement
has been duly authorized by all necessary proceedings;

b. this Agreement constitutes its legal, valid and binding obligation,
enforceable against it in accordance with the terms hereof:

c. there is no action, suit, grievance, arbitration or proceeding
pending or, to the knowledge of such party, against or affecting
such party at law or in equity, that prohibits or impairs its ability
to execute and deliver this Agreement or to consummate the
transactions provided for herein.



13.  Further Assurances. Subject to the agreement of both parties and subject
to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, each party shall execute and deliver such
other documents and instruments, provide such materials and information, and take such
other actions as may reasonably be necessary, proper or advisable, to the extent permitted
by applicable law, to fulfill the purposes and intent of this Agreement.

14.  Communication Plan. The parties will collaborate on and Jointly approve
a comprehensive communication plan for all public announcements and communications
about this Agreement.

15.  Separation Date. The Scparation Date of this Agreement shall be the date
upon which all of the contingencies set forth in this Agreement have been satisfied, and
shall coincide with the mutual termination of the Co-Applicant Agreement and HRSA s
approval of the same, or a later date pursuant to the parties’ mutual agreement. The
parties will endeavor and work cooperatively together to achieve a Separation Date on or
before December 31, 2025, subject to the requirements identified herein.

16.  Separation Docu ments. As of or prior to the Separation Date, the parties
shall deliver executed copies of the following documents in line with the timelines
required by HRSA and separately agreed upon by the Parties to meet the anticipated
Separation Date:

A. Mutual Termination of Co-Applicant Agreement.

B. Relinquishment of the Section 330 grant from the County to PHC as

successor in interest.

Successor in Interest Agreement executed by the County, PHC, and HRSA .

Bill of Sale conveying and warranting to PHC valid, marketable title to the

Assets free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, except as otherwise

specifically agreed by the parties.

E. Assignment of all existing professional and administrative employment
confracts.

F. Assignment of all existing service and vendor contracts between the County
and other entities that provide services to PIHC.

G. All other documents necessary to carry out the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

Za

The parties will confer and agree upon a project timeline with associated deadlines for the
delivery of documents and other actions to consummate the Separation by the anticipated
Separation Date.

17.  Failure to Consummate or Failure of Contingencies. Should either party
fail to consummate this Agreement in accordance with its terms or should any
contingency set forth in this Agreement not be met despite the parties best efforts, the
parties may rescind this Agreement upon written notice. In the event HRSA declines the

7




approval of the Agreement or Successor in Interest agreement for any reason, the parties
agree to jointly work to fulfill the terms of this Agreement to the extent legally possible
through a revised written agreement and/or other arrangements.

18.  Notice. Any notice to be given hereunder shall be in writing and shall
either be served upon a party personally, or served by registered or certified mail, return
receipt requested, directed to the party to be served at its addresses set forth on the first
page of this Agreement. Notice served by mail shall be deemed completed when
deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid. A party wishing to change its
designated address shall do so by notice in writing to the other party. Rejection or other
refusal to accept notice, or the inability to deliver notice because of changed address of
which no notice was given, shall be deemed to be receipt of the notice.

19.  Document Preparation. This Agreement and related documents shall be
deemed to have been jointly prepared by the parties, and no ambiguity herein shall be
construed against any party hereto based upon the identity of the author of this
Agreement or any portion hereof, Each party shall bear its own costs and expenses,
including its attorneys’ fees, incurred to prepare and review this Agreement and any
related closing documents.

20.  Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Montana.

21.  Time. Time is of the essence of this Agreement.

22.  Survival. The provisions of this Agreement shall survive the Separation
Date.

23.  No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall
create any partnership, joint venture, or other arrangement between the parties hereto.
Except as expressly provided herein, no term or provision of this Agreement is intended
to or shall be for the benefit of any person not a party hereto, and no such other person
shall have any right or cause of action hereunder.

24.  Headings. The headings of the particular Sections of this Agreement are
intended for guidance only, and will not be relied upon in the construction or
interpretation of this Agreement, nor will they restrict the scope of the particular Sections
to which they refer.

25.  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in one or
more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together
shall constitute one and the same instrument. As used herein, "counterparts" shall
include full copies of this Agreement signed and delivered by facsimile transmission, as
well as photocopies of such facsimile transmission.

8




26. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon, and shall inure to
the benefit of, the parties hereto and their respective heirs, legal representatives,
successors and assigns.

27. Entire Agreement. This Agreement embodies the entire agreement
between the parties, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings and
agreements, if any, relating to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement may be
amended, modified, or supplemented only by an instrument in writing duly executed by
all parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement effective as
of the Effective Date.

Partnership Health Center

//%Jb J;z £~

By: Lara Salazar
Its: CEO
Date: ¢ ’/‘f//f

Missoula County

/?é-z::::-" 51 - =
_d_h_m,b‘z\zuéhanw

Its C. AD
Date: T —) 4~ 2, ¢




Exhibit A

[See Attachment]

Note: Health Center Program assets are valued as of the most recent audited financial
statements, 6/30/2024. Any capital purchases made since that date with Health Center
Program funds arc to be recognized as PHC, Inc assets, including those as of the
Separation Date that are purchased with federal funds issued to the grantee of record
Missoula County for the administration of the Health Center Program.

10



Exhibit B

[See Attachment|

11



PARTNERSHIP
HEALTH CENTER

Q'.
Detail of PHC Inc Capital Assets

As of Audited 6/30/2024 Financial Statements

Capital assets:

Non degreciable 685,234
Depreciable, net of accumulated depreciation 11,655,101
Right-of-use subscription asset, net of
accumulated amortization 216,661
Right-of-use lease asset, net of
accumulated amortization 842,894
Total capital assets 13,399,830
Non Depreciable Capital Assets
Land-

Item Description Grant | PHCInc | Missoula | Total Cost Date Net Book
County to Value
transfer

323 W Alder Land X 449,020 5/24/2019 448,020

444 W. Alder Land X 121,134 7/9/2021 121,134

A44 W. Alder Demolition (incl with 47,260 8/31/2022 47,260

cost of land)

Subtotal: $617,414 $617,414

Constructicn in Progress-
ltem Description Grant | PHCInc | Missoula | Total Cost Date Net Book
County to Value
transfer
MMW Creamery Remodel ARPA X 4,590 FY22 4,590
CB8E multiple

MMW 444 W Alder Property X 2,329 9/30/2022 2,325

MMW Creamery Remodel ARPA X 16,116 FYz23 16,116
C8E multiple

MMW Creamery Remodel ARPA X 3,240 Fy24 3,240
C8E multiple

Alder Roof Replacement ARPA X 41,545 6/18/2024 41,545
C8E

Subtotal: $67,820 $67,820

401 Railroad St W - Missoula, MT 59802

Phone: {406) 258-4789 | Fax: (406) 258-4732

partnershiphealthcenter.org

Exhibit A - 1




o »
PH PARTNERSHIP
HEALTH CENTER

Depreciable Capital Assets

Building-
[tem Description Grant PHC Missoula | Total Cost Date Net Book
Inc County to Value
transfer
REMODEL-LOCAL PARTNERS X 75,000 06/93 0
BUILDING ALDER X 1,741,832 3/5/1999 610,387
DENTAL WALL RENOVATION X 2,480 12/1/2001 0
Building Project-Infill of Skylight X 15,466 3/1/2005 ¢]
Creamery Remodel - CIP X 21,671 6/1/2009 13,335
Creamery Building X 3,625,000 11/10/2008 | 2,176,548
Carpet-Creamery Dental X 1,968 2/12/2010 0
Above Board Constuction- X 8,211 12/1/2008 5,138
Creamery
Creamery-Dental X 574,236 11/15/2009 | 359,511
Creamery-Dental X 1,889 5/1/2010 g
Elevator Rebuild X 2,858 10/1/2009 1,779
Key Switch to Elevator X 1,621 6/1/2010 1,037
Connect PHC and Creamery X 28,400 10/22/2009 | 17,721
Computer systems
Beaudette Consulting-Creamery X 1,702 1/31/2010 1,071
Building
MMW Architects X 7,351 4/10/2010 4,667
Plumb new Medical Space X 1,385 5/13/2011 0
Creamery Bldg X 4,798 4/1/2011 0
Remodel Medical side - Creamery X 372,471 6/1/2011 247,516
Upstairs
Architecture fees - Creamery X 36,204 5/19/2011 24,060
Upstairs
Phase 2 Creamery Bldg X 2,890 11/29/2011 } 2,132
Phase 3 - Asbestos Abatement X 27,958 3/27/2012 22,016
Architectural Fees-Phase 3 X 82,226 6/6/2012 66,810
Architecture Fees - Lowell School X 51,689 8/1/2013 37,690
Architecture Fees - Phase 4 X 18,822 2/1/2014 13,959
Phase 3 - Creamery Building % 941,385 6/30/2012 658,968
{remodel basement}
Lowell School X 594,960 8/1/2013 433,825
Pharmacy Expansion X 3,767 7/1/2013 2,739
Creamery Phase IV X 3,059,827 2/112014 2,269,371
Alder Street Remodel X 20,422 3/1/2014 15,188
Lowell School X 53,614 8/1/2013 39,094
Creamery Phase IV X 2,493,188 2/1/2014 1,848,113
Alder Street Remodel X 550,173 3/1/2014 409,225

401 Railroad 5t W - Missoula, MT 59802

Phone: (406) 258-4789 | Fax: (406) 258-4732

partnershiphealthcenter.org

Exhibit A - 2




L
PHC

PARTNERSHIP
HEALTH CENTER

Pharmacy Window & Cashier X 20,275 6/29/2015 15,713
Creamery Phase |V 2,437 7/1/2014 1,828
Fister - Leasehold Improvement (x- 19,500 1172017 9,750
ray 440 circuitry electrical)
MMW Basement Phase 5 X 55,866 46,311
D Lower Basement Phase 5 X 389,323 322,739
MMW Pharmacy Proposed X 3,475 2,992
Remodel Phase 6
PCI Electrical - Pharrmacy X 5,387 1,816
MMW Basement Phase 5 X 10,204 8,459
D Lower Basement Phase 5 X 187,854 155,726
D Lower Generator Phase 5 X 100,358 66,889
Construction in Process - MMW X 45,803 39,441
Pharmacy Phase &
Construction in Process - Sirius X 201,161 173,222
Construction Pharmacy Phase 6
MMW Pharmacy Phase 6 10,013 8,622
Sirius Construction Pharmacy 321,804 277,195
Phase 6
D Lower Building Construction for X 19,524 5/17/2021 17,939
Pharmacy Robot
D lower Building Construction for X 4,881 10/21/2021 | 4,547
Pharmacy Robot (balance)
] & M Elactric {FH leasehold X 7,600 10/21/2021 | 4,433
improvement}
Jackson Contractor Group MFB X 17,704 FY22 16,796
Dental Wall multiple
Summit Roafing ARPA X 40,828 6/30/2022 38,821

C8E
&' Chain Link Fence @ 444 W. Alder X 7,600 11/1/2022 8,756
Property
Summit Roofing ARPA X 42,972 7/31/2022 40,860

C8E
Electro Controls - Chiller Project ARPA X 1,219 4/24 & 1,219
{Leasenold Improvement) C8E 5/30/24
Electro Controls - Pump Project ARPA X 2,858 6/26/2024 2,683
{Leasehold Improvement) C8E
Blackfoot Communications X 5,031 9/1/2023 4,751
Subtotal: $15,949,251 $10,552,210

Equipment-
ltem Description Grant PHC Missoula | Total Cost Date MNet Book
Inc County to Value
transfer

POWERED TREATMENT TABLE 5,348 06/93 0
EXAM TABLE 850 06/93 0]

401 Railroad St W - Missoula, MT 59802
Phone: (406) 258-4789 | Fax: (406) 258-4732
partnershiphealthcenter.org

Exhibit A-3




4
PHC

PARTNERSHIP

HEALTH CENTER
EXAM TABLE X 850 06/83 o
Dental Chairs/Units {3) ($117,623 X 117,623 3/1/2005 o
Federally Funded)
Exam Table (HCH) X 793 5/23/2006 0
Q51 System X 22,069 7/15/2008 0
Obtura Dental System X 1,316 6/15/2007 ¢
Hygiene Cavitron X 3,698 8/28/2007 0
Dental Chairs/Units X 94,681 6/16/2009 0
eClinical Works Electronic Medical X 100,666 6/22/2009 0
Records
Eagle Group Northwest - Office X 12,378 12/1/2009 o
Design & Construction
Eagle Group Northwest - Office X 4,288 4/20/2010 Q
Design & Construction
Pharmacy Camera Installation and X 7,673 5/1/2010 4]
Wiring
2 Bental Chairs + Cabinetry X 62,286 2/1/2011 0
Exam Table X 7,010 8/11/2011 -
BizDesk 423 Copier X 4,969 2/16/2012 ¢
CDR ELITE 31 SENSOR &’ X 7,705 2/7/2012 0]
CDR ELITE 82 SENSOR &' X 8,975 2/7/2012 0]
CDR ELITE 81 SENSOR &' X 7,705 2/7/2012 0
Digital Xray Equipment (Other) X 12,435 2/7/2012 0
Patterson Dental Compressor X 6,224 9/12/2012 0
Digital Xray Sirona Dig Pan X 19,597 3/18/2013 0
QOrthophos XG-3
Lowell School Dental Chair X 7,961 1/31/2014 0
Lowell School Dental Chair 7,961 1/31/2014 ¢
Lowell School Traditicnal Radius 5,170 1/31/2014 0
Style Detivery System
Lowell School Traditional Radius X 5,170 1/31/2014 0
Style Delivery System
Lowell Scholt Treatment Console X 7,671 1/31/2014 0
Upper, Midsection Base
Lowell School Treatment Console X 7,671 1/31/2014 0]
Upper, Midsection Base
Lowell School Central Console X 12,452 1/31/2014 ¢]
w/49" Equipment End
Seeley Lake Dig XR Sensor Sz2 X 10,595 2/3/2014 0
Seeley Lake Dig XR Sensor 5z1 X 9,080 2/3/20n4 0
Lowell School Dig XR Sensor Sz2 X 10,585 2/3/2014 0
Lowell School Dig XR Sensor Sz1 X 9,080 2/3/2014 0
Konica Developer (St. Pat's Bill of X 15,000 1/1/2014 0
Sale)
Seetey Lake Treatment Console X 7,671 3/31/2014 0
Upper

401 Railroad St W - Missoula, MT 59802

Phone: (406) 258-4789 | Fax: (406) 258-4732

partnershiphealthcenter.org

Exhibit A - 4



A
PHC

PARTNERSHIP

HEALTH CENTER
Seeley Lake Midmark M11 X 5,632 3/31/2014 a
Ultraclave Automatic Sterilizer
Seeley Lake Dental Chair 7,961 3/31/2014 0]
2015 Subaru Outhack Wagon - Red X 24,282 9/26/2014 ¢]
Distributor Kit, i-Stat 1 Analyzer, HCH X 10,462 6/5/2015 ¢]
Immuno Ready; Simutator,
Electronic; i-Stat Printer Kit; i-Stat
1 Downloader Recharger; DRC-300
Kit
2015 Subaru Outback Wagon - X 24,606 7/20/2015 c
Black
Dell PowerEdge R4.30 Server X 6,802 6/14/2016 0
Dell PowerEdge R430 Server 6,802 6/14/2016 4]
Seeley Medical Brivo XR 385 50 kw X 97,980 5/9/2016 * 0
w/Wallstand XR Machine
BridgelT License Fees X 16,800 6/24/2016* | 0O
Seeley Fetal Monitor 2 EMR & X 5,287 8/12/2016 0
Access/Software/Battery
Creamery HCA XL Custom Server DSH Il X 24,120 9/16/2016 0
#1
Creamery HCA XL Custom Server DSHII X 24,120 89/16/2016 0
#2
Creamery Sonosite Ultrasound X 53,935 10/14/2016 | O
Custom
Creamery Dell N4OGO Series X 5,732 11/11/2016 | @
Switch #1
Creamery Dell NAQOO Series X 5,732 11/11/2016 | @
Switch #2
2016 GMC Sierra K1500 Truck 29,169 1/9/2017 0
Superior ADEC 411 Dental Chair 7,725 3/1/2017 0
Superior ADEC 332 Dental Delivery 5,447 3/1/2017 0
System
Superior ADEC 5580.42 Dental X 7,668 3/1/2017 ¢
Treatment Column
Superior AirStar 30 Compressor 6,128 3/1/2017 0
Pharmacy Laboratory Refrigerator 6,724 4/14/2017 0
bbcu ft
Superior Dental Schick Elite X 5,000 4/5/2017 0
Sensor Size 2 #1
Creamery Dental Schick Elite X 5,000 4/5/2017 0
Sensor Size 2 #2
Creamery Dell PowerEdge R730 DSH I X 14,300 4/4/2017 0
Server
Seeley Dental PANO Sirona X 9,500 5/31/2017 0
Orthophes XG5 DS
2017 Toyota Rav4d 22,358 5/31/2017 a
Creamery MidMark Exam Table X 8,818 &6/28/2017 0
Creamery MidMark Bariatric Exam 9,158 6/28/2017 0]
Table

401 Railroad St W - Missoula, MT 59802

Phone: (406) 258-4789 | Fax: (406) 258-4732

partnershiphealthcenter.org

Exhibit A-5



el
PHC

PARTNERSHIP

HEALTH CENTER
Seeley MidMark Exam Table 6,192 6/28/2017 ¢
Creamary [nsight Direct Dell X 6,331 6/26/2017 o
Networking 10 GHE Switch
Creamery Denial Chair/Radius X 18,082 8/9/2017 0
Delivery System/Radius
Assist/Light
Creamery Dental Chair/Radius X 18,082 8/9/2017 0]
Delivery System/Radius
Assist/Light
Water Heater 6,702 3/14/2018 2,460
Creamery Dental Midmark M11 5,592 8/24/2018 4]
Ultraclave
Dental Mebile Unit Digital Doc XTG X 5,950 1/17/2019 o
Hand Held X-Ray
Creamery Dental Sirona Dental X 5,430 12/28/2018 | O
Sensor Kit, 33 Sz 0-6f
Dental Mobile Unit Sirona Dental Delta X 8,003 12/28/2018 | O
Sensor Kit, 33 Sz 1-6f Dental
Dental Mobite Unit SCICAN Statim | Delta X 5,487 12/28/2018 | O
G4 2000 Dental
Dental Mobile Unit Sirona Dental Delta X 8,957 12/28/2018 | 0
Sensor Kit, 33 Sz 2-6f Dental
Pharmacy Kirby Lester 1a Plus X 6,380 3/7/2016 0
Tablet Counter
Pharmacy Kirby Lester 1a Plus X 6,380 3/7/2019 0
Tablet Counter
Creamery Exam Table Ritter 224 X 5,203 4/15/2019 0
widrwr htr & top
Creamery Exam Table Ritter 224 X 5,203 5/23/2019 o
widrwr htr & top {Suite A)
Creamery Ultrasound System, X 8,721 5/17/2019 0
Trophon EPR
Pharmacy RapidPakRx Automated X 170,000 4/24/2019 ¢
Strip Packager
323 W Alder Building Purchase X 945,892 5/24/2019 705,478
(Existing Building see line # 31
above}, Depr over remaining life of
20 yrs.
Alder St Window Replacement X 13,685 4/17/2019 8,978
{Montana Gtass of Missoula)
Creamery Automatic Front Entry X 22,969 5/29/2019 15,185
Doors (Creative Paint & Glass)
AZARA Software MPCA HCN Grant | HCN X 8,083 8/31/2018 o
AZARA Sofiware BHSUD Grant BHSUD X 33,828 8/31/2018 0
SHI SOPHGS Anti-Virus Software 19,117 6/28/2019 o]
Creamery Dental Chair/Radius Delta 15,765 9/27/2019 788
Delivery System/Radius Dental
Assist/Light

401 Railroad 5t W - Missoula, MT 59802

Phone: (406) 258-4789 | Fax: (406) 258-4732

partnershiphealthcenter.org

Exhibit A - 6




4
PH

PARTNERSHIP
HEALTH CENTER

Creamery Dental Midmark Delta X 6,044 1/13/2020 604
Sterilizer & Printer Accessory Dental

partial
MFB Dental Misc-Stools, BioSonic QOHI X 9,704 5/7/2020 4,043
Ultraclave, Compressor, Xray
Preva, Cavitron, Curing Light
DEPQSIT
IT Security Network 10,520 11/6/2019 701
Creamery Dental Endo Equipment | Delta 5,270 9/1/2020 1,230

Dental
MFB Dental Endo Equipment Delta X 5,270 89/1/2020 3,513

Dental
Superior Dental Endo Equipment - | Delta X 5,269 9/1/2020 2,635
moved to Creamery Dental
MFB Dental Misc-Stools, BioSonic | OHI X 18,0989 7/9/2020 7,541
Ultraclave, Compressor, Xray
Preva, Cavitron, Curing Light
ADEC 411 Dental Chair X 19,855 7/9/2020 8,273
w/Upholstery; TRAD Radius
Delivery System; ADECG Light 372
LED Rad Mt, Foundation
ADEC Fdn Central Console 12,193 7/8/2020 5,080
ADEC Fdn Treatment Console 7,988 7/9/2020 3,328
Sirona Sensor Starter Kit, 33 Sz1 - X 7,520 7/9/2020 3,133
Oft
Sirona Sensor Starter Kit, 33 S22 - X 7,793 7/9/2020 3,247
oft #1
Sirana Sensor Starter Kit, 33 8z2 - X 7,793 7/9/2020 3,247
oft #2
Midmark M11 Uttraclave & M9/M11 X 6,096 7/9/2020 2,540
EasyClave Printer
SHI SOPHOS Anti-Virus Software 56,284 9/28/2020
Pharmacy Parata Max2-5 Robot X 127,100 2/15/2021 44,485
Sirona Denta Starter Kit, 33 Sz 2-6ft | OHI 8,165 12/172021 3,948
Airstar 50 Compressor - Twin OHI 8,591 1/11/2022 4,295
Palo Alto Networks PA-850 (#2) X 5,147 3/2/2022 1,144
Firewall
Vacstar 80H Twin Vac System OHI 6,265 3/7/2022 3,341
HVAC #1 4-Ton Trane Rooftop Unit | C8E 16,285 5/11/2022 14,521
with Economizer
HVAGC #2 4-Ton Trane Rooftop Unit | C8E X 16,285 5/11/2022 14,521
with Economizer
Starwind H-CA P-Spec¢ Custom X 28,536 4/14/2022 22,115
Server #1
Starwind H-CA P-Spec Custem X 28,536 4/14/2022 22,115
Server #2
MFB 12 Q'Clock Dental Cabinet X 9,330 6/24/2022 5,598
Seeley Dental Midmark PowerAir 5,631 7126/2022 3,411
Oilless Compressor 1-3

401 Railroad $t W - Missoula, MT 59802

Phone: (406) 258-4789 | Fax: (406) 258-4732

partnershiphealthcenter.org

Exhibit A-7



¢
PH

PARTNERSHIP
HEALTH CENTER
Midmark Sterilizer, Steam, M11 OHI 7,025 5/17/2023 5,503
Central Console CHI 15,907 4/13/2023 12,991
Accessory Console OHI 5,172 4/13/2023 4,224
Cisco Meraki Switch #1 10,201 7/26/2023 8,331
Cisco Meraki Switch #2 10,201 712672023 8,331
Daikin Chiller ARPA 51,397 3/8/2024 51,397
C8E
8 Ton Rooftop Unit Carrier ARPA 14,208 3/13/2024 14,208
C8E
10 Ton Rooftop Unit Carrier ARPA 15,684 3/13/2024 15,684
C8E
12.5 Ton Rooftop Unit Carrier ARPA 17,406 3/13/2024 17,406
C8E
Dental Countertops 16,068 41772024 14,595
Dental - Sinks/hardware for 3,431 513172024 3,117
Countertop Project
12 o'clock ASST INSTM OHI 5,043 5/28/2024 4,119
(repl
#21782)
Taco 2008 Pump ARPA 22,520 11/27/2023 | 21,488
C8E
Subtotal $3,078,338 $1,102,891
Right of Use Assets:

Right-of-use assets are purchased or contracted by PHC Inc and will be remain so.
Subscription assets include various software used for and by the Health Center Program

exclusively that are considered capital assets under GASB reporting standards. These
software agreements will not be considered capital assets after separation as a private
entity subject to FASB reporting standards.

Right of use lease asset includes a building lease under contract by PHC Inc for use in
administering the Health Center Program.

401 Railroad $t W - Missoula, MT 59802
Phone: {406) 258-4789 | Fax: (406) 258-4732
partnershiphealthcenter.org

Exhibit A- 8



¢
PHC

Federal Grant Purchased Assets for Transfer to PHC Inc

PARTNERSHIP
HEALTH CENTER

As of Audited 6/30/2024 Financial Statements

Depreciable Capital Assets

Equipment-
Item Description Grant Missoula County to | Total Cost Date Net Book
transfer Value

Distributor Kit, i-Stat 1 Analyzer, HCH X 10,462 6/5/2015 0

Immuno Ready; Simulator, Electronic;

i-Stat Printer Kit; i-Stat 1 Downloader

Recharger; DRC-300 Kit

Creamery HCA XL Custom Server #1 DSH I X 24,120 9/16/2016 | 0

Creamery HCA XL Custom Server #2 DSH I X 24,120 9/16/2016 0

Creamery Dell PowerEdge R730 Server | DSH i X 14,300 4/4/2017 o]

AZARA Software BHSUD Grant BHSUD X 33,826 8/31/2018 | 0

MFB Dental Misc-Stools, BieSonic OHI X 9,704 B5/7/2020 4,043

Ultraclave, Compressor, Xray Preva,

Cavitron, Curing Light DEPOSIT

MFB Dental Misc-Stools, BioSenic OHI X 18,099 7/9/2020 7,541

Ultraclave, Compressor, Xray Preva,

Cavitron, Curing Light

Sirona Denta Starter Kit, 33 Sz 2-6ft OHI X 8,165 12/1/2021 3,948

Airstar 50 Compressor - Twin OHI X 8,591 1/11/2022 | 4,295

Vacstar 80H Twin Vac System OHI X 6,265 3/7/2022 3,341

HVAC #1 4-Ton Trane Rooftop Unit with | C8E X 16,285 5/11/2022 14,521

Economizer

HVAC #2 4-Ton Trane Rooftop Unit with | C8E X 16,285 5/11/2022 14,521

Economizer

Midmark Sterilizer, Steam, M11 OHI X 7,025 5/17/2023 | 5,503

Central Console OHI X 15,807 4/13/2023 | 12,891

Accessory Console OHI X 5,172 4/13/2023 4,224

Daikin Chiller ARPA X 51,397 3/8/2024 51,397
C&E

8 Ton Rooftop Unit Carrier ARPA X 14,208 3/13/2024 14,208
C8E

10 Ton Rooftop Unit Carrier ARPA X 15,684 3/13/2024 15,684
C8E

12.5 Ton Rooftop Unit Carrier ARPA X 17,406 3/13/2024 17,406
C8E

12 o'clock ASST INSTM OHI % 5,043 5/28/2024 | 4,119
(repl
#21782)

Taco 2009 Pump ARPA X 22,520 11/27/2023 | 21,488
C8E

Total $344,583 $199,228

401 Railroad St W - Missoula, MT 59802
Phone: (406) 258-4789 | Fax: (406) 258-4732
partnershiphealthcenter.org

Exhibit A-9



Q‘.
pH PARTNERSHIP
HEALTH CENTER

401 Railroad St W - Missoula, MT 58802
Phone: (406) 258-4789 | Fax: (406) 258-4732
partnershiphealthcenter.org

Exhibit A - 10



‘:.
PARTNERSHIP
PHC HEALTH CENTER

Federal Grant Purchased Assets for Transfer to PHC inc

As of Audited 6/30/2024 Financial Statements

Non Depreciable Capital Assets

Construction in Progress-

Item Description Grant | PHCInc | Missoula | Total Cost Date Net Book
County to Value
transfer

MMW Creamery Remodel ARPA X 4,590 Fy22 4,590

C8E multiple
MMW Creamery Remodel ARPA X 16,116 Fy23 16,116
C8E multiple
MMW Creamery Remodel ARPA X 3,240 Fy24 3,240
C8E multiple
Alder Roof Replacement ARPA X 41,545 6/18/2024 41,545
C8E
Subtotal: $65,481 $65,491
Depreciable Capital Assets
Building-
Iltem Description Grant | PHC Missoula | Total Cost Date Net Book
Ine County to Value
transfer
Summit Roofing ARPA X 40,828 6/30/2022 38,821
C8E
Summit Roofing ARPA X 42,972 7/31/2022 40,860
C8E

Electro Contrals - Chiller Project ARPA X 1,219 4/24 & 1,219

{Leasehold Improvement) C8E 5/30/24

Electro Controls - Pump Project ARPA X 2,858 6/26/2024 2,683

(Leasehold Improvement} C8E

Subtotal: $87.877 $83,584

401 Railroad St W - Missoula, MT 59802
Phone: (406) 258-4789 | Fax: (406) 258-4732
partnershiphealthcenter.org

Exhibit A - 11



Owner Mc
Jody Faircloth

Jody Faircloth

Jody Faircloth

Jody Faircioth

Jody Faircloth

Jody Faircloth

Jody Faircloth

Jody Faircloth

Jody Faircloth

Jody Faircloth

Jody Faircloth

Jody Faircioth

Jenna Buska

Lara Salazar

Marge Baack

Becca Goe

Becca Goe

Jody Faircloth

Lara Saiazar

Jady Faircloih

Becca Gee

Lara Salazar TRUE
Jenna Buska TRUE
Becca Goe TRUE
Becca Goe

Lara Salazar

Lara Salazar

Jody Faircloth

Jody Faircloth

Jenna Buska

Jody Faircloth

Jenna Buska

Becca Goe TRUE
Becca Goe

Lara Salazar

PHC
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE

TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE

TRUE
TRUE

Vendor / Contfractor Name

Azara and MTPCA
Blackfeot

Blackfoot

Blackfoot

Blackioat

Blackfoot

Blackfoot Communications
Blackfoot Communications
Blackfoot Communications
Blackfoot Communications
Biackfoot Communications
Blackfoot Communications

Clinical Engineering Services

DPHHS

CPBHS 21-04-1-01-004-0
DPHHS 25-07-4-51-104-0
DPHHS 25-07-4-51-104-0
EMBWM /UM

Missoula Food Bank
HCN

Hellgate Elementary School
Keegan Flahe! onsultin
Langlas & Asson

MCPS

MHA

Montana Health Plus
Montana Health Plus
Online Enterprises

Cnline Enterprises

Clis Elevator Company
Paragon

Republic Services

Ries Law Group

Strateaic Alfance

UM and FMRWM

Purpose

server migration

DA upgrade Creamery
Food Bank Fax fine

Ergo for Seeley

Ergo for Seelay

Vioice and Landline, Seeley
Seeley Lake

Poverelio

Creamery
Trinity/Watershed

DIA upgrade, ethemet

Basic Business Line

Biormed equipment services
MST

Refugee; 4ih amendment
HIv

HIV, amendment 4

IT services

Parking Agreement

EMR installation

BH

Strategic Alliance
Construction remodel of Alder
muttiple schools

Shelter Pius Care Program
Conflict of Interest
Tachnoiogy Funds Distribution
HIPAA/HITECH annual audit
HIPAAMHITECH annual audit
Elevator maintenance
Microsoft Licensing
Garbage and Recycling

MLP Ceordination

Improved BH

program agreement

Other Signee / Contact | Assign

Cindy Stergar

UNSIGNED, Lindsay Fisher
UNSI|GMNED, Lindsay Fisher
UNBIGNED

UNSIGNED

UNSIGNED

Lindsay Fisher

Lindsay Fisher

Lindsay Fisher

UNSIGNED

UNSIGNED

UNSIGNED

Gavin Olsen

Taoni Miller Mahoney

John Greer, UM 1T

Alejandro Remillo, CEQ
Molly Blakely

Loren Cantrell
Exec Dir of Bus Ops
Sam Qliver

Adam Cehler, CEO
Adam Cehler, CEQ
Gregory Norris; 890-9054
Dan Lausted

Colleen Stamps Credit Speciafi

Emiy Lucas
Keegan Flaherty

TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE

Contract T St:
SowW
Contract
Contract
Coniract
Contract
Contract
Centract
Contract
Centract
Contract
Contract
Contract
Contract
Gontract
Centract
Contract
Contract
MOU
Coniract
MSA
MOU
Contract
Contract
MOU
MOU
Agreament
Agreement
MSA
SOW
Contract
MSA
Contract
PSA
MOU
Contract



Owner Mc
Jody Faircloth

Jody Fairclath

Lara Salazar

Jody Faircloth

Jody Fairciath

Jody Faircloth

Jody Faircioth

Jenna Buska

Jenna Buska

Jody Faircioth

Jody Faircioth

Jody Faircloth

Jody Faircloth

Becca Goa

Lara Salazar

Lara Salazar

Lara Salazar

Lara Salazar

Lara Salazar?

Cass Griffith, Lara Salazar
Cass Griffith, Lara Salazar
Jody Faircloth

Lara Salazar

TRUE

TRUE

TRUE

PHC
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE

TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE

TRUE
TRUE

TRUE

Vendor / Gontractor Name
Azara and MPCA

Azara and MPCA

BLBS of T

Blackfoot

Blackfoot

Blackfoot

Bia ot

n anitar

HGN . Apure . PHG
HCN . Azure , PH
Lighining Boit
Lightning Bolf
Missoula Food Bank
Montana Hezlth Plus
Mantana Health Plus

apphj omunity Haal
apphire unity Heajth
Stella Woodrum

IvloCara

I re

Verizon

apphire Communit alth

Purpose

sefver migration

server migration

Medicare Advantage Agreement
Ergo for Sealey

Ergo for Sealay

Voice and Landline, Sealay
Foodbank

Janktarial Servicas; ist amendment
Janitorial Services

Cloud infrastructure

Cloud Infrastructure

software

software

mutual referrals

Medicare Shared Savings Program
Compensation Provisions Contract
General services with sliding scale
Services with sfiding scale, amend 1
sign {anguage inter.

telehealth platform

telehealth piatform

Cell sarvice for 80 linas

Denval services

Other Signee / Contact

Cindy Stergar, CEQ | Jeff Brandes, President & CEC
Cindy Stergar, CEO | Jeff Brandes, President & CEO
McBemereed?

UNSIGNED

UNSIGNED

UNSIGNED

UNSIGNED

Maylee Sanchez, Ci0

Maylee Sanchaz, CIO

Bhakeema Mendes, Corporate Aftorney
UNSIGNED

Marfa Clemans, Board Chair
none

CEQ

CED

Stella Woodrum

Tamir Goffried | CCC

Tamir Gelfried | CCO

Assign
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE

Contract 1
SOwW
sSow
PSA
Contract
Contract
Centract
Contract
PSA
PSA
S0W
S0W
MSA
Order form
Mou
PSA
Coenfract
MOU
MO
BAA
MSA
BAA

PG
MOU



Qwner
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
James Quirk
Jazmin Nelson
James Quirk

mc
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE

TRUE
TRUE

TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE
TRUE

PHC

TRUE

TRUE

School Name

Gonzaga

Case Western Reserve University
East Tennessee State University
Ohio State University

University of Missouri

University of New Mexico

Western Governors University
Loycla University Chicago

Trinity Medical Sciences Univ

UNT Health Science Center

Tufts Universily

Albany University

Dartmouth College, Geisel School of Medicine
Northeast Chio Medical Univ
University of Phoenix

Frontier Nursing University

Johns Hopkins Nursing Schoel
CHSU

Indiana University Schoal of Medicine
Montana State University
Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Med
Liniversity of lowa

Walden University

Arizona School of Dentistry

Charter Coliege

Purpose

nursing students
medical students
medical studenis
medical students
medical students
medical students
medical students
medical students
medical stucients
medical students
medical students
medical students
medical students
medical students
nursing students
nursing studepts
nursing students

Other Signee f Contact

Shannon Emrey, MSN, RN 509-313-5771
John Sideras, Exec VP for CFQ

Kimberly McCorkle, Provost

Daniel Clinchot, Vice Dean

Kevin Kane, Assoc Dean & Casey Forbis
Kristin Gates, CFQ

Janelle Sokolowich

Joannz Pappas, Vice Provost

Melissa Burns, CFO

Charles Taylor Provost and EVP

Richard Freeman, Vice Dean

Annie Rutter, MD

Sonia Nagy Chimienti | Assoc Dean of Ed
Eugene Mowad | Interim Dean

Raelene Brooks, PhD, RN

UNSIGNED

educational training; amendment 1

medical students
nursing students
PA students

PA students

NP students
Dental students
MA students

Bradley Allen, Interim Assoc Dean
College of Nursing Cean

Pragram Director and Chair

PA Program Director

Director of Operations

Dean

CEO

Start



item Name
Reguest board approve standaid employment agreement between Ingrid Calle, DO, and Partnership Healls Canter-Missoula County with a pay rale of $106.65 perhour, budgeted at 36 hours perweaek.

Retuest board approve standard employment agreement between Shanna Ramera, LCSW, LAC, and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $37.57 per hour, blidgeted at 40 houis per weelk
Request board approve standard yment batween Kaley “KIki~ Radermacher, LOSW, and Parnership Health Center-tMissouta County with a pay rate of $39.38 per haur, budgeted at 26 hours perweek
Request board appi tandard batween DouaVang and Partnership Heallh Caner-Missoula Coenty with o pay rate of $72.02 per hour, budgeted at 40 haurs perwesy.

Request board approve standard employment agreement Detwean MarkWayne, LGSW and Partnership Health Center-Missaula Counly with a pay rate o 53213 per hour, budgeted at 30 hours per week,

Request board appreve standard employment agreement betwveen Sarln MeKennha, DMD and Partnatship Health Centar-Missoula County with a pay rate of $87.31 per hout, budgeted st 40 hours parwesk.

Request board approve standard employment agreement between Curt Tweedy, LCSW, and Partnership Health Genter-Mlssoula County with 2 pay rate of $39.82 per haur, budgeted at 40 howrs perweek,

Request board approve st. l between Alex Pitman, RDH and Par P Health Center-Missoula County with 2 pay rate of 842 13 per hour, budgeted at 38 hours perweek.

Request board approve slandard employment agreement betwsan Kaycle Soper, LCSW and Partneiship Health Center-Missoyla County with a pay rate of $32,77 par hour, butigeted at 40 hours perweak.

Request hoard approve standard empioyment agreamant Detween Jacqueline Ordemann, MDand Partnership Health Center-Missoula Countywith a pay rate of $95.99 per hour, hudgeted at40 hows perweek,
Reyuest board approve standard employment agteement between JoDean Nicalette, MD and Partnership Hezlth Center-Missoula Coynty with a pay rate of $111.52 per how, budgeted as a part-lime intermittently scheduled empioyes.
Request hoard approve standard employment agreement between Colin Raberts, LCSW and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate ot $34.88 per hour, butigeted at 30 hours Perweak.

Request board appros pioy g hetween Jazmi - OMD and Partnatship Health Center-Mssoula Countywith a pay rate of $103.37 per hour, budgelad at 40 hours per wesik,

Request board approve standard emplayment agreement between Atarah Sicey, MD and Partnership Heaith Center-Missoula County with a pay rale of $715 21 per hour, budgated at40 hours perweek,

Request board appruve standard emplayment agreement between StephenTrautman, Fhamm. . and Partnership Health Center-Missoula Counly with 3 payrate of $70.82 per hot, budgeted 3040 hours perweek.

Request board approve standard belwveen Brielte Rogers, DMD ane Partnership Health Center-Missoula Countywith 2 pay rate 6t $73.87 per now, budgeted 2t 40 hours perweak.
Request board approve standard employment agreemant berween Sarah Poole, LCSW and Pariniership Health Cenler-Misseula County with a pay rate of $32.13 per hour, budgeted at40 hours per week.

Request board app betwean Anne losepin, LMFT and Pannership Heallth Center-Missouta County witit a pay rate of $34.88 perhour, budgeted at 40 hours perweex,

Request board appi dard emplay Betwean J; M . LCSW, LAC, CMHPP and Partnership Heatth Center-Missoula LCounty with a pay rate of $33.82 per hoyr, budigeled at 40 hours per week,

Reques! board approve standard employment agreement between Amy Krzyzek, MPH and Partnersnip Health Center-Missauta County with @ pay rate of $40,90 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours parweak.
Requast boasd approve siandarg employment agreement between Sarah LaZette, LCSW and Partnership Heallh Centet-Missoula Eaunty wilh a pay rals of $32.13 per hour, budgeted s140 hours per weak,
Request hoard approve standard emmployment agieement between Raina Moss, RPH and Partnership Hezlih Canter-Missouta Countywith a pay rate of$84.02 per hour, budgetad at 40 hours perweek.
Request board approve standard amployment agreemen between Amanda Moffett-Frey and Partnership Heaith Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $72.02 per hour, Budgalact at 40 havrs perwek,

Reguest beard app) greement belwean Moses Lemeza, Pharm D and Parttneiship Health Center-Missaula County with a pay rate of $72.58 perhour, budgeted at 40 hours per week.
Requesl board approve standard employ ebween Jaclyn Kinkaid, MPH and Partnerstlp Health Center-Mlssoula County with a pay rate of §41.68 per hour, butigeted at 40 fours per wesk.
Request board approve hetween Quinn i LCSW and Partnership Heaith Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $34.86 per hour, budgeted a1 30 flours parweek.

Request hoard approve standard empiayment agreement belween Manssa Koeltn, MD and Partnarship Health Center-Missouls County with a pay rate nf3111.52 per hovr, budgeted as a pari-lime intetrnittentiy scheduled employee.
Reques| board approve standard employment agreement between Lindsay Davis, LOSW and Partnership Health Ceater-Missoula Cauniy with a pay rate of $38.68 perheur, budgated al 40 houts per wesk.

Requestboard approve standard empinyment agreement between Alyssa Harrs, DMD and Partership Heatth Center-Missoula Caunty with a pay rate of $87.48 per hour, budgetar at 40 hours perweek.

Requiest board approve standard emplaymeant agreement between Rebacca Hamier, MA, LGPC and Parinersiip Health Canter-Missaula Colinty vith 3 pay rate of §40.17 per hour, buegated at 40 howrs per week.

Request board approve o; between lordan Jolly, LCPC ang Partneeship Heallk Center-Missouta Countywith a pay rate of $34.98 par hous, budgeted at 40 hours perwaek.

Request board approve standard b 'ge Baack, Chief Operating Officer and Panrnership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate ot $55.83 perhour, budgeted al 40 howrs per weak.
Request buard approve standard employment agreement betwaen Taylor Heneman-Sturm, ROH and ip Health Center-ivi L Y 1@ pay rate of §$28.43 per bour, budgeted at 40 hours perweak.
Reduest beard apprave standard amployment agreement between Hanrah Bymaster, DDS and Parthership Health Center-Missoula COUNty with & pay rate of $73.87 per hour, budgeted at 30 haurs per week,

Request board approve standard ploy B between T itch, LOSW, LAG 2nd Partnership Heatth Center-Missouia Countywith a pay rate of $38.73 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours per wask,

Request board approve uf between Utsula Holtaway, LCSW and Partnership Health Cenler-Missoula County with a pay rate af $38,11 pet hour, budgeted ar 40 holis par weak,

Requestboard approve standatd Employment agreement between Tosrys Hart, LGSW and Partnarship Healih Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $43.30 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours ser waek
Request board approve standard empluymant agreement betwasn Cassandra Grffith, BSN, RN MB-8C and Partnershfp Health Center-Missoula County witht 2 pay rate of $42.92 per hour, budgeted 2132 hours perweel.
Request hoard approve standard employment agreement betwaen Rebecca Goe and Fartnership Health Center-Missoula County with & pay rale of $52.69 per hour, budgeted at40 heurs per weak.

Requast boasd approve standard emplayment agreemant between Shawn Gritfith, DDS ang Partnership Heatth Center-Missaula County with Ppay rate of $82.21 per haur, budgeted as a parl-lima intermittently schaduled employee.
Raguest board approve standard employment agreement between Eric Halyersen and Partnership Health Center-Missotia County with a pay rate of $39.73 pet hour, budgeted at 40 hours per week,

Request hoard app) q between lesse Charles, M.D.and Partnesship Heaith Center-Missouta County with a pay fate 0f $108.39 per hour, budgeled at 40 hours perweek.

Requestboard approve standard emplayment agreement between Bryan Chalmers, CPA, MHEA, FHFMA and Partnaiship Health Cenler-Missaula County with a pay rate of $82.43 per hour, Butigeted at 40 hours perweek.
Request board approve standard employment agreement betwean Jenna Buska and Parinership Health Center-Missaula County with a pay rate f $39.97 per hour, bucgeted at 40 hours per week.

Request board approve standard between lnseph Fairtlath end Parnnership Health Center-Missouta County with a pay 1ate of $67.22 per hour, budgetet at 40 hours per week.

Request hoard approve standaie employment agreenent belween Nathaniel Chapman, LCSW and Partership Health Canter-Missoula Countywith @ pay rate of $35.24 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweek.

Request buard approve standarg employment agreement between Brock Beigarde, LGPC and Partnershig Health Canter Missoula Caunlywith a pay rate of $34.98 pet hour, budgeted at 40 houts per week.

Reduest beard approve standard emplayment agreement between Jaime Dixon and Partnershig Heaith Cenler-Missoula Countywith a pay rate of $47.66 per hour, budgsted at 32 hours parwask,

Raquest board approve standard employment agreement between Mara Caball, MBA and P ip Heaith Genter-M| la County with e pay rate of $38.73 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours par week, Employee will serve as tha Di-sctor of Quallly Engagement,
Request board approve standard between Kade And LCPC and p; P Health Center-M SURty With & pay rate of $40.77 per how, budgeted a1 40 hours perweek.

Request hoard betwsen Jean iga v APRN and ip Health Center-Mi la County with 2 pay rate Gr $58.82 per hour, budgsted as a part-time i ploy

Request board approve standard employment agreement between Anfa Butham, ROH and Partnatship Health Center-Missaula County with a pay rate of $50.41 per hout, budgated at 40 hours per waek.

Request beard approve standard employment agreemeant betwean Marylucy Elerna, BMD F ip Health Ceng -OUNTY With 2 pay rate of $78.01 pernour, audgeted al 36 hours per week.

Reguest boarg appreve subtecipient agicement with Partnership Heaith Center ta aliseate $22,000 of Crists Diverslon Grant funding for FY28 for the Communlty Heallh Warker positian.

Request bbard approve il with Py P Health Center to allacate $25,000 of Crisis Diversion Gramt funding for FY25 for the SOAR Speclalist pasittan.

FRequest hoard approve ipi with Par ip Healti Center to allocate an additional §17,400 of Crisis Diversion Grant funding for FY25 for the Tenancy Support Spec allst posltion.

Request board app: emplayment between Maddison Cartaugh, ROH and Fartnaeshlp Health Center-Missouta Coaurity with a pay rate o1 $37 B2 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours per week.

Request hoard approva standard employment agreement between Leslie Kemmis, RN and Partnership Health Ceittar-Missoula Caunty with a pay rate of $48.20 per hour, budgeted at 20 hours per week.
Request board approve standard employment agresmant between Sasah LaZerte, LCSW, and Parinership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $31.50 per hour, budgated at 40 hours perweek.

Request board apprave standard employment agreement between Kaley (Kiki}  LCSW and nership Health Centar-Ms la County with a pay rate of $38.61 per hour, budgatad at 26 hours per week,

Request hoard apm it betwaan Mark Wayne, LCSW and Paitaership Health Center-Missaula Countly with a pay rate of $31.50 per hour, budgeted at 30 hours perweek.

Reruest boatd approve subreciplent agrasment with Partaeiship Health Center to allocate $60,173.22 of Grisis Diversion Grant funding for FY25 for the Tenancy Support Speciatist positian.

Request board approve slandard employmenl agreement betwean Mara Caball, MBA, Director of Quality andf Ip Health Center-Missoula County with 3 pay rate of $38.95 per hour, budgatad a1 40 haurs perweek.
FRequest board approve i Lwith P; ip Heallh Center to aliscate $37,324 of Crisls Diversion Grant funding for FY25 for the Mental Health Coordinator position.

Request board apprave standard Potts, Ph.0, and Partnership Health Center-Missayta GCaunty witit a pay rate of $60.62 per hour, budgeted at 40 houts per week,

Request board eppro P between Lindsay Davis, LOSW and Partership Health Center-Missaula County with a pay rate of $37.92 per hour, budgatac at 40 fiours perweek.

Requestboard employment ag hetween Amy Krzyzek, MPH and Parlnership Haal(hCante;—MissuulaCQuntywi(h @gpay rate ot $40.10 per hour, budgeted a1 40 hours perweek.

Request board apptove standard empleyment agreement betwean laime Dixan, Assistant Chief Financlal Officer, and Parinership Heatth Center-Missoula County, with a pay rale of $45.73 per hour, budpeten at 32 hours. pei week,
Request board approve standared 1t between isl Chapman, LESW, and Partnership Haslth Center-Missouta Caunty, with a pay rate of $34.55 per hour, budgeted 8140 hours perwesk,

Request board approve standard h Poole, LESW and Parlnership Health Senter-Mlssouia County with a pay rate ot $31.50, budgated at 46 hours perweek,

Request hoard approve standard employment agreement between Btent Dehring, Pharm and Barlnersnip Health Center-Missouta Lounty with a pay rate of §84.02, budgeted at 40 iours perweek.
Request board app dard employment agy between lazmin Nelson, DMD and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rale of $101.34, budgeted at 40 hours perweek.

ltem Category

Employment Cantracts
Employmient Contracts
Employment Contracts
Emplayment Contracts
Employment Contracts
Employinent Contracts
Empigyment Gontracis
Emplayment Conlracts
Employment Comttacts
Employment Coniracts
Emplayment Contracts
Emplayment Contracts
Employment Contiacls
Employment Contracis
Emplayment Contracts
Emplayment Contracts
Employment Gentracls
Employment Cantracts
Employment Contracts
Employment Contracts
Employment Contracts
Emiployment Contraces
Employment Cantracts
Empioyment Conlracis
Ermployment Contracts
Employment Coittracts
Emplayient Centracts
Employment Cantiacts
Employment Conlracts
Employment Contracts
Employment Contracts
Employment Contracts
Emplayment Canteacrs
Employment Contracts
Emplayment Gontracts
Empleyment Contracts
Emplayment Contracts
Employment Contragts
Employmenl Contracts
Employment Contracts
Employment Gontracts
Emplayiment Contracts
Employment Contracts
Employment Gontracts
Employment Contracts
Etnployment Centracts
Employment Cantracts
Employment Conltragls
Employinent Contracts
Employment Contracts
Employment Contracts
Employment Cantiacts
Employment Contracts
Grants (Applications, A
Grants [Applications, A
Grants {Applicatians, &
Employment Contracls
Employment Contracts
Employment Contracts
Employment Contracts
Employment Cantracts
Grants {Appiicatlois, A
Employment Contracts
Grants {Applicatlons, A
Employment Contracts
Employment Cantracis
Employmeit Contracks
Employment Conlracts
Employmeant Contratls
Employment Contracts
Employment Canracis
Employmen| Contracts



Request board approve standard employment agreement between James Quitk, MD, FAAFP, Chief Medical Officer and Paitnership Heatth Cente:-Missoula County with a pay rate of $138 63 per hour for an annuatized salary of $285,475.20, budgated at-40 hours per wer Employment Contiacts

Reguest board approve standaid employment agreement between Torrye Hart, LGSW, Director of & i iaral Haalth and Partnership Health Genlar-Missoula County with & pay rate of $42.45 per hoor, budpeted at 40 hours perweek Emplayment Cantracts
Request board approve standard employment agreement between Sarsh Home, MD and Parinarship Health Center-Missouta County with & pay rate of $38.14 per hour, budgeted al 40 hours perweelk Employment Contracts
Request boaid ap the 10 Exhibit & of hetwgen Atarah Sidey, MO and 7 ip Heatth Canter-Missoula County to amend the stari date to January 5, 2025 with a pay rate of $1:2.95 per fioui, budgeled at 40 howis per week. Employmenl Sonlracts
Request board approve standard employment agreement batween Eilzabeth Rolle, RDH and Partaership Health Center-Missoula County with 2 pay raie of $49.86 par hour, budgeted a5 a part-tme [ntermiltently schedwled employes. Employment Contracts
Request board approve standard employntent agresment between Rebecea Goe and Parinership Health Cenler-Missoula County with 2 pay rate of $51.65 per hour, budgeted at46 hours per week, Employment Contracts
Request board approve standard employment agreenent batween Jaclyn Kincaid and Partnership Health Center-Missuoula Countywith a pay rate of $40.87 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours per week. Emploeyment Contracls
Request board dard berwsen Curt Tweedy, LCSW and Partnership Haalth Centar-Missoula Caunty with a pay rate of $39.04 per iour, budgeted at 40 holrs perwack. Employment Gonlracis
Request board approvat on the 1o Exhibi B of empsloy 2gresment betwaen Rebecea Hamler, MA, LOPC, and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County to amend the start date Io July 28, 2024 with a pay rale of $39.38 per hour, budgesed at 40 hours pe Employment Gontracts
Request baard approve standard employmant agraement between Joseph Falreloth and Pannership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $65.90 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweek. Emnloyment Contracts
Request board appove standard employment agreement between Kade Anderson, LGPC § ip Health G Mi: ka County with 4 pay rate of $38.97 per hour, budgeted at 40 Hours per week. Emptoyment Contracts
Raques| board approve standard employment agraament between Jesse Chatles, MD and Partrership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rale of $106.26 per hour, budgeted &t 40 holes per week. Emplayiment Contracts
Reguest board apprave standard employment agreemant belween Richard Dealy, APRN L ip Health Center-M; la County wilh a pay rate of $562.90 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweek, Employmeant Conlracls
Request board approva contract with Parthership Health Center to pravide support from the: Gommunity Assistance Fund for ftealin care provided al the Trinity Navigation Center/Clinic thraugh June 20, 2025 for an amount not ta exceed §34,320. Contract/ Agreement/
Request hoard apprave standard employment agreement netween Andrea Vanhalla, MO and FParinatship Health Center-Missoula Coundy with @ pay rate of $107.52 per hour, hudgeted at 26 hiours perwesk. Employmenl Contracts
Reguest board benween Leah Gordon, MD and Partrership Health Center-Msswula County with a pay rate of $114.79 per hour, hudgeted at 30 hours per week. Employment Contracts
Request board zpprove standard employment agreement between Alyssa Harrls, DM and Pannership Health Center-Missoula County wilh a pay iate of $85.74 per hour, budgeted 2t 40 hours perweek Employment Contracts
Request board app| I betwzen LucaTr Ith, DGS and Partneiship Heallh Center-Missoula County with a pay rate 0f$74.45 per hour, budgeted atr 30 hours perweek. Employmeni Contracls
Renuest board ndard b hawa Grifiith, DDS and P ip Health Center-M(: ia Counly with a pay rate of 580,60 per hour, buttgeted as a part-time intermitlzntly scheduled employee. Emplayment Contracis
Request bozrd appiove standard employment agreement between Brittany Wiseman, PA-C and Partnership Healih Cemier-Missoula County with 2 pay rate of $55 68 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours. perwack. Emplayment Contragts
Pequest board approve standard employment agreement between Stephen Trauuman, Pharm0 and Partnership Heallh Center-Missaula County with a pay rate of $69.43 per our, budgeted 2t 46 howrs per week. Employment Contracts
Request poard approve standard employment agreement tretween Doua Vang, PharmD and Parinership Health Center-Missauta County with a pay rate of $70.61 per hour, budgeted at 40 howis per week. Emplayment Contracts
Request board approve standard employment agreemant between Jennifer Williams, ROH and Partnership Health Center-Missoula Gaundy with a pay rate of $42.57 per hour, budgated as part-dimes Employment Conleacls
Request board approve smendment to ExhlbiL B oF employment agreemen between Sarah Watson, DO, and Partnership Health Center-Missoula Geunly Lo amend the starl date tn July 1, 2024 with a pay rate of $109.95 per hour, hudgeled at 40 houts per week. Empinyment Contracts
Request board approva standacd employment agreement hetween Hannan Bymaster, 0DS and Partnership Healih Center-Missouta Caunty with 2 pay rate of $72.42 per hour, budgeted at 30 Fours per week. Employmenl Gontracts
Request board approve standard employment agreement between Lyniie Rogers, FNP-C and Parlnership Health Genter-Missoula County with a pay rate of $83.92 per heur, budgeted at 40 hours pesrweak. Eemployment Contracts
Requesl board d between Susan Taylar, RDH and Panaership Health Canter-Mssoula County with a pay rate of §54.91 per hour, budgeted a1 27 hours perweek. Erployment Contracts
Request board 2pproval on the Amendment to Exhibit B of employment agteement hetween Sarah Potts, Phi and Partnership Health Geuter-Missouia County to amend the start date to July 2, 2024 with a pay rate ot §E0.62 per nour, budgeted at 40 hours per week. Employment Contracis
Request hoard apjs: hetween i icki, APN, NP and o Health Canter-Mi: |a Caunty with a pay rate of $61.30 per hour, budgeled al 30 hours parweek. Employment Contracts
Renuest board approve slandard employment agreement batwizen Shanna Aomera, LCSW, LAC and Partnership Health Center-Missoula Caountywith a pay rate of $36.93 per hour, budgeted at 40 hauis parweek. Employment Contracts
Request hoard approve standard employmant agreament betwaen Sarin MeKenna, DMD and Partnership Health Center-Missoula Caunty with & pay rate of $85.60 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours per week. Employment Contiacis
Request board approve standard employment agreemant batwean Scott Stringer, DDS and Partnership Health Genter-Missoula County wilh a pay rate 0f$82.21 pet haur, budgeted a5 a past-time intermittently scheduled employes. Employment Contracts
Reguast board approve standard employment agreement between Brielle Rogers, DMD and Partnesship Health Center-Missoula Gounty with & pay rate of $72.42 per fiour, budgeted at 40 hoars pel wask Emplayment Contracts
Request board approval an the Amendment to Exhibit 8 of smpioyment agreement between Jazmin Nelson, DMD, FAGD and Pannership Health Center-Missouta Gounly tn amend the start date to luly 1, 2023, Employment Contracts
Raquest heard the to Exhlbit B of benwaen Jamas Quirk, Jr., MD, FAAFP andt Partrership Health Center-Missoula County 10 amend the start date to July 1, 2024 with 2 pay rate of $138.63 per kiour, budgeted al 46 heurs pel Employnent Gontracts
Request board approve standard between Atarah Sidey, M Health Center-Mi ta County with 2 pay rate of $112.96 per how, budgeted at 35 hours perweak Empleyment Contracts
Request board rrarg beiween Ordemann, MDand Pafinership Health Certer-Missouta County with 2 pay rate of $94.11 per hour, budgeted at 46 hours perweek. Emptoyment Condracts
Requesthoard app hetween Colleen Ferriter, DMD and Partnership Realth Center-Missoula County with & pay rate of $80.60 per hour, budgeted as a pan-time intesmittently scheduled employee: Employment Contracts
Request beard app between losaph Byington, DMD Health beer-Mi: ta Caunty with a pay rate of $80.50 per hour, budgeted as a pari-tim: i ployee, Employment Contracts
Aenuest beard appioval on the 10 Exhibil B of between jiahn MeGoy, Satellite Manager and Parinership Health Center-Missoula County to amand the startdate to July 1,2024, Employment Conttacts
Requestboard approve standard empioyment agreement betwaen JoDean Nicotette, M and 7 Health Genler-Mi te Caunty with a pay rate of $109.33 par hour, bucgeted as a part-time intermittantly schedulert employes Employment Contracts
Request board approve standard employment agresmznt hewween Molly Harton, APRN and Fartnership Health Center-Missaula County with a pay 1ate of $58.24 per hour, budgeted a1 37.5 tours perweek, Employment Conlracts
Reguest board stendard emp betwaan MaryLucy Elema, DMD and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with 2 pay rate of $76.48 per hour, budgsled al 36 hours par week, Employment Contracis
Reguest board app 1andard employment Deiveen Katy FNP and Partershlp Health Center-Missoula County with a say rale of $51.30 per hour, budgeted at 32 hours perweek. Employment Contracts
Request beacd approve standard empleyment agreement between Angela Ireland, PA-G and Partnership Haalth Center-Missoula County with & pay rate of $58.24 per haur, butigeted a1 30 hours per week. Employment Contracts
Requestboard apprave standard empisyment agreement between Nerissa Koehn, MD and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $109.32 per hour, budgeted as a part-time intermillently scheduled employee, Employment Gontvacts
Request board ) between Amanda Moffett-Frey and Partnership Heafth Center-Missoula Sounty with 2 pay rate of §70.61 per howr, budgeted al 40 hours per week. Erployment Contracls
Request board approval to Exhibit Bof berween lenna Buska, Birector of Business Development and Fartnership Healih Center-Missoula County to amend The star date toJuly 1, 2024 Employment Contracts
Rerjuest board app d I between Colin Aoberts, LCSW and Parinership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $34.20 per hour, budgeted at 36 hours perwaek. Employment Contratts
Request boatd approval amendrnent Io Exhibit B of empleyment agreement betwaen Marge Baack, COO and Partnership Health Center-Missoula Caunty 1o amend the start date to July 1, 2024 Empleyment Contracts
flequestboard approve standard employmend agreament betwean Kaygie Soper, LGSW and Partrnership Heallh Cenlar-Missoula County with a pay rate of $32.13 per bour, hudgeted at 40 hours per week, Emplayment Contracts
Request board approve prefessional sarvices agresment between the Mlsscula Cliy-Coaniy Health DBepartment (MCCHD} and Partnership Health Center (FHE) for the Mentana Cancer Cantrel Plan {MCCP). Comgensation 10 PHE in the amount of $34,950. Professionat Setvices &
Request board approve standard empl; belween Quinn LCSw and Heaith Center-t4 Lz County with 2 pay rate of $34.20 per hour, budgeted al 3¢ hours perweek Emplayment Contracts
Request hoard approve standard employment agreement betwaen Alex Pitman, RDH and Parinesship Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $41.30 per nour, hudgeted at 36 hours per week Employmenl Coniracts
Reruest board apprave slandard employmeant agreement between Ingiid Calle, DO and Partnership Health Center-Missaula County with a pay rate of $104.58 per hour, budgeted at 36 hours pes week. Employmen: Contracts
Regquest hoard d between Lauren Waski, APRN, FNP-C and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with 2 pay rate of $54.64 per hour, budgetad 3t 40 hours perweck. Employment Contracls
Request board d betweesn Kathering , BGand Health Center-Missoula Caunty with & pay rate of $306.97 per hour, budgeted at 37 hours perweek. Employment Contracts
Requestboard approval an the 1o Exhibit B of agreement between Brent Dehsing, PharmD and Farinership Health Center-Missoula County To amend the start date Lo fuly 1, 2024, Employment Contracts
Request board between Moses Lame2a, PharmD and Partnership Health Center-Missaula Countywith a pay rate ol $71.16 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours per week. Empleyment Conliacts
Hequest board approve slandard employment agreement betwaen Tara lvanovitch, LOSW and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $37.97 per hour, budgeted at 46 haurs perweek Employment Contracts
Request board appiove standard betyean K; . LCSW and Hea|th Cemer-Missouta County with a pay rale of $32.67 per hour, budgeted a1 26 hours ser week. Employment Conttacts
Request board apprave standard employment agreement between Michaef APRM and F Health Center-Missosla County with a pay rate of §58.78 per hour, buegeted at 40 hours per week. Emplayment Contracts
Reguest standard er gl Lelwsen Rebecca Annls, LCSW and Partrership Heaith Center-Missoula County with 2 pay rate of $35.04 per hour, hudgeled at 40 hours pet week. Employment Contrasts
Request board apprave standard erployment agreamant hetween lordan PsyQ and Part iy Health Center-M| la County with a pay rate of 539,38 per hour, butgeted at 30 hours per week. Employment Contracts
Request board approve standard employment agreement between Margaret Kuhl, LEPC and Partnership Health Center-Missoula Countywith a pay rate of $23.49 pei hor, budgeted at 40 hours per week. Employment Gontracts
Requast poard approve standard empleyment agreement between Jordan faily, LGPC and Partnership Health Center-Missouta Countywith a pay rate of $34.38 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweek. Employment Conracls
Request board e Ar 1o Exhibit B of employ J:{ betwesn Cris Fleming, Clinic Director. and Parinetshipy Heallh Center-Missoula Counly b amend the 1ate of pay 1o $42.45, Budgeted at 40 hours perwaek. Employment Contracts
Request board approve the Third o Exhlbit B of between Bryan Chalmers, CFO, and Partnership Health Center-Missonla County 10 amend the rate of pay to $80.81, budgeted at40 hours per weak. Employment Contracts
Request board approve siandard employment agreement betwsen Winslow Lewis, PA-C, and F Heailth Center-Mi: L2 Caunty with a pay rate of $62.38 per hour, budgeted at 30 haurs parweek, Employment Contracts
Request board app! dard between Lita Erlckson, PA-C and Partnership Health Caster-Missaula County with a pay rate ot $59.84 per hour, budgeted as a part-time intermittently scheduled employes. Empleyment Cantracts
Aequest hoard approve standard employment agreement between Arna Butiiam, RDH, and Partnership Health Centes-Missoula County with a pay rate of §49.42 per hour, budgeted 2146 hours per week. Employment Conttacts
Request board approve Second o Exhibit 8 of betwesn Jalme Dixen, ACF, and Parinership Health Center-Missouia County 1o amend the rate of pay to $46.73, hudgeted at 32 hours perweek. Ernplayment Conlracts
Request board approve standard employment agreement between Ursuia Heltowsy, LCSW. and Parinersiip Heatth Center-Missaula County with a pay rate of $38.34 per nour, burdpeted at 4G houis per week Employment Contracts

Request board approve dard Tt eiwean lean APRN and | ip Haalth Center-Missoula County wilh a pay rate of$57.75 per haur, budgeted as a pait-time intermittendy sehaduted employee. Employmenl Contracts




Request hoard app 10 Exhlbit B of hetween Eric Directar of Ct i and Partnership Health Cenier-Missoula County to amend the rate ot pay 1o $38 95, budgeted a1 40 houts perweek Employmeant Conliacts

Request hoard tandard employ J:{ betwaen C Griffith, BSM, RN AMB-BC andF Health Center-Mi: la Covnty with 8 pay rate of $32 06 perhour, budgeted at 32 hours perwask. Emplayment Contiacts
Request board approve standard employment agreement between Anne Joseph, LMFT and Partnership Health Centes-Mlssoula County with a pay rate of $24.20 ser hour, budgeted at 40 hours per week, Employment Contracts
Request board tandatd empioy 8 between Rachel Haase, DNP, PMHNP and Partnership Health Center-Missaula County with & pay rate of $54.57 per hobr, budgeted at40 hours perwask. Employment Contracts
Request buatd approve standard employment agreameant between Anne Joseph, LMFT andgF Ip Health Centei-Ml. la Caunty with a pay rake of $34.24 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours parweek. Employment Conleacts
Request board apprave standard employment agreement between Lisa Hathaway, PA-C, RD and Partnership Health Center-Missaula County with a pay rate of $52.11 per hour, butgeted at 40 nours parweek. Employmednt Conltracts
Request beard approval onth 1o Exhibit € of between Cris Flemtng, | BSW and Partnzrship Health Center-Missoula Couniy to amend the star data ta April 28, 2024, Employment Conlracts
Request board approve standard employment agreement tslween Rebecca Hamler, MA, LCPC and Partnesship Health Center-Missaula Caunty with @ pay rate of $32.38 per hour, budgeted at 40 houis perweek Employment Contracts
Reguest standaid 2 between lenna Marceau, LCSW, LAC, EMMPF and Partnership Heaith Center-Misseula County with a pay rate of $33.16 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweek. Employment Contracts
Request board approve standard employment agreemant hetween Taylor Hi Siurma, ROH and P in Health Center-Missuuia County with @ pay rate of $37.86 per hour, budgatsd at 40 houis per week. Employment Contracts
Reques! board approve employment agreement hetween Skye McGinty, Chief Diversity & Equity Otticer and Partnership Heatth Center-Missoula County with a rate of pay at 355,29 per hour, hudgeted at 40 howrs per week. Empleyment Contracts
Request board approve o sign standard employment agresment between Tomye Harl, LCSW, and P ip Health Center-Mi: la County with 2 pay rate of $41.62 per hour, budgeted at 40 haurs perweek. Employment Cantracls
Request board apgraval an tha Amendment to Exhibit B of the emp batween Kathering . DO and Partnership Health Center-Missaula Counly to amend the amount of heurs werked Employment Coptraclts
Requesl board epprove amendment Lo exhibit Bof lhe bemwaan K: le, LOSW and Health Center-Missoula County to amend the hours worked. Employmant Contracls
Requast board approve standard emptoyment agieement bietween Brock Belgarda and Partnership Health Centes-Missaula County with a pay rate of $33.53 per hour, budgeted 2140 hours perweek. Employment Centracts
Request board ap baiween Kade Anderson and Partnership Health Gentey-Missoula County with 2 pay rate of $39.19 per haut, budgeted a140 hours perweek. Ernplayment Cenlracts
Request board approve amandment to exhibit B af. n Pous, PhD, and p Health Genter-Mi: {2 County to amend the numbet of hours worked. Employment Contracts
Request board approve employment agteement between Jennifer Gregory, 2 Director, and F ip Heatth Center-Mi la County with a rate of pay 3t $32.82 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweek. Employment Cantracts
Request hoard emplayment ag between Jordan PsyD Health Center-M| la County with a pay rate of $38.61 per howr, budgeted at 30 hours per woek. Employment Cantiacts
Request board 2pprave employment agreaiment between Marge Baack and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with a rate of pay at $54.62 per hour, butigeted at A0 hours perweek. Employment Contracts
Request board apprave p eIvices IPSA) hetwean the Missouls City-County Health Department (MCCHD) and Partnership Health Center {PHG] for the Montana Gancer Coatrol Ptan (MCCP) and Healthy Living Program [HLI). Compensation to PHI Professlonal Services 4
Request hoard approve standard employment agreement between Jesse Gharles, M.D. and Parinership Health Center-Missnouta County with a pay rate of $104,18 per hour, budgeted at a0 houts per waek. Employment Contracts
Requesthoard approve standard employment agreement betwaen Steven Humpal, 0.0 and Partnership Health Center-Missoulz County with 2 pay tate of $103.32 per hour, budgeted as a part-time intermidtently scheduiad amployee Employmeant Conlracts
Request board appraval anthe 1t 1o Exhib/LB of berween Rebecca Goe and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County to amand the Emplayee's rate of pay Lo $56.64 per hour, budgeted a1 1.0 FTE (40 hairs per weak]. Employmenl Contracts
Requasthaard approve standard employment sgreement hetween Kayele Soper, LOSW and Partnership Healtir Centar-Missoula County with 2 pay rate of $31.50 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweek. Employment Contracts
Request board apprave standard employment greement between Susan Taylor, ROH and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $53.83 per hour, budgeted at 27 hours per week. Employment Contracts
Request th ta Exhiblt B of employment agieement between Richard 1. Dealy, ARNP and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County to amend the employes's rale of pay and CE Language/Stipend Employment Contracts
Reguest P standard phen Trautmat, Phann.D and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rale of $57.69 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweek Employment Contracts
Requast board standard between febscca Annis, LCSW and Partrership Heaith Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $35.33 per hour, butigeted at 4D hours per week. Emplayment Gontracls
Request boaid approval on the A to Exhihit B of th between Winslow Lewis, PA-C, and Partnershlp Heallh Center-Missouta County to amend the Employee's rate of pay to $61.16, butgeted as a part-time i 1L emf Emplay Contracts
Renuest board approvalon lhe A 1o Exhibit B of emp J-4 between Qrdemann, MD and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County te amend the Continuing Education Seetlan of Exhibit B. EmploymentCantracts
Request board app! L ploy betwean ine Towarntcki, APM, NP and Partnership Health Center-Missoula Gounty with 2 pay rate of $60.10 per howr, budgeted at 30 hours per week. Employment Contracts
Request beard approval on the 10 Exhibit B of ol benveen Ursula Holloway, LGSW 2nd Partnership Health Center-Missoula County to amend the Continulng Education Section of ExhibitB, Employmant Contracts
Request hoard approval on the A 10 Exhibit B of Detween Paula Braun, APRN and Partnership Health Centar-Missoula County to amend and update the Continuing Educatien section. Employmant Contracts
Request board appioval on the A ta Exhibit B of between Katherine Kok, LOSW and Parinership Health Center-Missoula County to amend and update tihe Gontinuing Education section and award a one time lump stm of $1,266. Empioyment Contracts
Request board approval on the, to Exhitlt B of I batween Marge Baack and Pantnership Health Centes-Missoula County to amend the Employee's rate of pay 1o $45.14 per houe, budgeted at 1.0 FTE {40 hours per week). Emplayment Contiacts
FPequest board apptoval on the. ta Exhibit B ot between Luca Traok ith, DDS and F i Health Cents ounty 1o amend Ihe Continuing Education, Employment Contiacts
Request board apprave standard emplayment agraement between Sarah Harne, MO and Parlnership Healti Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $36.22 per hour, hucpeted at40 hours perweek, Employment Canlracts
Request board approve standard emptoyment agreement between Angela Ireland, PA-C and Partnership Health Senter-Missoula County with a pay rate of $67.10 per hour, budgetad al 30 houts pe weak, Employment Contracts
Reruest board approve standard emptoyment agreement hetwaen Tarrye Hart, LCSW and Partnerskip Health Center-Missoulz County with a pay rate of $24.47 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours par wesk. Employmeni Contracts
Request board approve standard employment agreement between Andrea Yannatta, MD and Parlnership Healtk Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of §105.41 per hour, butlgsted at 30 hours per week. Employmeni Conlracts
Request board approval on the Amendment to Exhibit B of Taylar, RDH and Partnershi Heatih Center-Missoula County 1o amend the Employee’s rate of pay ta $53.83 per hour, budgetec: al 27 hours per week and to increase the { Employment Contracts
Request pp standard bebween Lindsay Davis, LCSW and Parinership Health Center-Missoula County with & gay rale of $37.18 per haur, budgeted &s a part-time irtermittently scheduled employee. Employment Gontracts
Request board Lon th 1L ExhiblLB of e between Rebecca Goe and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County to amend the Employae’s rale af pay 15 $44.99 per hour, tudgeted at 1.0 FTE 40 hours per week. Employment Contracts
Request board approve standard employaient agreement between Elizabeth Rolte, RDH and Partnership Health Center-Missoulz Caunty with a pay rage of §48.88 per hour, budgeted as 2 pan-time | Empicyment Contracls
Request standard between Gurt Tweedy, LCSW and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $38.27 per hour, budgeted aL 40 hours perweek. Employment Conracts
Requesl boaid approval on the Amendment fo E<hibit B of emplayment agreement hetween Sarah Potts, PhD and Partnership Health Genter-Misseuts Counly to amend the Employee’s rate of pay is $59.43 per hour, hudgeted at 26 nours per week. Emgloyment Contracts
Request oard approve standard bew ingnd Calie, DO and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with 2 pay rate of $102.53 par hour, budgeled at 34 hours per week. Employment Contracts
Request board empioyment between Qui i LCSW and Heallh Center-Mi [a County with a pay rate of $33.53 per hour, budgeted at 30 houcs perweek. Employment Contracts
Request board app hetwaan Alarah Sidey, M0 and Partnership Health Canter-Missaula County with a pay rale of $110.74 per hows, budgeted at 40 hours per week. Emplayment Gontiaets
Request beard epprove standard empluymantagreemem between Tara Ivanovitch, LCSW, LAC and Partnersiip Health Center-Missouta County with a pay rate of $37.23 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours per week. Employment Contracts
Request hoard approve standard employrent agreement between JoDean Nicoletie, MD and Parinership Health Center-Missoula Counly with a pay rate of $107.19 per hour, budgeted 25 a part-time intermittently scheduled employes. Employment Contracis
Request hoard approval on the Amendment to Exhibit B of employment agreement hetween Lauren Wasld, APRN, PNP-C and Partnership Heallh Center-Missoula County ta amend the Employes’s rate of pay 0 $53.57 per hour, bidgeted at 40 hours perweak and 1o incr Employment Contraets
Requestboand ap dard empioyment ag bemween Nicole Donager, NP, GNM and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $54.50 per haur, budpeted at 30 hours per weak. Emptoyment Contracts
Request hoard spprove standard employment agreement between Colln Rutrerts, LCSW and Parinership Healih Center-Missoula Caunly with a pay rate of $33.53 per hour, budgetad at 30 hours pes week. Employment Conlracls
Request board approval on the ta Exhibit B of bewzen James Quirk, Jr., MO, FAAFP and Partnership Heaith Genter-Missoula Counly te amend the Employee’s rate of pay 10 $135.97, hudgeted at 40 hours perweek, and increase CE. Employment Contracts
Requestboard approve standard emplayment agreement between Danielle Ghapin, PA-C and Parlnership Heaith Center-Missoula County with & pay rale of $50.10 per hour, budgsted 2t 30 hours perweek. Employviment Contracts
Request board appreve standard emptoyment agreement between Shanna Ramare, LCSW, LAG and Partagrship Heallh Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $36.21 per haur, hudgeled at 40 holis per week. Employment Contracts
Requestboard appreve standard employment agreement between Margret Kufil, LGES and Partnership Health Center-MIssaula County with a pay rate of $32.23 per hour, budgeted ai 40 houss per week. Employrent Gontracts
Request board approval on the Amendment to Exhible B of smployment bewwaen Katy FNP lip Health G M \a County to anend the Employee's rate of pay (o §69.10 per howr, budgeted at 36 irs perweck and toincrease GE. Employment Contracts
Request hoard approve standard employment agreement bitween Kaley Radermacher, LCPC ip Haalth Center-Mi; la Caunty with a pay rate of $3%.41 per hour, budgetar al 30 nolis perweek, Empleyment Sontracts
Request Slandard between Megan Cartwelght, LCPC and Partrership Health Center-Missaula County with a pay fate of $35.33 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours per week. Empleyment Contracts
Request board standard empioy between Jordan Joily, LCPC and Partnership Health Center-Missouta County with 2 pay rate of $33.63 per haut, budgsted a1 40 hours per week, Emiployment Contracts
Reguesl baardapproval or the Amerdment to Exhibit B of employment agreement betiveen Joseph Faircloth and Partnership Heallh Center-M|ssouta County to amend the employees rate of pay to §64.61 per haur. Employment Cenlracts
Reguest tandard en between Michael Duchschere, APAN and Partnershlp Health Center-Missouta County with a pay rata of $57.63 par hour, budgeted at 46 hours per week. Employment Contracts
Request board approvaloen the A to Exhibit B of employ hetween Jaime Dixan, Assislant CFO and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County to amend the Employee's rate of pay to $40.68 ger hour and amend the C 1L Contracts
Request board signature on employment agreement between Jazmin Ne{snn DMD, Dental Director and Partnership Health Canter-Missoula County with a rate of pay at 383,22 per howr, budgeted at 40 hours perweek. Employment Contracts
Request beard employment. between Brittany Wiseman, PA-C and Parmership Health Center-Missouta County with @ pay rate of $54.58 per hour, budgeted st 40 hours perweek. Employment Cantracts
Request board appioval on the Amendment to Exhitit B of Employment Agreement betweern Kiisti Harman and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County to amend the Employes's 1ate of pay to $42.80, per hour. Employment Cantracts
Request board approval on the Amendment Io Exhibil B of employment agreement between Brent Deting, Phvarm 0 and Parinership Health Center-Missoula County to amend the employee's rate of pay to $78.20, per hour. Empioyment Cantracts
Requrest hoard approval on e Al 1o Exhibit B of: between Raina ¥hite, RPh and Partnetshlp Haalth Center-Misseula County to amend the Empiayee's rate of pay te $78.00, per howr. Employment Conlracts
Requestboard approval on the Ar o Exhlbit Bof ! between Wendy Calvert and Parinership Health Center-Missoula County te amend employee's rate of pay to $39.5% per hoar. Employment Conlracts
Request baand app tandard employ betwaen Erlc Halverson and F ip Health Center-Mi: L Counly wilh 2 pay rate of $37.79 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perwaek. Employment Conlracts
Request beard app darct employ bemween Nerissa Koehn, MD and Parinarship Healin Center-Missoula County witha pay rate af $107.19 per hour, budgeted as a part-lime imtermimantly scheduled emplayee. Employment Conlracts



Request board approve standard employment agreement between Leah Gurdoi, MO and Partnership Health Canter-Missoula County with a pay rate of $112.5¢ per hour, budgeted at 30 hours perweek. Employment Contracts

Reqjuest hoard approve standard emipleyment agreemant between Doua Vang and Parinership Health Center-Missoula County with  pay rate of $65.69 per howr, budgeted at 40 hours per week. Empioyment Contracts
Reques! board approvalon the Amendment to Extibit 5 of ploy between i McCay, MLS and £ P Health Center-Mi: la County to amend the Employee's rate of pay 1o $31.14 per hour and Continulng Education. Employment Conltacts
Request board approve standard err between Katherine Kreb: . DO and P, p Health Center.Mi: lla Gounty with a pay rate of $104.87 per hour, budgeted at40 hours perweek, Employment Contracts
Request board approval an the Amendment to Exhibit B ofemployment agreement betwaen Beyan Ghatmers, CFO and Partnership Health Canter-Misscula County to amand the employees rate of pay to $75.23 per hour. Emiployment Contracts
Request board appre 10 exhisit A of Watson, DO and Parinership Health Centar-Mlssauta County to amend the Employee’s rate ut pay, OB Call Rate, and Continuing Education. Employment Contracts
Request board approve standard emplayment agreerment betwean Molly Horton, APSN and Partrership Health Genter-Missoula County with a pay rate of $57.10 per hour, budigeted at 37.5 haurs per week. Employment Cenlracts
Request board approve standard employment agreement betwean Moses Lemeza, Parm B and Pantnership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $62.43 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweak, Emplayment Cantiacts
Request bozrd approve standard employment agreement between Lils Erleksan, PA-C and Parinership Health Center-Missanla County with a pay rate of $58,67 per haut, budgeted as a pan-time intenmitiently scheduled employee. Employment Contracts
Request board approve standardg between fean ", APRN and Heallth Center-M la County with  pay rate of $56.63 per hour, butgeted as a part-time Intermittenzly scheduled employes Employment Contracts
Request board approve standatd employment agreement between Lynne Rogers, FNP-C and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $62.67 per hour, hudgeted at 40 hours perweex, Employment Contracts
Regquest board eement baiwean Shawn Grifiith, DDS and Parinership Heakth Center-Missoula County with a pay rate o1 $79.02 per hour, budgeied as a part-time intermittently scheduled employes. Emplayment Contracts
Request hoard between Paula Braun, APRM and Partnership Heallh Center-Missoula County with a pay rate af $65.16 per hour, budgeted at 20 hours perwesk. Employment Coniracts
Request board approve standard emplayment agresment between Brigile Rogars, DMB and Partnership Health Center-Missaula County with a pay rate of §72.60 per hour, budgeted a1 40 Nours ger week. Employment Cantracts
Reguesl board appreve standard employment agreement between Hanrah Bymaster, DDS and Partnership Health Ceitler-Missoula County with a pay sale of $71.00 par hour, Sudgeted 5t 30 hours perweak. Employment Contracis
Reguest buard approvat on the Amandment to Exhlbit 8 of pl between C; iffith, BSN, RN-BC and Partnershlp Health Center-Missoula Colnty 1o amend the Employee’s rate of pay and G Employment Conlracts
Request board approve standaed employment agreemen | between Jznnifer Witiiams, RDH and Parthership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $41.74 per hour, budpeted as 2 pait-lime intermittently scheduled employes. Employment Contracts
Reques! board approve standatd employment agreement between Anna Butham, ADH and Partaership Heaith Center-Missouta Countywilh a pay rate of $48.48 per hour, budgeted a140 hours pel week, Employment Contracls
Request board approve standard employment agreement between Alex Pitman, RDH and Partrnership Health Center-Missoula Caunty with a pay rate of $40.49 per hour, butgeted at 32 hows perweek. Employment Contracts
Request board betwean Sarin MeKenna, DMD and Partnesshlp Health Center-Missouta Calinly witit a pay rato of $83.92 per hour, budgelad ard0 hours perwesak. Employment Contracts
Request beard appreve standard empicyment agresment between Amanda Mokfett-Frey and Parlnership Heallh Center-Mlssoula County with a pay rate of $68.89 per hour, budgeted at40 hours perwesk. Employment Canfracts
Request board approve standard employment agreemeant between Collaer Ferriter, BDS and Parinership Heatth Center-Missaula County with a pay rate of $79.02 par hout, budgeted as a part-ime intermittently scheduled employee. Employment Contracis
Requast hoard approwe standard employment agteemant hatween Alyssa Haitls, DMD and Partnarship Health Center-Mlssoula County with a pay rate of $84.05 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweek. Employmenl Contracts
Request board approve standard employment agrsement between loseph Byington, DMD and Partnership Health Center-Missouta County with a pay rate of $79.02 per hour, budgeted as a part-time intecmittently scheduted employee. Employment Contracts
Request board approve standard employment agreement between Ursuia Holloway, LGSW and Partnarship Health Cenler-Missowla County with a pay rale of $37.53 per hlour, budgeted at 40 hows perweek Employmen: Contracts
Request board i anvices with P ip Health Center in the amount of 114,972 for a Missoida County Mantal Health Coordinator for FY 23-24 funded try the Crisis Diversion Grant from the Montana Department of Public Health and H Grants {Applicatiens, &
Request board d sign eIVicas with ip Health Center Inthe amaunt of $119, 352,66 far a Tenancy Suppart Specialist far FY 23-24 funded by the Crisls Diversion Grant from the Mantana Depariment of Public Heatth and Huma Grants (Applicatians, A
Request board approvsl on the d ofthe betwesn Luca Tyaoien-Smith, DBS and ip Health Center-Mr: I County to Inctuae Exhibit C & amend Addendum D of the Employment Agraement, effective May 30th, 2023, Employmeant Contracts
Aequest hoard appiave standard between Ordemann, MD and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $92.26 per hour, budgetad at 40 hours perweek, Employment Conlracis
Request board approve standard employment agreement between Katheting Kok, LCSW and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $32.03 per hour, budgeted 3t 40 hours perweek Employment Contracts
Request board approve standaid 2 between Lyca Tronlen-Smith, DOS, and Farinaishlp Health Center-Missouta Counly with a pay tate of $72.99 per howr, budgeted al 30 hours par week. Empleyment Contracts
Reguest board appiove employment agreement between Jenna Buska, Director of Blsiness Development and Partnership Haalth Center-Missoula County wilh a rate of pay al $38.42 per har, budgeted at 40 hours perweek, Ernplayment Contracis
Request board approve smployment agieement between Cris Fleming, Glinic Birector and Partnership Health Center-Missoula Conty with a rate of pay at $36.84 per hour, budgeted a1 40 hours per week. Employiment Contracts
Retjiest board approval for standard employment agreemenl between Seoll Strnger, DDS, and Partnership Heatth Center-Missouta County with a pay rate of $80.50 per hour, budgeted as a part-time intermittanily scheduted employee. Employment Conuracis
Request board approval an the Second Lo Exhiiii B of between Kristal RN, and F ip Health Center-M ta County to amend the rale of pay te $41.07, budgsted at 40 hours per week. Employment Contracls
Request board appitve standard employment agreement between Colin Roberts, LCSW, and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $32.03 per haur, budgeled at 30 hours perweeak. Employment Contracts
Request board approve chair to slgn Professional Services. {PSA) hetween i ity-County Health Department (MEGHD) ang Partnership Health Cenlet {PHE) for the Montana Comprehensive Cancer Control Plan. Compensation to PHE IR the amau Prolessionat Services p
Request boaid d belwssn Jaime Diker, and Partnership Health Center-Misseula Coantywith a pay rate of $38.74 per hour, budgeted at 32 hours perweek. Employment Conracts
Request hoard employment agreerment betwesn Quinn i LCSW, and Pantership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rale of $32.03 per hour, budgeted a1 32 hours parweek. Emplayment Cantracts
Renuest board approve standard employment agresmant betwean Katy FRP, and Por Hp Health Canler-M la Goimly with a pay rate of §68.52 per hour, budgsted at 35 hours parwask. Employment Contracts
Request board approvalfor standara empleyment agreement between Maggie Kuhl, LCPC. and Partnership Health Center-Missouta Caunty with a pay rate ot $32,82 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours per week, Ermpioyment Conlracls
FRequest board approval for standard employment agreement Detween Jacqueline Towamicki, AP, NP, and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with a payrate of $58.52 per fiour, budgeted at 3t hours perweek. Enploymen! Contracts
Request board appiove employment agreement between Lara Sakazar, Execulive Director, and Partnership Health Canter-Missoula County with a taie ot pay al $591.93 per hour, budgetar a1 40 hours per week. Employment Gontracts
Request board profas 1 services agresment with P; ip Health Genter in th of$32,262 for a Tenaney Support Speeiatist for the first & manths of EY 23 funded by the Crisis Diversion Grant from the Montana Department of Public H Grants {Appiications, A
Retjuest board approve professional sarvices Apreament amendment with P: Health Center [nth f $32,262 for a Missoula County Mental Health Goordinator ter the fitst & months of FY 23 funded by the Crisis Giversion Grant fiem the Moniana Cepan Grants {Applications, &
PRequest foard approval for a standard employmeant agreement betwaen Cris Flemming, and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $32.44 pet hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweek. Employment Cantiacts
Request beard approval far astandard empioyment agieemen) between Lauren Saathoft, LCPC, and Parlnesship Health Center-Missoala Couniy with a pay rate of $32.03 per howr, budgeted at 40 hours par weak, Employment Contiacts
Request buard approval on the Amendiment to Exhiait B of the etnployment agreement between Steghen Humpal, DO and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County 1o extend of renew the terms of this Agreement. The terms of this agreement are ludy 1, 2022 - June 30, Employment Conltragls
Reguest heard approve standard employment agreement between Kaley Radermachar, LCPC and Partnership Health Center-Missaulz Caunty with 2 pay rate of $38.54 per haw, budgated as a par-time intermittently schedyled employee. Employment Coniracts
Request board apprave dard I between Kevin Chin, DO and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with 2 pay rate of $105.37 per haue, budgeted a5 5 pant-time interrnittently scheduled employee. Employment Gontracts
Request boarc standard berween Angela Ireland, PA-C and Parlnership Heaith Canter-Misstula Countywilh a pay rate o $55.52 par hout, budgeted as a pari-lime intermittently scheduied empioyee. Employrtent Contracls
Retjuest board ploy B belween Lindsay Davis, LOSW andF ip Health Center-Mi ks County whh a pay rate of $36.45 per hour, budgeted as a part-tim ployee. Employment Gontracts
Request hoard appraval on the Amengment 1o Exnioit B of the betwesn Michael Di APRN and Partnership Health Center-Mizsouta County to extend o renew the terms ofthis Agreement. The terms of this agreemant are July 3, 2022 - Ju Employment Canitiacts
Request board approval for. empioyment v Febi Annis, LCSW, and Partnership Health Center-Missouta Counly with a pay rate of $33.65 per hour, budgeted st 40 hours pervreek. Employment Conteacts
Request board approval for a standard employment agreement between Marge Baack, and ParTnership Health Conter-m [a Counly with a pay $42.93 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perwaek. Employment Convracts
Request heard approval on the, 0 EXhibIER of th between Jazmin Nelson, DMO and Partnarship Health Center-Missaula Countyto extend or renew (he terms of this The terms of this ag are lyly 1, 2022 - June 30, Employment Contracts
Request board appraval for a standard employment agresment between Hannah Bymaster, DDS, and Partnership Health Center-Missoula Counly with 2 pay rate of $68.84 per hour, budgeted al 40 howrs per week. Employment Contracts
Request buard approval for a Standard empioyment agrearent between Torfye Hart, LCSW, and Partnership Health Cenler-Missoula County with a pay rate of $32.83 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours per week. Employment Contracts
Raquest board approvat for a standard employment agreemant berween Cun Tweedy, LCSW, and Partnershlp Health Center-Missouls County with a pay rate of $36.45 per hour, budgeted at 46 holrs perwask Employment Cantiacts
Request board approval on Lhe Amendment to Exhibit 5 of the emplogment agreement hetween Moses Lemeza, PharmD and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County o extend or renew the lamms of this The terms of this ag: are july 1, 2622 - lune  Empioyment Contracts
Request board approval for a standard employment agreemeant between Jordan Jolly, LCPG, and Parinership Health Center-Missouta County with agay rate of $32.03 per hour, budgeted at 40 perweek Ermployment Conlracis
Request haard appioval onihe 2o Exhibit B of th it between Kristal , AN and F ip Health Canter-Missouta County to extend or ramesw the terms of this Agrzement, The terms of this agreement arg July 1, 2022 - June 30, Employment Contracts
Request board approval far 2 standard empleyment agreement between Megan Cartwright, LOPC, and Parinsrship Health Center-Pissoula County with a pay rate of $33.65 par hour, budgeted at 40 per week. Employment Contracts
Request beard approvat for a standand employment agreement between Shanna Romere, LCSW, LAC, and Partnership Health Genter-Mlssoula County with a pay rale of $34.49 per hour, budgated at 40 perweek. Ermployment Conlragls
Request board approval on the Amendment to Exhibit & of the employment agreement between Wendy Calvert ip Health Center-Mi: ta County 1o extend or renew the terms of this Agreemment. The [erms of this agreemment are July 3, 2022 - June 30, 2024 Emplayment Contracts
Request board approval for a standard employment agreement between Anna Burham, RDH, and Partnership Health Center-Mlssauta County with 2 Ppay rate of §46.14 per hour, budgated at 40 howrs perwesk_ Employment Contracts
Requesl board approval on th ta Exhlbit B of the empley between Dennls and ip Heallh Center-Mlssaula County to extend of ienew the terms of this agreement. The terms of this agreententate July 3, 2622-luna 30, 2027 Employment Conlragis
Aeduest board approve standard amployment agreement betwaen Danielle Chapin, PA-C and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County wllh a pay rate of $58 52 per hour, budgsted as a part-time intetmittently scheduled employee. Employment Contracts
Request board apprave standard between Michelle Heald, LCSW and Partnership Health Canter-Missouta County with 4 pay rateof $37.47 per hour, budgeted as a pant-ime inteimittantly scheduled employes. Employment Cantracts
Request board approval far a standard empioyment agreement between Tera lvangyitch, LGSW, LAC, and Partnershig Heallh Center-Missoula County with a pay rate 0f$35 48 par hour, budgeted at 40 perweck, Emplayment Contracis
Request board approvat on the Amencmant to Exhibit B of the empleyment agreement bietween Nicote Donaper, APRN and Partnership Health Center-Missoula Gounty 10 extend of renew the Lerms of this Agreement. The terms of this agreement are July 1, 2022 - fune 30 Employment Conlracts
Request bnard approve Standard emplayiment agreement between Jaime Dixon and Parinership Heaith Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $35.99 per hour, budgeted as a part-ime intermitiently scheduled emgloyes. Emplayment Cantracts

Request foard approval on the Amendment 1o Exhibit B of the employment agreament helween Douz Vang and Partnership Health Center-Missnlila County to extend or renew the terms ot this Agreement. The terms ofthis agreement arejuty 1, 2022 - fune 30, 2023 with Employment Cantracts
Request barard approval on the Amendment to Exhiklt 8 of the efitployment agreement between Bryan Chalmers and Fannership Health Cenler-Missoula County to extend or renew the terms of this A The terms of this are luly 1, 2022~ Jure 30, 2025 Employment Contracls




Request board approval on the Amendmient 1o Exhibit B of the employment agreament between Anne Healy, MD and Partnership Health Center-Missoyla Counly to extend of renew the terms of this Agreement. The terms of this agreementare July 1, 2022 - lune 30, 2023 Employment Contracis

Requast board approve standard employment agreemenl between Ingrid Calle, DO anc Partnership Heaith Center-Missouta County with a pay rate of $97.53 perhour, budgeted as a pait-time Intermintently scheduled employee. Employment Contracts
Request board approvat on the A e o Exhiblt B of the belween Brent Dehring, PharmD and Partnership Health Center-Missoua County 1o extend of reneve the lerms afthis The terms of th are July 1, 2022 - June 31 Employiment Contracts
Request board app; ployment ags between Winslow Lewis, PA-C and Partnership Heallh Center-Missoula Caunly with a pay rate of $59.98 per hour, budgeled as a part-time intermttently scheduled employee. Emplayment Contracts
Renuest baard approve standard emplayment agreement betwaen Shawn Griffith, DDS and Parinership Health Center-Missouls Coyntywith a pay rate of §77.47 per hour, budgeted a5 a part-tima imtermittently seheduled employes. Employment Contiacts
Request board approval on the Amendment to Exnlbit 8 of he emplayment agreement between Raina White, RPH antd Partnership Health Center-Missolla County to extend of renew the terms of this, L The 1erms of thi: arefuly 1, 2022 June 30, 202 Ertployment Contracts
Request hnard approval on the A e 10 Exhibit B of the belween Susan Tayior, RDK and Partneiship Health Center-Missouta County to extend or renew the terms of this Agreement. The 12ams of this agreement are July 3, 2022 - lune 30, 20 Employment Contracts
Request beard approval on the Amendment to Exhibit 8 of the employment agreemant between Alex Pitman, #0M ard Partnaiship Health Center-Missauta Caunly ta axiend of renew the leims of Ihis Agreement. The terms of this agreement are iuly I, 2022 - lune 30, 20z Emplayment Cantracls
Fequast board appioval onth 10 ExRialt B of th betwean Stephen Trautment, Pharmi and Partnership Heaith Center-Missouta County to extend or renew the terms of this Agreemnant. The terms of this agreement are July 1, 2022 - 1 Floodplain

Request hoard appraval an ths Amendmant to Exfiibit 8 of the employment Detwean Kristi H ‘arnership Heatth Center-Missoula Caunty toextend of renew the terms of this Agreemant. The terms of this agreement are July 1, 2027 - June 30, 2025w Employment Contracts
Request board appraval an the A o Exbibit B of the e between Lynna Rogats, FNP-C and Parlnership Health Center-Missouls County 1 extend of renew the terms otthis Agreement, The terms of this agreemant are July 1, 2022 - une 30, Employment Gontracts
Request iioard approval for a Standard emplayment agreement between Sarin MeKenna, OMB, and Partriership Health Center-Missoula Caunty with a pay rate of $79.92 per hour, budgeted 2140 perweak. Ernployment Contracts
Renuest hoard approval on th to Exhipit B atthe ar betwzan Brittany Wiseman, PA-C and Partnership Health Center-Missoula Lounty to extend or renew the terms of thi The terms of this are July 1, 2022 June L Employment Cantracts
Request board approval an the Ttta Exhibit 8 of the detween loDaan Nicolette, MD and Partnership Health Center-Missoula Caunty to extend of renew the terms of this Agrasment, The tefms of this agreement are luly 1. 2022 —june 30, Employment Conltracts
Retjest board approval for a standard employmeant agrasment betwean Joseph Fafrelath, and Partnership Health Cenles-Missouta Sounty with a pay rale of $61.63 pes hour, budgated at 1.0 FTE 40 per week). Employment Gonteacts
Request hoard approval on the Amendment k2 Exhibit 8 of the by Watson, DO and Partnership Health Cemer-Missouia County teextend or renew the terms of this. The terms of Lhs are July 1, 2022 - June 30, 20 Employnient Contracts
Renuest board approve standard emplayment agreement betwesn Andrea Vannatta, MD and Partrership Heaith Center-Missotia County with a pay rate of $100.39 pet hour, butgeted as a pait-time intermirtently scheduled employee. Employment Contracts
Requést board app! foi a stand: ployment between Aty Baraw and Partnership Heatth Center-Missoula County wih a pay rate of $68.27 per haur, budgeted at 40 hours per week, Emmploymant Conlracts
Request hoard agproval on the Amendment te Exhibit B of the employment agreement hatween Lauren Frangis, RN, MPH antg Pantrership Health Center-Missoulg County to extend or rénew the berms of this A The terms of thE ment are July 1, 2022 - lanu Employment Contracts
Request board appoval o the Amandment to Exhibit B of the employment agreement hetween Jacauting fckl, APN, NP, Health Cemter-M: ka COUNty Lo extend or renew the tetms of this . The: terms of thi are July 1, 2023, iy Contracts
Request board appieval on th to Exhiblt B of ths betwezn Sarah Polis, Ph.D. and Partnership Health Center-Missoula Gounly ta exiend o ranew the tefms of this Agreensent. The terms of this agreement are July 1, 2022 - lune 35, 20: Employment Contiacts
Request board appsoval an the A to Exhibit B of the employment Detween Sarah Watson, DO and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County 1o extend or renew tha terms of this Agreemanl. The tetms of this agreement ats july 1, 2022-june 30,20 Employment Contracts
Request board approval on lhe Amendment ta Exhibit B of ths employment agreemant hetween Molly Horton, APRN and § (B Health Cenltar-Mi: la County te extend o r2new the (=ms of this Agreement. The terms of this agreament are July 1, 2622 lune 30,2 Employrent Contracts
Request board approval on the Amendment 1 Exhibit B of the I iann McCoy, MLS (ASCP) and Partnersitip Health Center-Missoula County to extend ar tenew the tenms of this Tha terms of thi: are July 1, 2022 - Employ Contracls
Reduest board approval on the & to Exhlbit B of the between Eric Halverson and Parnatship Health Center-Missoula County to extend or renaw the tairs of this Agreement. The tarms of thi are S 20, 2021 - Jung 3 € Conlracts
Request board approval on the 10 Exhibit B of th ploymantag between Amands Moffet-Frey and fartnaiship Health Center-Missaula Counly ts axtend of renew the Ie1ims of this Apreement. The terms of this agresmant are July 1, 2022 June 30, Employment Coniracrs

Request buard appravalon the Amendmient Lo ExhibILR of the emplayment agreement batween Katherine Krebsbach, DO and Fartnersiip Heaith Center-Missoula County to extend or renew the terms afthis Agreement The teinis of this agrezment are July 1, 2622 - lung Employment Contracts

Requestboard approval on th 10 Exhibit B of the Belween Alyssa Harris, DMD and Partnership Health Center-Missouts County to extend of ;enew the terms of this Agreement. The tarms of lhjs agreement are July 1, 2022 - lune 30, 21 Employment Cantracts
Renuest board appraval en the 1o Ezhlbit B of th ploy agu hetween Sarsh Horne, MO and Fartnership Health Center-Missoula Caunty to extend or renewtha terms of this Agresment. The terms ot this agresment arg luly 3, 2022 june 20, 202 Employment Contracts
Reguest buard approve approved a siandard employment agieement helwaan Leah Gardan and Pannership Health Center-Missoulz County with a pay rate of $116.33 Per haur, budgeted as 2 part-time inters Entployment Contracts
Request board approvalon the Amendment to Exhibit B of the employment agreement betwsen Jennifer Frank, RDH and Parlnership Heatth Center-Mlssoula Caunty to extend of renew the terms of this Agreement, The terms of this agreemant are July 1, 2022 - lune 39,2 Employment Contracts
Request board approval on the Amendment to Exhibit B of the empioyment agreement bemween Zachary Ctara-Satzer and Partnership Heafth Center-Missoula County to extend of renew tha terms af this Agreement. The terms of this agreement are luly 1, 2022 - luna 30, Employment Contracts
Request beard appraval on th ta Exfibit & of th agraement between Lita Erlekson, PA-Cand Partnership Health Center-Missoula County to extend of renew the teims ot this Agreement. The larms of this agreement are July 1, 2022 - Juna 30, 2¢ Employment Contracts
Request board approval on the Amendment Il to Exhitil B of the employment agreement belween Sarah Home, MD and Parinership Heaith Center-Missoula Caunty to extend or renaw the terms of this Agreement. The per diemn rate js. $262.71 161 OB cak. The amoynt pait Employment Gonlracts
Request board appraval on Lhe Amandment 1o Exhlbit B of the emptoymen agreement between Rebecra Goe and Parlnership Health Center-Missc ula County 16 extend or renew the terms of this Agreement. The tetms of this ABreetnient are July 1, 2022 - lung 20, 2035 wi Employment Contracts

Request board approved a standard employment agreement behwaen Cassandra Griffiib, BSN, AN-BE and Partnesship Health Center-Missouta County with 2 pay rate of $37,14 Perhour, budgeted as a part-time inmtermittently scheduled employee. Emplayment Contracts
Requast board approval on the Al 10 Exhibit B of the J:{ between Colleen Ferri er, DDS and Partnership Health Centar-Missaula Coynty te extend or renew the terms ot 1his Agreement, The terms of this apreementare July 1, 2022 - lune 30, Employment Contiacts
Request boartt approval an the 1o Exhibft & of thy I batween loseph Byington, DMD ang Partnership Health Centar-Missoula County to extend or renew the terms af thi The terms of this are July 1, 2022 - June 30 Empltoyment Contracts
Reruest board approve between Lauren Waski, APRN, FNF.C and Partnershlp Health Center-Missoula Couilly with a pay rate of $52.52 s hour, budgsted at 46 (1.0 FTE} hours petwieek. Employment Contracts
Requesl board approve standard employment agreement between Hannah Bymaster ang Parinership Health Center-Missoula Couvntywilh a pay rate of $68.94 per hayr, budgeted at40 {1.0 FTE) hours perweek. Emplayment Contracts
Requast hoard appiovs | between Heten Rolsten-Clemmer Phatography LLC and Partnership Health Centar-Missoula County with a pay rate of 41,600. Employment Contiacis
Request boars apprave standard 2mployme:tt agreement between Richard J, Dealy, ARNF, ana Partnership Health Center-Missoula Cauntywith a pay rate of $57.52 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perwesk. Employment Contracks
Request board approve standars employment agreement betwesn James Quirk ir., MD, FAAFF, and Partnership Health Center-Missgula Catinty with 2 pay 1319 of $131.81 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweek. Employment Contracis
Request hoard apprave standard erpleyment agreement batween Atarash Sldey, MD, and Parinatship Health Canter-Hissouia County with 2 pay rate of §105 47 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours per week. Employment Contracts
flequest heard approve standard employment agreement between Kristin Toney, Psy APRN and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with apay rate of $57.78 ger nour, budgetedat 40 houis perweek. Emplayment Cantiacts
Request board approve standard employinent agreement batween Brielle Rogers, DMD, and Partnersiip Health Center-Missoula Countywith 2 pay rate of $68.94 per hour, [idgeted at 40 hours perweek, Employment Conlragts
Request Board approve and slgn Prof Sepvices Ag 1Bt between P Hezlth Center (PHC) and Missoula City-County Health Depariment {MCCHD} or the hiring and supenvision of two Gemmunity Health Warkers ta be based at MGELHE. Compensalln Professional Services &
Request board approy ervices offered by Missoula City-Couniy Health Department ta Fartnership Health Center for the Mantanz Comprehensive Cancer Control Plan. Compensaticn in the amaunt of $121,861. Professlonal Sarvices &
Requestboard dard employment ag betwesn Anne Healy, MB, and Pattnership Health Center-Missoula Couniywith a pay r2le of $83.27 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweek. Employment Contracts
Request board standard employ betwaen Jean B APRN, and Partnaiship Health Cenle:-Missoula County with a pay rale of $55.52 per haur, budgeted as a part-time intermittently scheduled employra, Employment Coittracts
Reguast board apprave standard between Stephen Humpal, D.0., and Partiarship Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $95.47 perhour, budgeted at 40 hours per wWeelk. Employment Contracts
Request Board approve standard employment agreement betwzen Malty Quinn, PA-C, ang Pattnership Heaith Center-Missoula Countywith a pay rate of $53 52 perhour, budgeted as a part-time intermittently scheduled employee, Employment Contracts
Request Board apprave standard employment betwean M andl P; ip Health M t County with a pay rate of $42.15 per hour, hudgeted t 40 hours perweek. Employment Contiacts
Request board approval an it to Exhibit B of th ploy bebwaen Lauren Franci tive di L and ip Health Center-Missoula County to amend the rats of payto $114.70 perhour and start date to B6.27.21. Employment Contracls
Request board approva SerVices agl Tent with P Health Center to fund1. 371E clivicians as partaf the Mabile Suppor Team with $105,311 of County Trittal Matching Grant funding. Gramts (Applications, A

Request hoard approve professicnal services agrezment with Partnership Health Cante: in the amonnt of §64,524%ar 3 Tenancy Support Specialist Ior FY 22 funded by the Counly and Tribal Matching Grant fram 1he Montana Department of Pubtic Heatth and Huian Ser Grants [Appilcations, A
Request board approve professional sevices agreemant with Parnership Heailh Center in the amount ut$64,624 toi 3 Missoula County Mental Hzalth Coardinator for F¥ 22 funded by the Gounty and Tribal Matching Grant from the Montana Qepartment of Public Heallt Grants Applications, &

Aequest hoard approve an between Eric b and Partnershlp Health Center Missouta Countywith a sala of pay at $35,28 pet hoyr, butigeted at 40 hours perwask Employment Conlracts
Request board app il eivices agreement with Partr ip Heaith Center ta fund 2 FTE clinletans as pant of the Mobile Suppon Team with 122,997 of SAMHSA grant funding, Grants {Applications, A
Request board approve siandard empioyment agreemant between Zachary Clare-Salzler and FPartnership Health Center-Missouta County with a pay rate of $33.50 per hour, budgeted at 46 hours perweek. Employment Contracts
Request board appro ta tem #3 of the em between Sandea B i Yaetlo, APRN, and P ip Health Center-Missaula Catnty to amend the start date to Septemnber 20, 2021, Employmant Cantracts
Renuest board approve standard Rloy bietwean Dy Partnarshlp Health Center-Missoula Caunty with a pay rata of $26.00 per hour, budgated at 40 hours per week. Employment Conlracis
Request board apprave Lo Exlhit B of namedin table provided and Pannership Heallh Center-Missnulz County to amend thess employees’ haurly rates as |isted. Employment Contracts
Request board approve standard employment agieement heiween Laah Gordan, MD, and Partnership Heaith Center-Missoula Geunty with 3 pay rate of $108,17 per hour, budgeted at 30 hours perweslk. Employment Cantracts
Request board epprave standard employment agresment between Elif Pryar, BDS, ang Parlhership Health Center-Missouls County with a pay rate of $70.75 #er hour, budgeted al 10 hours perweek. Emplaymant Conlracts
Request beard approve an employment agreement belween Wendy Galvert, G ip Heatth Center-Mi l& Counly with 2 rate of pay at $36.62 per haur, budgeted ata0 hours perweek. Emplayment Contracts
Reduest board approve and sign anemplayment agreement between Bryan Chaimers, Chief Financial Officer and Parinership Health Center-Missouta Countywith 2 rate of pay ar $64.20 per howr, budgeted at 40 hours ger week, Employment Contracts
Request board approva and sign anempioyment agreement hetween Kristi Harman, Direcior of Staft Engagement, and Partnesship Health Center-Missauta County with a rate of pay at 37,00 perf hour, budgeted at40 hours per week, Employment Coniracts
Requrest board approve Standard employment agreement between Sandia Benavides-Vaelto, PnD, MSN-FNP-S apd Partnership Health Center-Missauta Courity with a pay rate of $47.00 per hour, budgeted 140 hours perwerk Emplayment Contracts
Requestboard dard loy belween Nicole Danager, DNP, CNM and Partnership Heallh Center-Missoula County with a pay raie of $50.62 per hour, budpeted ai 40 hours perweek. Employment Contracts
Request board approve and s gh empioyrnent agreement hetween Jaime Dixon, Hy Revenue Cycle i Land Health Center-Missoula County with a rate of pay al $35.28 per hour, budgeted at 32 hours per week. Emiployment Contracts
Requiest Boasd approve standard employment agreement between Brent Denring, Pharm D and Partnership Heatth Cemter-Missoula County with a pay rate of $73.55 per fiour, budgeted at 40 hours per week, Employment Contracis
Request board approve standard I ¥ Horton, APRN and Partnership Health Centei-Missoula County with a pay rate of $47.86 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweek. Employment Contracts




Requesthoard app & berween Jordan Roberts, DDS g Parthgrship Health Genter-Missouta Countywilh a pay rate of $71,26 per how, budgeted at 40 hours erweek. Employment Cantracts

Renuest board approve standard emplogment agreament between Brittany Wiseman, PA-C and Partnership Health Center-Missoula Gounty with apay rate of §49.94 per four, budgetad at 40 hours per week Employment Conlracts
Reguest b il between Kristal Blanchard, Dire:(uwlNursingand?ar{nalshipHealm Center-Misseuta County with a rate of pay at $37.45 per hour, budgeted at 40 Rours perwesk, Emplayment Contracls
Request board apprave standard betweei I; ickd, ABN, NP and Partnarship Heatth Center-Misseula Sounty with a pay rate of $52.32 per hour, strdgeted at 40 hours per week, Employrent Contracis
Request board approval o th Ll 10 Exhibit B of between Maige Baack, Director of Quality Improvement and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County to amend e rale ot payio $38.67 per hour Emplayment Gentracts
Request baard approval onthe Amendment 2 1o Exhibit 8 of amployment agresment feween Bryan Chalmers, CPA, MHA, FRFMA and Partnership Health Center-M| la County to i 815,000 ftorious bonus effective june 15, 2021, Emiployment Contracts
Request board approve standard emplayment agreement betwagn Angeta lieland, PA-C and Parlnership Heatth Center-Missoula County with a pay rate of $52.46 per hour, budgeted at 30 hours parweek, Employment Contracts
Request board approve standard employment agreement benyeei Danielle Chapin. PA-C and Parinershig Haatth Center-Missouta County with a pay rate of §53.62 per hour, budgeted at 32 hauts per week, Employment Contracts
Request board J:d Nt between Anna Burharm, RDH and @ Health Center-M} County wilh a pay rate of $32.46 perfiour, bridgeted at 40 haurs per week, Employment Contracts
Request hoard appiove standard employment agreemen| between Moses Lemeza, Pharm 1 and Partnership Healin Cenier-Missoula Countywith 2 pay rate of $85.28 per hour, budgeted ai 40 hours per week Employmaat Conlracts
Request board appraval on the. Ta Exhibit B of between lames Quirk, Jr., MO, FAAFP and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County to include a $10,000 meritorious bonus and 1o amend the rate of pay 10 $120.04 perhaur, Employment Contracts
Request board apprave standard employment agreement between Daua Vang and Pantnership Health Center-Missoula Countywith 2 pay rate af $54.14 fer fiour, budgeted 2140 hours per woek., Employment Coniracts
Requesiboard pioy J:4 t hetween Ann O'Connar, PA-C and Partneiskip Health Center-Missouia County with a pay rale of §59.72 per howr, budgeted at 30 howrs Pl week, Employment Contiagis
Fequest board approve standard employment agreament between Ingrid Calle, DO and P Heatth Center-Mi ounty with 2 pay rate of $95.72 per inour, budgeted al 36 hours per weak, Employment Contracts
Request board approve standard betwern Michael APRM and i Health Genter-Missouta County with a pay rate of $53.27 perhour, budgeted a1 40 hours Rl Week. Employment Contracts
Request board approvat on Amendment 3 to Exhibil B of employment agreement between Abby Berow, Direcior of Clinical Operations and Partnership Health Center-Missouta County to smend the rare of pay 1o $50.34 per hour. Employment Contrasts
Request board app g between Kevin Ghin, DO and Partnership Health Center-Missouls County with a pay rate of $103.30 per hour, budgeted 4135 hours perweek Employment Contracts
Request board approve standard employtient agreement betwean Lynne Rogers, FNP-C and Fartnership Health Center-Missouta Countywith a pay rale of $55.85 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweek Employmen! Coalracts
Request board approve standard between Alex Piiman, RDH and Partnarship Heatth Center-Missoulz County with a pay rate of §35.26 pet hour, hlidgeted al 32 hours per weak, Employment Contracts
Rerjuest hoard approve standard emplayment agreement between Saiin McKenna, DMD and Parnership Health Center-Missoula County whh a pay rate of $78.35 per hour, budgeted 2L 40 hours perweek Emplayment Coniracts
Requestboard Tipioyment between Andrea Yannatta, MO and Partnership Health Canter-Missauta Counly with a pay rate of $36.42 per hous, budgeled 3130 houts perweek Emplaymant Contracts
Request board approval on tfie A toExhibit 8 of i J:d Detween Sarah Polts, Ph.D. and Partiership Health Centes-Missoula County ta amend the rate of pay 10457.12 per hour, Employment Cantracts
Redjuest board appiove standard hetwaan lennifer Frank, ADH and Parmership Haallh Center-Missoula County with & pay rate of $38.27 per hour, budgeted at 40 heurs perwesk. Employment Contragis
Request board appraval on the Amendment to Exhibit @ of employment agreement between Stephen Humpal, DG and Partnership Health Center-Missoula Caunty to amend the rate of pay 10$96.47 per hour, Employment Contracts
Request buard approve standard empioyment agreement between JoDean Nicatatte, MD and Partnership Health Center-Mlssoula County with a pay rate of $103.03 per hout, budgeted as a part-time intermittently scheduied employes, Employment Contracts
Request board approve standard employment agreerment between Colleen Ferriter, DS and Parnership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay 1ate of $75.95 per haur, budgeted as a part-time intermittently scheduled emplovee, Empicyment Contracts
Requast board approve standard eMployment agreement hetween Alyssa Hatrls, BMD ang Partnership Heaith Genter-Mlssoula Countywilh a pay rate of $78.45 perhour, budgeted at 40 hours per week. Employiment Contracts
Request board approve standard between Susan Tayler, RDH and Partnership Hezlth Center-Misstula Counlywith a pay rate of $44.69 per hour, budigeted at 30 hours perwiesk, Employment Contracts
Request acard approve standard emplayment agreerient between Winslow Lewis, PA-C and Parinership Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rale ar$56.02 per Rour, budgated at 35 hours perwaek. Emplaymeant Conlracts
Requestbaard appi dard g between Amanda Moffett-Frey and Paitnership Health Center-Mlssoula County with 2 Ppay rate o $64.14 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweek. Empioyment Contracts
Request board approve standard employment agreemnent between Lila Erickson, PA-C and Partnership Health Canter-Missauta County with a pay rate 67 $54.75 per hour, budgeted asa part-time intarmittently seheduled employee. Emplayiment Contracts
Request board approve standard between Netlssa Koehr, MO and Partnersiip Health Center-Mlsseulz County with a pay rate of $103.03 pe7 hour, budgeted as a part-time Intermittenity scheduled employes. Emgloyment Contracts
Retiuest board approval on the Ameandment o Exhibit B of employment agreement between Sarah Watson, 00 and Parinership Health Center-Missoula County to amend the rate of pay te $103 61 pet hour Emplayment Contacts
Reques! board agraement b Griffilk, DDS and Partnership Health Center-Mssoula County with 2 pay rate of $75.95 per hour, budgeted as a pare-time intermittently scheduted employee. Employment Cantracis
Request board dard emplayment beawesn fohn Hansky, APRN and Partnershi- Health Center-Missoula County with a pay rate 6f $62.98 per hour, budgeted al 26 hours per woek, Eriployment Contracts
Regiest board apprave standard batwean Stephen Trautman, PharmD and Partrership Heaith Center-Missoula Cotrrity with a pay 1ste of $62.48 per hour, butgeted at 40 hours per week, Empicyment Contracis
Request 5oard signature op efmployment agieement hetween Juseph Faircloth, Directar of , and Par p Heallh Center-Mi La County with a rate of pay at $55.29 per houy, budgeted at 40 houts perweek, Emplayment Cantracts
Request beard spprove standard employment agreemenl betwaen Jazmin Neison, OMD and Parnership Health Center-Missoula County wilh & pay rate of $81.71 per hour, budgeted at 40 hotrs perweek, Employment Contracts
Request board approve standard employment agfeemant belween Ralna White, RPH and Partnaeship Heatth Center-Missoula LCounty with a pay rate of §73.55 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweek. Employment Gohtracts
Requast board approve standard between Joseph Byinglon, DMD and Fartnership Health Center-Missouia County with 2 pay rate of $75.95 per hour, budgeted &5 a part-time intermittently scheduled employee. Emgloyrtent Contracts
Request beard approve standare between lenniter Means, MHA and Partnershiip Health Cenlor-Missoula Countywith a pay rate of $32,93 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours PeIwesk, Entployment Contracts
Request board approvai on the Amentment 2 io Exhibit 8 of empioyment agresment between Katherine Krabsbach, DO and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County 16 amend the rate of pay o $97.82 per hour. Emiployment Conlracts
Request hoard approval on the to Exhibit 5 of betwaen C; Griffith, Clinical i + & Partnership Health Center-Missoula Caunty to amend the 1ate of pay 1o $36.4% perhour. Employment Contracts
Reguast koatd signature gn employment agreement between Rebeces Goe, Dlrecior of Innevation, and Partnership Heaith Center-Missouta Caunity with a rate of pay 8t $42.01 per hour, hudgetet at 49 haurs per week, Empioyment Caniracts
Request hoand Lo the toExhibit B of batween MeCoy, MLS{ASCP) and Partnership Health Cemer-Missoula County lu amend the rate of pay to $27.54 per hour, Employmant Contracts

8d per four. Employment Contracis
me intarmitiently schediled emptoyee. Employment Contracts

Request board approvalon the Ameitdment 2 1o Exhlbit B of employment agreement hetween Sarah Horme, MB and Partaeiship Health Centar-Missoula County to amend the rate of pay o
Request hoard approve standard employment agresment hemween Scatt Stringer, DDS and Partnership Health Center-Misspula County with a pay rate of $79,05 per hour, budgeted as a part-

Request board apprave the amendment ta Section 3 and Exhibit B of the [ Hotne MD and F i Health Center-Missoula County to amend the start date (o Aug, 16, 2021 Emplayment Cantracts
Request beard apprave between fiann McCoy, Seeley Lake satellite manager, and Partiership Heallth Canter-Missoula County with a pay rate of §27 per hour, budgeted at 40 ours. perwaek. Employmeant Contracts
Request board approve chalrg slgnamendment to fiscal year 2021 contrast with Partnership Health Center to extend the perdformance date 1o June 20, 2022 for its Communlty Servicas Expansion al Missoula Food Bank & Cammunity Center sipponed with Commnily Contract / Agreement /
Request board apprave and sign the Prafesslonal Services Agreement {PSA atfered by Missolls Cily-County Heath by {MCCHD) 10 i Health Center (PHC) for the Montana Carnprehensive Cancer Contrel {GCC) Plan tor comprasatian in the amount Professional Servmas A
Request board approve protessional services Agreement amendmant with Partnership Healih Center for mobile erisis services thal clanfies sources of funding and timeline for senvicas, Grants (Appllcations, A
Request board approve 1I'to th Between Alex Pitman, RDH and Parnership Health Cenler-Missouta County to amend the FTE to .20 FTE (32 hours per week), Employmant Contracts
Request board approve Nta exhibit Bar B Belween Abby Beraw and Partnership Healiy Center-Missouls Counly lo amend the rate of Ray tempararily to $64.91 per hour effective February 8, 2021, uniil luna 25, 2021, Employment Contsacts
Requesthoard {Ho the employ "TayLor,HDHandPannslshipHea[m Center-Missoula Caunly to amend the FTE in .75 FTE (30 hours perviak), Employment Contracts
Request board approve standard employment agreemant between Sarah Herae, MD and Partrership Health Center-Missouta County with 2 pay rate of $88.00 per hout, budgeted 3140 hawrs perweek, Employmen: Contracls
Request board agpraval Ziothe eement belwaen J icki, APN, NP and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County to amend Lthe FTE 10 1.0 FTE {40 frours per week), Employment Cantracts
Requiest baard approve standard employment agreement between Kristal Blanchard, Director of Nursing and Parinership Health Genter-Missaula Gountywith a pay rate of $36.72 per hour, budgeted at 40 haurs per weak, Emplayment Contracts
Request board o th p betwean Molly Quing, PA-C and Pastnership Health Center-Missaula County to amend the FTE to 0.80 FTE {32 howrs perweek) effective January 10, 2031. Employment Contracts
Request bozrd approve final salary adj far P, ip Health Approve Recommenda
Request board approve tothe I between Winslow Lewis, BA-C and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County ta amend the FTE to 088 ETE {385 haurs per week) effeclive January 10, 2021. Employment Gontracts
Request oard approvat on the Amendmant tg Extikit C of employment agreement between Antftea Vannatia, MD and Partnership Health Center-Missouta County to add the American Board of Pediatrics Certification to the list ot Employee's cosls that the Empleyer sh: Employment Contiacts
Requestboard approve employment agreement befween Jennifer Means, Clinic Manager and Partnership Health Center-Missoula County with a rate of pay at $31.25 per hour, budgetad at 40 hours par week, Employment Contragis

Request board approve standard emplogrent agreament between Michoias Farguson, DMB and Partpership Health Center-Missoula County with 2 pay rate of $72.12 per hou, budgeted as 2 pari-tir ptoyee, Emplayment Contracls
Reguast board approve amendment to existing Mobile Crisis Team contiact betweenthe Fire Department and Missoula Gounty and approvat of new sontract for the Mobile Crisis Team between Partnershi Health Canter and Missotla County. These new approvals ram Professlonal Services &

Request board approve professional services agreemant with Partoership Health Center to felp fund a .5 FTE SGAR Spechalistwith $23,722 of support from the County Tribat Maiching Grant. Granis (Appllcations, A
Request board approv 1o exhibit8 and Dot batween Elaniglle Chapin, £A-C and Partnafship Heallh Center-Missoua Counly to amend the rate of pay 10 $52.57 per hour butgeted at 50 haurs per week and the exira ie Employment Gontracts
Request board apprave standard employment apreement betwaen SarahWatson, Medical Dicactor and Fartnership Health Center-Missoula County wilh a pay rate of $96.00 per haur, budgeted &t 40 haurs per week, Employment Contracts
Reguast board approve a o th ¥ between Brittany Wiseman, PA-C and Partnership Health Genter-Missgula County o amend Iherate of payta $48.98 per hour effective July 1,2020; amengemployee's FTE 10 1.0 {40 hours per week) e Emplaymeat Contragts
Request hoard adopt agrepment betwaen Fartnership Health Center and Missoula County Facilities for general maintenance and snow removal of PHE, Contract f Agraement /
Request board approve contract with Partnership Health Centerto provide suppori from the Community Assistance Fund for madical and behavicral healtt care provided at the Missouta Faod Bank & Comrmunity Center thtough June 30, 2621 for an amounl nol to exce Giants {Applications, A
Requesth it i belween M; . Quality Director, and F in Health Center-Missnnia Caunty with a rate of pay at $37.91 per hour, budgeted at 4D houts perweak. Employmen: Contracts
Request baarct approve standard efiployment between Cassandra Kavian, RN, Cunical ies Admis ip Health Center-Missouta County with 2 pay rate of $35.70 per hour, budgsted al 40 hours per week, Emipleyment Contragts

Request board approvaion the Amendment to Section 3 and Exhibit B ofemployment agreement bebween Sarah Potts, Ph.D. and Parlnershig Health Center-Missouta County ta amend the term lo July £, 202¢ through June 56,2022, and amend the Tale of pay to $56.00 £ Employmant Contracts



Request board approve standard amployment betwaan Kalharine K

, DO and ip Health Centei-Mi t2 County With & pay rate of $88.00 per hour, budgeted at 40 hours perweek,

Employment Gontracts



Successor-in-Interest Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into as of the 14 day of August, 2025, by and between Missoula
County, a public entity existing under the laws of the State of Montana, with its principal office in
Missoula County, Montana, (hereafter referred to as the “Transferor”); Partnership Health
Center, a nonprofit corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of
Montana, with its principal office in Missoula County, Montana, (hereafter referred to as the
“Transferee”); and the Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA).

WITNESSETH THAT

WHEREAS, the Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA), represented by its
Grants Management Officer, has made certain grants to the Transferor, as set forth in the
attached list marked “Exhibit A” to this Agreement and incorporated herein by reference; and
the term “grants” as hereinafter used means the above-referenced grant{s) and/or
cooperative agreement(s), including modifications thereto, heretofore made between the
HRSA, represented by its Grants Management Officer(s) and the Transferor (whether or not
performance and payment have been completed and releases executed, if the HRSA or the
Transferor has any remaining rights, duties, or obligations thereunder), and including
modifications thereto hereafter made between the HRSA and the Transferee;

WHEREAS, Transferor and Transferee operate a Federally Qualified Health Center {“FQHC")
under a Co-Applicant Agreement dated December 12, 2006, pursuant to which Transferee’s
corporate governing board serves as the Co-Applicant Board;

WHEREAS, Transferee currently owns the facility, real property, furniture, fixtures, and
equipment utilized in operating the FQHC:;

WHEREAS, effective August 14", 2025, the Transferor and Transferee have entered
into a Separation Agreement pursuant to which, among other things, Transferee has agreed
to assign, convey, and transfer to the Transferee certain assets now in the possession
of the Transferor funded in whole or in part with federal funds and otherwise
assume all operations of the FQHC (Exhibit B);

WHEREAS, by virtue of said agreement, conveyance, and transfer, the Transferee will assume
all the duties, obligations, and liabilities of the Transferor under the listed grants;

WHEREAS, the Transferee is in a position to fully perform said grants, and such duties and
obligations as may exist under said grants;

WHEREAS, it is consistent with the HRSA interest to recognize the Transferee as the successor
party to the grants; and

WHEREAS, there has been filed with HRSA the evidence of the said assignment, conveyance, or
transfer;



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1.

The Transferor does hereby release and discharge the HRSA from, and does hereby
waive, all claims, demands, and rights against those organizations which it now has or
may hereafter have in connection with said grants, except any allowable costs incurred
in the performance of said grants prior to the transfer of said grants to Transferee as
of the Effective Date of the Separation Agreement.

The Transferee hereby assumes responsibility for, be bound by, and agrees to comply
with the terms and conditions of said grants and governing policies and regulations of
HRSA and the Department of Health and Human Services.

The Transferee agrees to accept reimbursement for indirect costs, upon the basis of,
and subject to rates negotiated with the Department of Health and Human Services or
other cognizant federal agency, as applicable.

The Transferee agrees to ratify and confirm all actions heretofore taken by the
Transferor with respect to continuation grants on and after August 14, 2025, with
the same force and effect as if the action had been taken by the Transferee.

The HRSA acting on behalf of the Department of Health and Human Services hereby
recognize(s) the Transferee as the Transferor’s successor-in-interest in and to said
grants. The Transferee hereby becomes entitled to all the interest of the Transferor in
and to said grants in all respects as if the Transferee were the original party to said
grants. The terms “grantee” as used in said grants shall be deemed to refer to the
Transferee rather than the Transferor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties hereto has executed this Agreement as of the date
and year first above written,

Health Resources and Services Administration
By:
Title:
Date:

Missoula County

By: & e 5 =
Title: Cuniefe Jozbr?r—Srre oo

Date: )1 [2 ¢

Partnership Health Gle/ter

By:_ A4 (. j]ﬁ/"“‘
Title:_("£1) :
Date: 5‘,/ 11 [0




CERTIFICATE

i y S certify that | am the i of the

(Transferor), named above; that sres®) Niq €0 o 7@~ , who signed this A t&ément on behalf

of said public entity, was then f said public entity; and that the Agreement was
duly signed for and in behalf of said public entity by authority of its governing body and is within
the scope of its powers.

Witness my hand and seal of said corporation this ’q‘ﬂday of Mg;g S, 202~

By% AA-»——ﬂ

CERTIFICATE

l, /ﬂ R4S Jﬂ/ﬂ < , certify that | am the Chief Executive Officer of the
(Transferee), named above; that FHe, e , who signed this Agreement on behalf
of said corporation, was then /4¢3 gﬁé @ of said corporation; and that this Agreement was
duly signed for and in behaif of said corporation by authority of its governing body and is within
the scope of its corporate powers.

Witness by hand and seal of said corporation this /'7 day of a‘?dc? L2045 .

By: Mﬂ/Q 4/h




COMMISSIONERS’ OFFICE
Chris Lounsbury, Chief Administrative Officer
Mailing Address: 200 West Broadway

Physical Address: 199 West Pine
Missoula, MT 59802

P: 406.258.4877 | F: 406.258.3943
E: clounsbury@missoulacounty.us

Statement of Relinquishment
Health Center Program (H80) Award

August 8, 2025

Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA}

Bureau of Primary Health Care

Lori Butler-Harris, Public Health Program Specialist

This letter serves as the official Statement of Relinquishment for the Health Center Program
award currently held by Missoula County.

1. Health Center Program (H80) Award Number: H80CS00528

2. Federal Award Recipient (Current):
Missoula County
301 West Alder
Missoula, MT 59802

3. Authorizing Official (CEO/ED/PD}:
Lara Salazar, CEQ, Partnership Health Center
Chris Lounsbury, Chief Administrative Officer, Missoula County

4. Confirmation of Proposed Transfer:
Missoula County confirms that it proposes to transfer the rights to, and obligations of, the Health
Center Program award to Partnership Heaith Center Inc incidental to the transfer of all assets of
Missoula County involved in the perfarmance of the Health Center Program project.

5. Requested Effective Date of Relinquishment:
12/31/2025



6. Acknowledgement of Intent to Relinquish:
The undersigned acknowledges that Missoula County intends to end its Health Center Program
project and relinquish all rights and claims to any unobligated funds remaining in the federal award,
any future federal support under the Health Center Program, and all federal benefits associated with
receipt of Health Center Program award funds to the transferee, Partnership Health Center Inc.

7. Other Federal Awards to be Transferred:
The following non-H80 federal awards are also proposed to be transferred to the transferee
organization, Partnership Health Center Inc:

Award Number | Award Name Current Project
Period End Date
H76HAD0798 Ryan White Part C Early Intervention Services 4/30/2026
H8ICS54667 Expanded Hours 11/30/2026
C8ECS44787 Health Center Infrastructure 09/14/2025
H8NCS53825 Behavioral Health Expansion 08/31/2025
H2ECS50133 School Based Service Site Expansion 08/31/2025

8. Federal Interest Information:
The organization discloses the following federal interests created through HRSA capital or other
awards:

The C8ECS44787 Health Center Infrastructure grant is funding a renovation project at PHC's
Alder location, which is currently underway. Previous projects completed under this grant
include a roof replacement and installation of new chiller units at the Creamery location.
Both the Alder and Creamery buildings are owned by PHC, Inc. Please refer to the SF-429
for additional details.

8. Summary of any disallowed or questioned costs and amounts to be refunded to HHS/HRSA:
There are no disallowed or questioned costs to be refunded.



Enclosures:
e SF-428 Tangible Personal Property Report
e 5F-429 Real Property Status Report

* Anticipated unexpended balance under H80 award as of the relinquishment date (signed by CFO and
CEQ/ED/PD)

Sincerely,

Z@ ‘Aﬁw 08/18/2025

OE?BZQ'I:utv-u.jbuv-//luﬂf)br CFEG65058 dysign
Lara Salazar Date

CEO

Partnership Health Center
406-258-3360
salazarl@phc.missoula.mt.us

(D gl

Chris Lounsbury Date
Chief Administrative Officer

Missoula County

[Phone Number]
clounsbury@missoulacounty.us




A

o o

PH PARTNERSHIP
HEALTH CENTER

July 31,2025

Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA)
Bureau of Primary Health Care
Lori Butler-Harris, Public Health Program Specialist

Letter of Intent to Accept the Transfer of Health Center Program Award
H80CS00528

Dear Ms. Butler-Harris,

On behalf of Partnership Health Center Inc, | am writing to formally express our
organization’s intent to accept the transfer of the Health Center Program award
currently held by Missoula County under Award Number H80CS00528.

We understand that acceptance of this award includes the responsibility to carry out
the approved scope of project as described in the relinquishing organization's most
recent Service Area Competition (SAC) application and any subsequently approved
changes. We affirm that our organization will:

e Maintain continuity of care and services to the patients served within the

service areaq;

o Operate the approved service sites and provide the required health center
services as documented in Forms 5A and 5B;

« Fulfill all programmatic and financial reporting requirements, including
Uniform Data System (UDS) submissions and Federal Financial Reports (FFRs);
and

o Comply with all Health Center Program requirements and applicable federal
regulations.

401 Railroad St W - Missoula, MT 59802
Phone: (406) 258-4789 | Fax: (406) 258-4732
partnershiphealthcenter.org



<«

»
PH PARTNERSHIP
HEALTH CENTER
We also acknowledge and accept the federal funding level associated with this
award, as determined by HRSA based on Missoula County’s most recently submitted
and accepted Federal Financial Report (FFR).

We look forward to working in partnership with HRSA to ensure a smooth and
successful transition, and to continue providing comprehensive, high-quality, and
accessible primary care services to the Missoula and surrounding communities.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 406-258-4789 or

salazarl@phc.missoula.mt.us should you need any further information.

Sincerely,

06B29E6EFD3BDF77fB0BF2CFE665058 readysign

Lara Salazar

Chief Executive Officer
Partnership Health Center Inc
406-258-3360
salazarl@phc.missoula.mt.us

401 Railroad St W - Missoula, MT 59802
Phone: (406) 258-4789 | Fax: (406) 258-4732
partnershiphealthcenter.org



@ Request for Commission Action

Missoula Public Hearing
Meeting Date: August 14, 2025

Action Information Requestor Information
Date Required: 8/14/2025 Submitter:
Action/Motion Requested: Request the Board consider and Department: Chief Operating Officer

approve the separation agreement with

Partnership Health Center Submitted: 08/11/2025

Parties Involved: E-mail:

Fiscal Impact: Presenter:

Budget Action Required:

Project Information
Project/item:

Project Location:

Project/Contract Begin
Date:

Project/Contract End Date:

Action Request Summary

Action Request Approvals

Chief Operating Officer Created/Initiated - 08/11/2025
Attorney Approved - 08/13/2025

Risk & Benefits Approved - 08/14/2025

BCC Admin Staff Final Approval - 08/14/2025

Commission Actions

Chair W\‘
L 6F45/Dzﬁ C41E9C2B2D512DCI3A576B2 readysign
Commissioner

=aysechair Authorized to Sign: No

. . 13%1 ED69FA2244FFA409545EBDD56F
Commissioner

Action Date 08/14/2025

To review the Commissioners’ schedule, please go to http://bit.ly/BCCschedule



PARTNERSHIP
HEALTH CENTER

CEO and Leadership Report
August 2025 Board Meeting

oL
%




Mission: To promote health and Wellbeing for all through comprehensive
patient-focused, accessible, and equitable care.

Vision: Healthy People, Strong Communities

Values:

Respect
Community
Equity

Service Excellence
Compassion




A Strategy
Rooted in Care

PONDEROSA WESTERN QUAKING DOUGLAS
PINE COTTONWOOD LARCH ASPEN FIR




Service Innovation and
Responsiveness

1.1 Alignment: Ensure all
services, sites, and expansions
undergo a business case/pro-
forma analysis for sustainability.

2.1 Quality: In any service
expansion, we maintain or
exceed our quality

3.1a Youth Care: Support all
Title 1 schools in accessing
necessary services.

3.1b Same-day: One or more
sites offers same-day care to
address more urgent needs.

4.1 Access: Extended hours and
Saturday clinic where there is
most need

5.1 Need: Continue to increase
access to more patients

e 1.2 Accountability: Leverage a

distributive leadership model to
empower departmental
decision making

2.2 Collaboration: Improve
health outcomes by through an
improvement process that
enhances collaboration
between departments, teams

3.2 Value and Impact:
Stakeholders understand the
impact of our work, based on
goals and results

4.2 Ease of Access: Patients
experience streamlined and

convenient access due to our
focus on improved processes

5.2 Supportive Environment:
All departments use daily
management systems to reduce
waste and improve
effectiveness

e

=

Financial Sustainability

i

e -

I———v g‘???‘

1.3 Employer of Choice: We
recruit and retain staff who are
the best fit for the PHC team,
offering meaningful work that
improves lives, and competitive
wages and benefits

1.3b Smart Tech: Balance new
technology with staff skills to
make jobs smarter not harder

2.3 Reduce Waste: We evaluate
and reduce waste in systems
and processes.

3.3 Payment Models: Research
and explore innovative payment
models.

4.3 Staffing: Service
expansions are appropriately
staffed to provide accessible,
high-quality care

5.3 Key Tech Systems:
Implement EHR and financial
software systems to modernize
all functioning

- — = == =




PHC Independence Update

* |nterest
* Separation Agreement Update
* Conversations with HRSA

e HRIS and ERP software

o Contracts with UKG and Oracle NetSuite finalized in July
o Implementation of new software beginning

* Employee benefits
o Basic overview presented at 8/12 All Staff
o Third Party Administrator evaluation in process
o Full benefits info to be communicated in October

* Contract review in process
* Email and phone transition planning in process
* Review of HR policies in process




~ Upcoming Dates to Consider ™

Board Meetings:

 November 28t — day after Thanksgiving
* December 26t — day after Christmas
 Would the preference be to move these dates to the Friday before? (i.e.

November 215t and December 19t )

Annual Strategic Planning Retreat:

* Last retreat was %2 day during the January Board Meeting (January 315!




Chief Financial
Officer Report

July 2025

PPPPPPPPPPP
EEEEEEEEEEEE



Medical Encounters

YTD total is 3,063 and the Budget is 3,374 for a % variance of -9.2.
Behavioral Health Encounters
YTD Total is 979 and the Budget is 900 for a % variance of 8.8.

Dental Encounters

YTD Total is 1,490 and the Budget is 1,425 for a % variance of 4.6.

Pharmacy Prescriptions

YTD Total is 11,621 and the Budget is 10,504 for a % variance of 10.6.

Month end cash balance was unavailable from Missoula County at the time of publishing
these financial reports.

Days in Epic Clinical Accounts Receivable are 40.4, and the current receivable balance is
$2,616,720. Epic Clinical AR is presented net of an allowance for uncollectible amounts.
eCW Clinical Accounts Receivable balance is $1,784,169. eCW Clinical AR is presented gross
and does not include an adjustment for assessment of collectability.

Days in Pharmacy Accounts Receivable are 29, and the current receivable balance is
2,316,221.

Pharmacy AR is presented net of an allowance for uncollectible patient accounts.

YTD Fee Revenue is $3.3m with a Budget of $3.08m for a % variance of 7.4%.

YTD Total Revenue is $4.56m with a Budget of $3.95m for a % variance of 15.4%.
YTD expenses are $4.37m with a Budget of $4.12m for a % variance of 6.1%.

YTD Net Income is $193,927 with a Budget of $-165,351 for a % variance of -217.28%. <le
PHC
HEALTH CENTER



’
g Patient Service
PHC Volumes, Reporting Month

3,063

979

1,480

Target: 3374 Target: 800 - Target: 1,425 ==y
90.8% 108.8% 104.6%

162 99 11,621
Target: 167 Target 498 (arget: 10,507 -
97.3% 110.6%



’
PHC

3,063
Target: 3,374

90.8%

162
Target: 167

97.3%

Patient Service
Volumes, Year to Date

979

Target 900 -
108.8%

99
Target: 4898

1,480

Target: 1425  ———my

104.6%

1,621

Target: 10,504 -
110.6%



PARTNERSHIP HEALTH CENTER

DRAFT STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the Month Ended July 2025

OPERATING REVENUE

Charges for Services

Operating Revenue

On-Behalf Revenue-Pensions

Total Operating Revenue
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel

Other Operating Expenses- Clothing
Other Operating Expenses- Supplies
Other Operating Expenses- Purchased Services
Other Operating Expenses
Depreciation

Operating Expenses
Uncompensated Absences

Pension Expense

OPEB Expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

2026 Accrual Accrual
ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL YTD Annual AUDITED AUDITED
MTD BUDGET YTD BUDGET BUDGET 2023 2022
3,304,552 3,075,704 3,304,552 3,075,704 36,908,447 33,717,396 31,060,515
3,304,552 3,075,704 3,304,552 3,075,704 36,908,447 33,717,396 31,060,515
571,772 1,154,677
3,304,552 3,075,704 3,304,552 3,075,704 36,908,447 34,289,168 32,215,192
2,301,960 2,287,152 2,301,960 2,287,152 27,445,824 27,242,968 23,020,764
28 1,300 28 1,300 15,600
1,325,828 1,392,706 1,325,828 1,392,706 16,712,474
716,813 413,182 716,813 413,182 4,958,184
17,695,462 15,615,712
25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 300,000 596,004 648,113
4,369,628 4,119,340 4,369,628 4,119,340 49,432,082 45,534,434 39,284,589
1,618,576 1,547,995
2,766,606 1,626,775
81,943 113,811
4,369,628 4,119,340 4,369,628 4,119,340 49,432,082 45,534,434 39,284,589
(1,065,076) (1,043,636) (1,065,076) (1,043,636) (12,523,636) (11,245,266) (7,069,397)




NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)

Intergovernmental Revenue
Private/Local Grants and Donations
Miscellaneous Revenue

Investment Earnings

Interest Expense

Loss on Disposal of Assets

Total Non-Operating Revenue (Expense)

Change in Net Position
Net Position, Beginning of Year

Net Position, End of Period

ACTUAL
MTD

1,047,479
180,265
31,258

(2,467)

1,259,003

193,927

MTD

BUDGET

589,380
269,301
13,353
6,250

(2,467)

878,285

(165,351)

ACTUAL
YTD

1,047,479
180,265
31,258

(2,467)

1,259,003

193,927
26,387,715

26,581,642

YTD

BUDGET

589,380
269,301
13,353
6,250
(2,467)

878,285

(165,351)
26,387,715

26,222,364

2026
Annual

BUDGET

7,072,565
3,231,617
160,241
75,000

(29,600)

10,539,423

(1,984,213)
26,387,715

24,403,502

Accrual
AUDITED
2023

10,206,566
279,018
173,199

84,574
(45,813)
(343,452)

10,354,092

(891,174)
27,278,889

26,387,715

Accrual
AUDITED
2022

9,717,122
471,287
239,147

8,418
(51,438)

10,384,536

3,315,139
23,963,750

27,278,889



Performance
Indicators

Financial Sustainability and Growth



Drill Down Measure

Cost Per Encounter

Medicaid APM Rate for 2025: $353.73

July 25 Budget YTD
Medical 391.23 430.85
Dental 318.82 36b.77
Behavioral Health 275.18 330.77
Total Clinical 370.52 392.98
Pharmacy 134.68 142.16

Calculations include overhead allocation.
All expenses are included, including depreciation.



Drill Down Measure
Operating Margin

net income / total revenue

Actual FY25  Actual FY26 Budget FY26
July: -5.8% 4.2% -4.2%
August: -15.4% -4.2%
September: -3.2% -4.2%
October: 4.3% -4.2%
November: -29.2% -4.2%
December: 2.4% -4.2%
January: 2.5% -4.2%
February: -15.9% -4.2%
March: -11.9% -4.2%
April: -14.5% -4.2%
May: -18.8% -4.2%
June: 0.8% -4.2%
Year To Date: -6.9% 4.2% -4.2%

Excluding information added during the financial audit:
On-Behalf Revenue-Pensions
Uncompensated Absences
Pension Expense
OPEB Expense

PARTNERSHIP
HEALTH CENTER



Graphical Operating Margin

15.0%
10.0%
5.0%
0.0%
-5.0%
-10.0%
-15.0%
-20.0%
-25.0%
-30.0%

-35.0%

s \Month FY 26

== Fiscal Year To Date 2026
Fiscal Year 2026 Budget

s Month FY 25

s Fiscal Year To Date 2025

July
4.2%
4.2%
-4.2%
-5.8%
-5.8%

Aug.

-15.4%
-10.6%

Sept.

-3.2%
-1.3%

Operating Margin

Oct.

4.3%
-3.9%

Nov.

-29.2%
-9.0%

Dec.

2.4%
-6.6%

lan.

2.5%
-5.9%

Feb.

-15.9%
-6.4%

March

-11.9%
-7.0%

April May June

-145%  -18.8% 9.8%
-1.7% -8.6% -6.9%



Bryan Chalmers
Chief Financial Officer

Partnership Health Center I H C

Direct: (406) 258-4445 | Main: (406) 258-4789 PARTNERSHIP
HEALTH CENTER




Integrated Services
Clinical Programs

CMO Report

PPPPPPPPPPP
HHHHHHHHHHHH



New EMR - EPIC Transition

Leveraging EPIC for quality measure tracking & reporting

Standardizing workflows for accurate, real-time data

* Improved clinical documentation and patient communication
tools

* |Increased patient visits per session
— Morning and afternoon schedules showing higher completed visit counts
— Early indicators of reduced no-show rates

* Goal: Maintain and optimize efficiency without compromising care
quality



OSV Readiness/Community Outreach &
Services

* Operational Site Visit

* Final checks on compliance, policies, and quality program
alignment

* Sports Physicals: Ongoing for back-to-school season

« Saturday Clinic Launch: Target date November 8, 2025
— Initial focus: Primary Care/Pharmacy

— Expansion potential: Behavioral Health, other services based on
demand



COO Report

PPPPPPPPPPP
EEEEEEEEEEEE



Currently
working with
Azara to
validate
information
from Epic with
mapping in
DRVS.

8/7/25 Azara
combined old
DRVS (eCW
data) with
new DRVS
(Epic data).
They are
reprocessing
some
measures this
week.

Plan to use
DRVS for 2025
UDS reporting.

UDS clinical quality measures

DS Clinical Quality Measures

Childhood Immunization Status [(CMS 117v13)
Child Weight Assessment / Counseling for Nutrition / Physical Activity
[CMS 155v13)

IBMI Screening and Follow-Up 18+ Years (CMS 69v13)

Depression Remission at Twelve Months (CMS 159v13)

screening for Depression and Follow-Up Plan (CMS 2v14)

Tobacco Use: Screening and Cessation (CMS 138v13)

Colorectal Cancer Screening (CMS 130w13)

Cervical Cancer Screening (CMS 124v13)

Breast Cancer Screening Ages 50-74 (CMS 125v13)

Hypertension Controlling High Blood Pressure [CMS165v13)
IDiabetes Alc or GMI > 9 or Untested (CMS 122v13)

Statin Therapy for the Prevention and Treatment of Cardiovascular
Disease (CMS 347vE)

Mimitiation of Substance Use Disorder Treatment (CMS137v13a)
Imitiation and Engagement of Substance Use Disorder Treatment
(CMS137v13b)

IVD Aspirin Use (CMS 164v7.2)

HIV and Pregnant

JHIV Screening (CM3 349v7)

HIV Linkage to Care

Dental Sealants for Children between &9 Years [CMS 277v0)
Dental Treatment plans completed withint 18 mon

53.7% B63/1607
36.4% 4453/122249
3.7% 32/856

EE.EEB&N}’II?M

84.7% 7676/9067
33.1% 1659/5012
45.9% 1787/3892
39.6%{794,/2005
60.7% 1802/2971
30.3% 362/1195

73.9% 1579/2187

MNew
DREVSon MNew DRVS
7/23f25 Num/Den
12 5% 3/24

1.8% 7/384

| 33.0% 1427/4330
0.0%/0

40.1% 1673/4177

76.7% 1301/1697
7.8% 133/1724

44 8% 631/1408
1.5% 11/714

EE.E%ItlEl 1/785

26.8% 137511

£9.1%: 614/889

20.6% 107/524 28.1% 36/128
4.2% 22/524 1.6% 2/128
79.9% 349/437 70.4% 150,213

0.0% 0/164 0.0% 0/0
29 8%| 2890-/9686 27.5%|878/3188
100.0% 4/4 100.0% 1/1
70.0% 28/40 0.0% 0/3
47.0%

HCN UDS
4/5-

7/21/25
[HCN

Goals) Num/Den
154% 6 of 39

32.0% 192 of 600
36.6% 2196 of 5997
MA

44 1% 2514 of 5702
79.6%:| 2488 of 3127
29.65% 753 or 2546
43 2% 855 of 1980
2B.8%| 301 of 1044

E-l.ﬂf..IE‘EE of 1612

MA

25.3% 170 of 671

72.6% 831 of 1144

MA MA
MA MA
67.9%|233 of 343
MA MA
37.9% 1704 of 4457
MA MA
MA MA
MA

MA

MA

MA

PHC
Secondar
y Goal (by HCN

4/26)

MA
B5.5%

MA
27.9%
75.0%
J0.0%
50.0%

Goals

31.5%'2305'5

92 0%|)=80%

30 4%)NA
100.0%gNA
B0.0%)NA
S0.0%MA




HCN Success Metrics

Project Strategic Modernize systems for more efficient workflows that Barrier-free access for improved patient experience
Goals waste less time and energy.
Success Metrics * Greater than or equal to 75% of staff report that | +  'We will increase patient portal adoption from 36% to

Epic is making them more efficient at their job.
o Will assess Oct/Nov 2025

s We will increase the number of new patient
appointments with previous medical records
from 0% to 75%.

o PHC has access to CareEverywhere

o Will work with Community Medical
Center to improve access to patient
records in Cerner (their EHR)

* We will be able to exceed productivity levels
within 1 month of Go Live.

o Achieved with last year's budget

o July/August are summer vacation with
lower overall encounter numbers

o September should see uptick overall
(especially School Based services)

* Achieve a 65% recapture rate by 12/31/25 by
enhancing the accuracy of coding patient
complexity, enabling us to better identify and
address the factors influencing our patients’
health and well-being, and ensuring more
patients return for essential follow-up care and
services.

50% within 9 months of Go Live.
o 33% July and August 2025 (HCN Network is
47%)
o Holding MyChart “office hours" for patients
July/August
o Encouraging portal adoption at scheduling,
check in, and during clinical visits
We will increase patients directly scheduling online
without calling PHC from 2.2% to 15% within 9
months. *
o 1.5% July 2025
Maintain percentage of patients reporting they
would recommend PHC to friends and family at or
above 90% at 9 months post Go Live.
o August 2025 Patient Experience Survey: 85%
Agree; 8% Neutral; 7% Disagreed
B5% recapture rate by 12/31/2025. Meeting the
needs of our patient while encouraging long-term
health engagement.

*Denominator is all patient encounters.




Other Key Performance Indicators

Patients are
Engaged

Staff are
Engaged

Patient
Experience

Patient
Retention

Service Line
Utilization

Market
Penetration

Engagement
Survey

Equity Trainings
per staff

Professional
growth and
development

Staff turnover

NPS of >90%

65%

70%

60%

70% agreement
on all questions

100% are training
in core equity
areas

All staff have
a development
plan in place

Less than 13%

4/192%

In progress

In Progress

In progress

In progress

In Progress

3/2516%

Director of Quality
Engagement/COO

Clinic Director/COO

Service Line
Directors/COO

Director of
Communication

Director of Staff

Engagement/CEO

Director of Staff
Engagement/CEO

Director of Staff
Engagement

Director of Staff
Engagement

Finances are
stable and we
are growing

# Unused
appointments

# Unique patients

Cost per encounter

Operating Margin

No show Rate

Clean claim rate,

days to bill, denials

<10%

19,500

$321

3.9%

Medical <15%;
BH<25%, Dental
<25%

In progress

coo/cmo/
Clinic Director

coo/cmo/
Clinic Director

CFO
CFO

Directors of
Service
Lines/COO

CFO/ACFO



Other Key Performance Indicators

Date/Data | SLT Owner Date/ SLT Owner
Data

Access is # enc across Budgetary Reviewed Directors of Service Clinical UDS Clinical See UDS *See UDS coo/cMo/
Barrier Free PHC Encounter weekly with SLT  Lines Quality is Quality Measures spreadsheet Spreadsheet Clinic Director
daily/weekly goals BestinClass  (CQMs) meeting for each
primary goals measure
3rd next 7-14 days Individual by Clinic Eligible patients 50% cMo/coo/
available Provider Director/COO/CMO complete Clinic Director

Medicare Wellness
visit annually

MyChart 40-50% 6/30 31% Director of Quality Reduce variability <5 % coo/cmo/
activations Engagement/ COO in Native American Clinic Director
CQMs
Appointments 30% (in 1.5% (7/25) clo
booked online progress)
Innovations in Use of primary  In progress CINNO
Population care by CCT
Health patients
MST will bill for ~ In progress 18% (FY CINNO
50% operating 2025)
cost
Patients will 80% after 6 88% CINNO
retain housing ~ months (9/23-7/22/25)

if engaged with
PHC



CINNO Report

PPPPPPPPPPP
EEEEEEEEEEEE



330 (e)(h) Base grant

S5,874,299 — Base Grant Award

An increase of $850,000 from our previous award of
S5,024,299

Supplemental school based health center funding rolled
into our base as of 7/16/2025 ($350,000) afters successful
completion of grant deliverables.

29 Year of Behavioral Health Expansion grant ($S500,000)
and could role into our “base” grant next year after
successful completion of grant deliverables.

PPPPPPPPPPP
EEEEEEEEEEEE



Infrastructure
ClO Report



Electronic Health
Record

Continued work on EPIC stabilization and optimization tasks

Archiving solution for long term retention of eclinicalworks
data tool selected; evaluating contract

EPIC Gallery document management tool to be
implemented in December

Continued work on failover options for internet outages

EPIC 6 month Upgrade in August




IT Services

Upgrading fleet to Windows 11
in preparation for Windows 10
End of life

Network improvements

Planning for future server
hardware needs

|ldentifying and planning for
systems to be replaced related
to Separation




Facilities

 Alder remodel underway. Slated to
complete late August to Mid-

W——

*  Working on lights for PHC New Sign on
South East Wall of Creamery

 Updating Fire panel at Alder

* Prepping to bring Security/badge
access in house, starting with Alder
Building

 New county Facilities Support staff
working at PHC




Business
Development

Business Cases
— Lab
— Radiology
— Pharmacy Expansion
— Hours of Operation



PHC Board Meeting — August 2025

Recent Fully Executed Contracts

Contractor Contract Purpose Term Date
Type Approved

Oracle / NetSuite BAA, SOW Financial software ;gigg - 8/2025
Jody Faircloth, CIO EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%21?2_5 8/2025
Jaime Dixon, ACFO EA 0.80 FTE (32 hours/week) 12%21?2_5 8/2025
Bryan Chalmers, CFO EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%21?2_5 8/2025
MaryLucy Elema, DMD EA 0.90 FTE (36 hours/ week) 12%21?2_5 8/2025
Jesse Charles, MD EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%21?2_5 8/2025
Nate Chapman, LCSW EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%21?2_5 8/2025
Mara Caball, Dir. Quality EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%21?2_5 8/2025
Jenna Buska, Dir Business EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%2132_5 8/2025
Anna Burham, RDH EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%2132_5 8/2025
Brock Belgarde, LCPC EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%2132_5 8/2025
Kade Anderson, LCPC EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%21?2_5 8/2025
HCN Agreement | \pa ;ﬁigg - 8/2025
Providence Med Group MoU Collaboration with Prov ;Zg;g a 7/2025
Headwaters Foundation PSA Clinic Based Community Organizing 2;5332_6 7/2025
gz:gumty Medical MoU Collaboration with CMC %8;2 - 7/2025
Flathead City County HD PSA Ryan White Zg{;io_% 7/2025
PureView Health Center PSA Ryan White Zg{;io_% 7/2025
University of MT Agreement Subrecipient Zg{;ggg; 7/2025
Mark Wayne, LCSW EA 0.75 FTE (30 hours/week) 12%21?2_5 8/2025
Doua Vang EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%21?2_5 8/2025
Curt Tweedy, LCSW EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 7/1/25 - 8/2025

12/31/25




Sarin McKenna, DMD EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%252_5 8/2025
Raina Moss, RPH EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%252_5 8/2025
Amanda Moffett Frey EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%252_5 8/2025
Quinn Mawhinney, LCSW EA 0.75 FTE (30 hours/week) 12%252_5 8/2025
Jenna Marceau, LCSW EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%252_5 8/2025
Moses Lemeza, Pharm D EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%252_5 8/2025
Sarah LaZerte, LCSW EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%252_5 8/2025
Amy Krzyzek, MPH EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%252_5 8/2025
Nerissa Koehn, MD EA Part time, intermittent 12%252_5 8/2025
Jaclyn Kinkaid, MPH EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%252_5 8/2025
Anne Joseph, LMFT EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%252_5 8/2025
Jordan Jolly, LCPC EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%252_5 8/2025
Tara Ivanovitch, LCSW EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%252_5 8/2025
Ursula Holloway, LCSW EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 1551?2_5 8/2025
;aDy:'or Heneman-Sturm, EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 1551?2_5 8/2025
Torrye Hart, LCSW EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%21?2_5 8/2025
Alyssa Harris, DMD EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%21?2_5 8/2025
Rebecca Hamler, MA, LCPC EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%21?2_5 8/2025
Lindsay Davis, LCSW EA 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12%21?2_5 8/2025
Hannah Bymaster, DDS EA 0.75 FTE (30 hours/week) 12%21?2_5 8/2025
Jean Baumgardner, APRN EA Part time, intermittent 12%21?2_5 8/2025
HCN SOW HR services Zﬁgg B 8/2025
MPCA MoU HCCN gg/ligs_ 8/2025
Georgetown University AA Medical students Zﬁigg B 8/2025
UKG Contract HR software ;g Zig - 8/2025
Western States Fire Agreement Creamery Inspection — fire sprinklers 711725~ 8/2025

Protection

7/1/29




PHC Board Meeting — August 2025

Recent Fully Executed Contracts

Western States Fire Agreement . . . 7/1/25 -
Protection Alder Inspection — fire sprinklers 7/1/29 8/2025
. EA 7/1/25 -
Ingrid Calle, DO 0.90 FTE (36 hours/week) 12/31/25 8/2025
EA 7/1/25 -
Kaley Radermacher, LCSW 0.65 FTE (26 hours/week) 12/31/25 8/2025
Shanna Romero, LCSW, EA 7/1/25 -
LAC 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12/31/25 8/2025
Stephen Trautman, EA 7/1/25 -
PharmD 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12/31/25 8/2025
. EA 7/1/25 -
Kaycie Soper, LCSW 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12/31/25 8/2025
. EA 7/1/25 -
Atarah Sidey, MD 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12/31/25 8/2025
. EA 7/1/25 -
Brielle Rogers, DMD 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12/31/25 8/2025
. EA 7/1/25 -
Colin Roberts, LCSW 0.75 FTE (30 hours/week) 12/31/25 8/2025
EA 7/1/25 -
Sarah Poole, LCSW 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12/31/25 8/2025
. EA 7/1/25 -
Alex Pitman, RDH 0.90 FTE (36 hours/week) 12/31/25 8/2025
. EA 7/1/25 -
Jacqueline Ordemann, MD 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12/31/25 8/2025
. EA . . . 7/1/25 -
JoDean Nicolette, MD Part time, intermittent 12/31/25 8/2025
. EA 7/1/25—
Jazmin Nelson, DMD 1.0 FTE (40 hours/ week) 12/31/25 8/2025
ACRONYM DEFINITION
AA Affiliation Agreement
BAA Business Associates Agreement
EA Employment Agreement
EFT Electronic Funds Transfer
FUA Facility Use Agreement
ICA Independent Contractor Agreement
MOU Memorandum of Understanding
PSA Professional Service Agreement
MSA Master Services Agreement
SOW Statement of Work




PARTNERSHIP HEALTH CENTER (PHC)
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MINUTES
July 25, 2025

P/M PRESENT: NP/M PRESENT:

Kathleen Walters (P/M) Chair Esther Tuttle (NP/M)

John Crawford (P/M) Vice-Chair Krissy Petersen (NP/M)

Patty Kero (P/M) Jilayne Dunn (NP/M) Treasurer
Joe Melvin (P/M) Secretary

Jay Raines (P/M) STAFF:

Lara Salazar, Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
Bryan Chalmers, Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
Dr. James Quirk, Chief Medical Officer (CMO)
Rebecca Goe, Chief of Innovations (CINNO)
Marge Baack, Chief Operating Officer (COO)
Jen Gregory, Director of Employee Relations

ABSENT: Jenny Hall, FMRWM

Jaime Dixon, Assistant Chief Financial Officer
Suzette Baker (P/M) — Excused Leslie Kemmis, Clinic Director
Mark Thane (NP/M) — Excused Mara Caball, Director of Quality

Jeanna Miller (Ex-Officio) — Excused
Annie Green (P/M) — Excused
Nathalie Wolfram (P/M) - Unexcused

(Purple = virtual)

RECORDING SECRETARY:
Brianne Walker, Executive Assistant Supervisor



ISSUE

DISCUSSION

ACTION

EDUCATION:

CALL TO ORDER:

LAND STEWARDS:

Lara Salazar facilitated conversation around ideas for ongoing Board education.
Review of previous education topics and ideas for upcoming. Board members
specifically requested the following:

- 340B —explanation of program, what is going well, direct impact to PHC

- Acronyms

- Legislative updates with Stacey Anderson — Medicaid changes and the impact

- KPI'sin depth

- Finance Series — “follow the dollar”, preparation for separation

- Leadership Roles

- ICS 101 (incident command system)

- Site visits tour and Board Meeting

- UDS Map and analysis

- Marketing Strategy

- “Follow the Patient”

The meeting was called to order by Kathleen Walters, Board Chair at 12:07 PM.

Acknowledgement: Partnership Health Center respectfully acknowledges that we
occupy the traditional homelands of the Sélis, Qlispé, and Ktunaxa-Ksanka nations. We
also recognize that these lands are a site of trade, medicine gathering, healing, and
travel for other Native tribes in the area and is still home for many Indigenous people.
We honor these people — past, present, and future, along with the many other
Indigenous peoples who inhabited, continue to inhabit, hold sacred, and steward these
lands. We acknowledge that the health care system has played a role in the
oppression of Indigenous peoples. We commit to ongoing learning about the impact of
colonization on the health and wellbeing of Indigenous peoples, and we commit to
meaningful action that reverses health disparities.

There will be a new land acknowledgment that will go into effect in 2025.




PUBLIC COMMENTS

BOARD MEMBER
COMMENTS:

Conflict of Interest

COMMITTEE
UPDATES:
Executive/Finance

TOPICS REQUIRING
MOTIONS /
DISCUSSION:

POLICIES

FORM 5A and 5B
REVISIONS

Mara Caball is hosting a MyChart lunch and learn on August 1°t and noon to 1pm for
patients to learn more about the online portal and receive help navigating.

Board Member Conflict of Interest Disclosures: listings included in packet and based
upon annual submissions.

Executive/Finance Committee (EFC): The group met for an in-depth review of the
financial report. All Board members are invited to listen in each month.

All Board members received the attached policy changes in the Board packet for
review. Bryan Chalmers, Marge Baack and Jen Gregory provided an overview and
asked for approval of each item with the following policies highlighted:

e Small balance adjustment — was previously $4 to reflect the Medicaid copay

e Hours of operations — removing Friends of the Children as a site

e Provider Continuing Education — changing the approach with this so will not
require Board approval

e HR Policies — miscellaneous updates for titles, software and other out of date
terminology

e Orientation — changes reviewed, requesting under Number One, Item D to add
“electronically”

e CMS Rule Compliance — removing from today’s approval for further review

Lara Salazar advised with separation, multiple policies will be coming to the Board for
review and approval.

Becca Goe advised the following changes in the Form 5A to be in compliance with the
HRSA site visit:

* |t was moved, seconded
(John Crawford, Jay
Raines) and carried to
approve the Policy
changes as presented
with addition in
Orientation and to not
include the CMS policy at
this time. The vote was
unanimous.




LEADERSHIP REPORT

Removal of radiology in column two — not provided by a partner that is paid
Removal of cardiology in column one —no longer having a provider come to
provide cardiology services; those patients are being seen at Internation Heart
Institute

Removal of mental health services from column two — related to Friends of the
Children contract that is ending; also related to locums psychiatric nurses that
has ended

Adding transportation to column one — social workers will assist patients in
obtaining transportation to the clinic for appointments

Removing psychiatry from column two and adding to column one — changing
at HRSA’s request

CEO Update: All Board members received a copy of the CEO Report in the packet for
review. Lara Salazar presented the following:

Review of PHC’s Mission, Vision and Values
Independence update: plan to do a deep dive for Board education in the near
future.

o Finalizing the separation agreement which will need Board approval,
likely at the August or September meeting and then go to Board of
County Commissioners in September.

o Benefits package is progressing.

o Software decisions being made for HR and Finance — final decision will
come to the Board for approval.

o Call scheduled with HRSA and the County on July 28™ to discuss
reallocation of the grant.

Federal updates: changes are happening rapidly with multiple billing revisions

o The September fiscal cliff is approaching where the FQHC grant is being
reviewed.

o With more clarity, leadership will provide more updates.

Public comment for the 1115 Waiver is closed at the end of July.
o Financially, Montana has been fairly strict so should not have as big of
an impact here as elsewhere.

O

* |t was moved by (Patty
Kero, Joe Melvin) and
carried to approve the
Form 5A Revisions as
presented. The vote was
unanimous.




CFO REPORT

- OSV (on site visit) overview: Leadership had a call with the consultants and
HRSA representative today and are preparing for the site visit happening
August 19 through 21. The August Board meeting has been rescheduled to
accommodate the OSV.

All Board members received the Chief Financial Officer’s Report in the Board packet
for review. Bryan Chalmers presented the following:
- Accounts receivable: not increasing, stabilizing at approximately $2 million
- Cash balance: The County has not provided; guestimate is $24-25 million
- Change in net position: positive 5375k on a budget of $243k loss. Budgeted
$2.9 million loss, actual $3.1 million loss.
- Performance indicators: budgeted 6.3 loss, actual 6.9
Of note, the loss amount of $3 million will be different in the audit report due to PERS
and other factors

James Quirk reported the following update for clinical operations:

- Working closely with operations to evaluate provider to staff ratios, how to
improve access and utilizing Epic to its full potential.

- Kathleen Walters inquired if same day access is an option for patients. Dr.
Quirk advised that staff is moving closer to allowing same day access. Request
for communication to go out to patients that same day access is available.

- Jay Raines asked if patients are able to schedule three months in advance. Yes,
patients can do that now.

Krissy Petersen vacated at 1:15 pm.
Jil Dunn vacated at 1:21 pm.

Marge Baack reported the following update for operations:
- Monitoring old and new Azara drives for quality metrics which compares eCW
and Epic.

Becca Goe reported the following update for innovations:
- Work being done to ensure accuracy in scope of services for upcoming HRSA
site visit.

* |t was moved, seconded
(John Crawford, Jay
Raines) and carried to
approve the Leadership
update as presented. The
vote was unanimous.




CONSENT AGENDA

NEXT MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

*Indicates motions
made and accepted.

Form 5A is the list of all required and additional services.

Form 5B is where those services are provided.

Form 5C is any additional activities.

Scope of Project reviewed — defines what activities the health center’s budget
can support.

Review of the different columns on Form 5A and their content.

Form 5B elements reviewed.

Consent Agenda: The Board members have agreed to use a consent agenda. Time is
saved by voting on these items as a unit. Approval is requested for the following:

Acknowledgement of Fully Executed Contracts.

Approval of Board of Directors Meeting Minutes of 06/27/25 as presented.
Acknowledgement of Executive/Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of
06/18/25 as presented.

Acknowledgement of Quality and Corporate Compliance Committee Meeting
Minutes of July as presented

The next monthly Board meeting will be held on Friday, August 20, 2025.

The meeting adjourned at 1:34 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Joe Melvin, PHC Board Secretary Brianne Walker, Recording Secretary

*It was moved, seconded
(John Crawford, Patty
Kero) and carried to
approve the Consent
Agenda items as
presented. The vote was
unanimous.

*It was moved, seconded
(John Crawford, Jay
Raines) and carried to
adjourn the meeting. The
vote was unanimous.

L Family Medicine Residency of Western Montana




PRESENT:

John Crawford, Vice Chair
Joe Melvin, Secretary

PARTNERSHIP HEALTH CENTER (PHC)

EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE (EFC) MEETING MINUTES

July 16, 2025

STAFF: James Quirk, Chief Medical Officer (CMO)

Jil Dunn, Treasurer

ABSENT: Kathleen Walters, Chair

Lara Salazar

Bryan Chalmers

Marge Baack

Jaime Dixon, Assistant Chief Financial Officer
Jody Faircloth, Chief Infrastructure Officer (CIO)

Becca Goe
Brianne Walker, Recording Secretary
*Virtual
ISSUE DISCUSSION ACTION
CALLTO ORDER The meeting was called to order by John Crawford, Vice Chair, at 10:34 a.m.
PUBLIC COMMENTS John Crawford called for public comments: None heard. *|t was moved, seconded (Joe
Melvin, Jil Dunn) & carried to
MINUTES All Committee members received a copy of the June Executive/Finance Committee Meeting approve the EFC Meeting Minutes
Minutes for review. of June 18, 2025 as presented. The
vote was unanimous.
CFO REPORT Jaime Dixon distributed the June financial statement to all committee members (see attached)

and reported the following:

Year to date snapshot reviewed: fairly on target with budget

Net loss: $3.1 million actual, budgeted $2.9 million

Net margin: -6.9% actual; budgeted -6.3%

Operating margin: +9.8%

Encounters: 12.6% off target; medical 15.4% off budget; school based was above budget;
dental -4% off budget; pharmacy reviewed.




Missoula County has not made month end or year-end cash balances available since
implementation of WorkDay (May 1)

Accounts Receivable — 41.7 days with a balance of $2.0 million in Epic. Days removed from
eCW due to no longer processing claims in that system. Pharmacy days in Accounts
Receivable are 30 with a balance of $2.4

Payor mix: increased Medicaid due to ability to check eligibility in Epic; pharmacy has not
increased but will in the future.

Service line margins: displayed and reviewed

Revenue: 6.5% above goal; $189k — mostly driven by pharmacy.

Grant revenue: $217k less than budgeted

Total Revenue: $S27k less than budgeted but close

Salaries and supplies: less than budgeted

Purchased services: over on Outreach expense due to purchase of advertising; Phone
expense less than expected due to invoice not posting and identifying unused phones
throughout the building.

Contracted services: lower than budgeted; line items are made up mostly of pass through
grants but did not transfer over to Workday

Lab Services: less than budgeted also due to invoicing in WorkDay delay.

Jil Dunn asked what software PHC Inc will be using after separation. Jaime Dixon advised vendors
are submitting proposals and demos are being scheduled. Decision forthcoming with
implementation hopefully coming in early December to allow parallel testing.

Total operating expenses: less than budgeted $646k mostly due to held invoices.

Net income: above budgeted for month to date

Revenue Year to Date: clinical -10.5%; pharmacy 9.4% with total revenue -0.9% or -$324k
Grant or other revenue: -$1.1, largely due to grants not included in budget

Total revenue: -51.4

Salaries: -5853k or $25.6 million; last fiscal year $27.7 million. This is largely due to close
monitoring of position control.

Supplies: -5674k less than budgeted, likely due to not receiving invoices from Epic as
those are billed quarterly; also have not gone under contract for archiving solution. Jody
Faircloth advised that archiving solution is going to be significantly less than expected.
Contracted services: above budget by $783k due to pass through grants and other
strategic plans that were not budgeted for




POLICIES

NEXT BOARD AGENDA
NEXT MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

* |Indicates motions
made and accepted.

- Net income: year to date $3.1 million loss actual with a budget of -52.9 million.
Changes reviewed in the following policies:

Billing and Collecting from Third Party Payors:
- General clarifications in system names and employee titles.

- Change for epic process to electronically verify insurance coverage

Small Balance Adjustment:
- Clarification in responsible job titles

- General clarifications in systems names and reports referenced
- Change in small balance adjustment up from $4.00 to $10.00 for automatic write off after
60 days.

The draft agenda for the Friday, July 25, 2025, Board Meeting was reviewed.
The next Executive/Finance Committee meeting will be August 20, 2025.
The meeting was adjourned at 11:09 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joe Melvin, Board Secretary Brianne Walker, Recording Secretary

*|t was moved, seconded (Jil Dunn,
Joe Melvin) & carried to
recommend approval of the policies
as presented. The vote was
unanimous.

*|t was moved, seconded (Joe
Melvin, Jil Dunn) & carried to
approve the July Board Meeting
Agenda with adjustments to
consent agenda if needed. The vote
was unanimous.




PAC

MISSOULA’S COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER

PARTNERSHIP HEALTH CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PARTNERSHIP
HEALTH CENTER

As of 1/2/2025
Name/Title Email Phone Joined Officer
Baker, Suzette*
Suzettessmc@gmail.com 970-759-0388 April 2024 N/A
Crawford, John*
jcblackfeet@msn.com 406-552-8218 Feb. 2016 Vice-Chair as of

Vice-Chairman

11/2024

Dunn, Jilayne

jdunn@ci.missoula.mt.us

406-552-6157

(Appointed)
Dec. 2013

Treasurer as of

Treasurer
11/2024

Green, Annie*

annie.green@gmail.com 406-240-0239 Mar. 2021 N/A
Kero, Patty*

pmcpherson20@gmail.com 406-529-5335 Nov. 2021 N/A
Melvin, Joe*
Secretary jmelvinmt@gmail.com 406-207-8107 Jan. 2019 Secretary as of

11/2024

Petersen, Krissy

Kristin.petersen@providence.org 406-490-6741 Sept. 2024 N/A
Raines, Jay*

mrjayraines@gmail.co, 406-274-1493 Jan. 2024 N/A
Thane, Mark

mt59801@gmail.com 406-552-3957 Oct. 2019 N/A
Tuttle, Esther

Siouspassion7 @gmail.com 307-223-6967 Dec. 2024 N/A
Walters, Kathleen* Chair as of
Chairwoman kathleen@montanarealtynetwork.com| 406-880-8818 Jul. 2013 11/2024
Wolfram, Nathalie*

nathalie.wolfram@gmail.com 406-370-7731 Oct. 2018 N/A

* = Patient Member (P/M)

GUESTS/ EX-OFFICIO REPRESENTATIVES

Miller, Jeanna

Missoula County Health Department

301 W. Alder
Missoula, MT 59802
Ph: 258-4996

Fax: 523-4781

imiller@missoulacounty.us

Address: 401 Railroad Street W, Missoula, MT 59802

Healthy People, Strong Communities

partnershiphealthcenter.org

Phone: (406) 258-4789 | Fox: (406) 258-4732 \ Email: partnership@phc.missoulo.mt.us



mailto:Suzettessmc@gmail.com
mailto:jcblackfeet@msn.com
mailto:jdunn@ci.missoula.mt.us
mailto:annie.green@gmail.com
mailto:annie.green@gmail.com
mailto:jmelvinmt@gmail.com
mailto:Kristin.petersen@providence.org
mailto:mrjayraines@gmail.co
mailto:mt59801@gmail.com
mailto:Siouspassion7@gmail.com
mailto:kathleen@montanarealtynetwork.com
mailto:jmiller@missoulacounty.us

Board Education Topics

Date Topic

Presented

1/31/25 Board Retreat — with Capital Link Demand Study
02/2025 Budget/Financial Education

03/2025 UDS & Quality Management Improvement Plan
04/2025 HCN Go live update

05/2025 Safety and Risk Management report

06/2025 OSV overview

07/2025 Board open discussion on education topics
08/2025 None — due to OSV

09/2025

10/2025

11/2025

12/2025

Ideas

Open — Board of Directors Discussion

340B — explanation of program, direct impact to PHC

Commonly used acronyms

Finance Series — “Follow the Dollar”, preparation for separation

Leadership Roles

Incident Command System (ICS) 101

Site visits tour with Board meeting off site

UDS Map and Analysis

Marketing Strategy

“Follow the Patient”

Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) —in depth

PHC Values Work — Communications Dept

330e HRSA Grant Refresher

Med Trainer

PERS education

Legislative Update - Stacey Anderson

LDM updates with Cass




PARTNERSHIP HEALTH CENTER, INC.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP LIST

-JAN 2025-

EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE (EFC)
Kathleen Walters, Chair
John Crawford
Jilayne Dunn
Joe Melvin
Staff: Lara Salazar, CEO
Bryan Chalmers, CFO

QUALITY AND CORPORATE COMPLIANCE

COMMITTEE (QCCC)

Jilayne Dunn, Chair
John Crawford

Staff: Marge Baack, COO
Quality Assurance Mgr

Bryan Chalmers, CFO

Meets Quarterly

BYLAWS COMMITTEE
Joe Melvin, Chair
Patty Kero
Kathleen Walters
Staff: Lara Salazar, CEO
Meets as needed

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
Nathalie Wolfram, Chair
John Crawford
Kathleen Walters
Annie Green
Meets as needed

AD HOC COMMITTEE
Annie Green, Chair
Kathleen Walters
Nathalie Wolfram
John Crawford
Staff: Lara Salazar, CEO
Bryan Chalmers, CFO
Jody Faircloth, CIO
Meets as needed

Revised: 12/16/2024



HRSA

Partnership Health Center Board of Directors Annual Work Plan

Chapter
Review adherence to HRSA requirements 2 X
Review and approve the Service Area based on UDS data 3 X
Review and approve Scope of Services - 5A review 4 X
Review and approve hours and locations 6 X
Finance committee reviews updated SFDS, presents to full board for approval 9
Patient survey data on SFDP is shared with Board 9 X
Review and approve clinical policies annually 10 X
CMO presents clinical performance data 10 X X X X
CFO presents bimonthly financial performance data 10 X X X X
Division Director strategic reports 10 X X X X X X X X X
CEO performance evaluation 11 process check start | complete
Board approves contracts and agreements that relate to scope of services 12 X
Board members and key exec staff sign annual conflict of interest form 13
Board conflicts are disclosed to the board 13 X X X X X X X X X
Board approves financial policies annually 15 X
Finance committee reviews annual audit, presents to full board for approval 15 X
Finance committee reviews annual IRS 990 submission, presents for approval 15 X
Reviews updated sliding fee schedule & policy, presented for approval as needed 16 X
Finance committee reviews annual budget submission to HRSA, presents for approval 17 X
Finance committee reviews annual operating budget, presents for approval 17 X
Board meets monthly 19 X X X X X X X X X
Board participates in annual strategic thinking process 19 X
Board monitors progress on strategic objectives 19 X X X X X X X X X
Board completes self-evaluation annually 19 X
Board engages in education 19 X X X X X X X X X
Governance committee develops board leadership, presents officer slate for vote 19 Nom Vote
Poll Board Members for Officer nominations during Sept. meeting 20 X
Reviews and approves annual risk management plan 21 X
FTCA Inservice 21 X




As Needed

Review and approve applicable needs assessments every three years 3 As needed
Review and approve any new or additional services 4 As needed
Board is notified of credentialling and privileging decisions 5 As needed
Board considers accessibility, availability, continuity, and demographics 5 As needed

Review and approve Ql Plan every three years 10 As needed (last done April 2022)

Board approves grant applications 19 As needed

Governance committee reviews and updates By-laws, presenting for approval 19 As needed

Board adopts a three-year plan for financial management and capital expenditures 19 As needed

Governance committee assesses board composition, recruits to fill needs 20 As needed

Board approves Credentialing & Privileging Policy at least every three years 21 As needed

Coordinating committee meets 2x/year - Co-applicant agreement | 12 | Includes MCCHD director, PHC ED, board member - from PHC and MCCHD, CAO, and a county commissioner
Confirms no current staff or immediate clinic family members | 20 | Ongoing and annually




	00 August Board Agenda
	01 2025 Attendance
	Sheet1

	02 2025 Board Members Conflict of Interest
	02 July 2025 BOD Financial Packet
	1 Cover Page
	2 Index BOD
	3 Monthly Overview for July 2025
	4 Key Talking Points
	5..7 Key Indicators BOD
	8 Revenue Mix
	9 Revenue Adjustments
	11 Audit Format
	14 Graphs

	03a Separation Agreement Successor in Interest
	03b signed Statement of Relinquishment
	03c signed Letter of Intent to Accept Award
	03d Commissioner Approval 8.14.2025
	04 August CEO update
	01 August Lara slides
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	PHC Independence Update
	Slide Number 6

	02 August Bryan slides
	Slide Number 1
	July
	Patient Service�Volumes, Reporting Month
	Patient Service�Volumes, Year to Date
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Drill Down Measure�Cost Per Encounter�Medicaid APM Rate for 2025: $353.73
	Drill Down Measure�Operating Margin
	Graphical Operating Margin
	Slide Number 11

	03 August Quirk Slides
	Slide Number 1
	New EMR – EPIC Transition
	OSV Readiness/Community Outreach & Services�

	04 August Marge slides
	Slide Number 1
	UDS clinical quality measures
	HCN Success Metrics
	Other Key Performance Indicators
	Other Key Performance Indicators

	05 August Becca slides
	Slide Number 1
	330 (e)(h) Base grant  

	06 August Jody slides
	Slide Number 1
	Electronic Health Record
	IT Services
	Facilities
	Business Development


	05 Fully Executed
	06 July Board Minutes
	07 July Exec Finance Minutes
	z 2025 Board members
	PARTNERSHIP HEALTH CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	zz 2025 Education plan
	zzz 2025 Board Committees
	zzzz PHC Board Calendar
	Board Annual Timeline


	untitled1: July 2025


